MANIPULATION

BODY LANGUAGE, DARK PSYCHOLOGY, NLP, MIND CONTROL AND HOW TO ANALYZE PEOPLE



JAKE SMITH

MANIPULATION, BODY LANGUAGE, DARK PSYCHOLOGY, NLP, MIND CONTROL AND HOW TO ANALYZE PEOPLE

MASTER YOUR EMOTIONS, INFLUENCE PEOPLE, BRAINWASHING, HYPNOTISM, STOICISM, PERSONALITY TYPES, AND PERSUASION

> By Jake Smith

© Copyright 2019 by Jake Smith All rights reserved.

This document is geared towards providing exact and reliable information with regards to the topic and issue covered. The publication is sold with the idea that the publisher is not required to render accounting, officially permitted, or otherwise, qualified services. If advice is necessary, legal or professional, a practiced individual in the profession should be ordered.

- From a Declaration of Principles which was accepted and approved equally by a Committee of the American Bar Association and a Committee of Publishers and Associations.

In no way is it legal to reproduce, duplicate, or transmit any part of this document in either electronic means or in printed format. Recording of this publication is strictly prohibited and any storage of this document is not allowed unless with written permission from the publisher. All rights reserved.

The information provided herein is stated to be truthful and consistent, in that any liability, in terms of inattention or otherwise, by any usage or abuse of any policies, processes, or directions contained within is the solitary and utter responsibility of the recipient reader. Under no circumstances will any legal responsibility or blame be held against the publisher for any reparation, damages, or monetary loss due to the information herein, either directly or indirectly.

Respective authors own all copyrights not held by the publisher.

The information herein is offered for informational purposes solely and is universal as so. The presentation of the information is without contract or any type of guarantee assurance.

The trademarks that are used are without any consent, and the publication of the trademark is without permission or backing by the trademark owner.

All trademarks and brands within this book are for clarifying purposes only and are owned by the owners themselves, not affiliated with this document.

FOR A BETTER EXPERIENCE CLICK HERE FOR FREE AUDIOBOOK VERSION!

Table of Contents

DARK PSYCHOLOGY SECRETS

TRICKS		-	T _	 OBI
			17 '	 / NINI
INT	RI	,, ,,	- 11	
TT A T	\mathbf{T}	\mathbf{L}	-	 $\mathbf{O}_{\mathbf{I}}$

CHAPTER ONE: WHAT IS DARK PSYCHOLOGY

CHAPTER TWO: UNDERSTANDING PSYCHOLOGICAL

MANIPULATION

CHAPTER THREE: UNDERSTANDING MANIPULATION TACTICS

AND SCHEMES

CHAPTER FOUR: DIFFERENT MANIPULATIVE PERSONALITIES

CHAPTER FIVE: A WALKTHROUGH TO BODY LANGUAGE AND

HOW IT WORKS WITH MANIPULATION

CHAPTER SIX: DEVELOPMENT STAGES OF MANIPULATION

CHAPTER SEVEN: HOW TO SPOT MANIPULATORS AND

MANIPULATIVE PREDATORS

CHAPTER EIGHT: IDENTIFYING MANIPULATIVE BEHAVIORS

CHAPTER NINE: DEALING WITH MANIPULATION IN A

RELATIONSHIP

CONCLUSION: HOW TO USE DARK PERSUASION PERSONALLY

MANIPULATION AND NLP TECHNIQUES

INTRODUCTION

CHAPTER ONE: UNDERSTANDING THE BASICS OF NLP

CHAPTER TWO: NLP AS AN ART AND ITS EMOTIONAL AND

PSYCHOLOGICAL WORKING METHODS

CHAPTER THREE: NLP ANCHORS

CHAPTER FOUR: APPLYING NLP TO REAL LIFE SITUATIONS

CHAPTER FIVE: MANIPULATION, DECEPTION, AND PERSUASION

CHAPTER SIX: THE ART OF PERSUASION

CHAPTER SEVEN: USING SCARCITY TO CREATE VALUE FOR

YOURSELF AND IN BUSINESS

CONCLUSION

BODY LANGUAGE SECRETS AND HOW TO ANALYZE PEOPLE

INTRODUCTION

CHAPTER ONE: HOW DOES OUR BODY COMMUNICATE

CHAPTER TWO: THE BASICS OF BODY LANGUAGE

CHAPTER THREE: USING BODY LANGUAGE FOR GOOD

COMMUNICATION IN REAL LIFE

CHAPTER FOUR: COMMUNICATING WITH PASSION AND

EXCITEMENT

CHAPTER FIVE: UNDERSTANDING THE IMPORTANCE OF ZONES

AND TERRITORIES

CHAPTER SIX: UNDERSTANDING GESTURES FOR ANALYZING

OTHERS

CHAPTER SEVEN: TIPS FOR READING AND ANALYZING PEOPLE

CHAPTER EIGHT: UNDERSTANDING WHAT MANIPULATION IS

CHAPTER NINE: USING PERSUASION BY MANIPULATION

CHAPTER TEN: MANIPULATING SOMEONE BY LEADING THEM

<u>ON</u>

CONCLUSION: HOW TO ALWAYS MAKE PEOPLE SAY "YES" TO

YOU

FOR A BETTER EXPERIENCE CLICK HERE FOR FREE AUDIOBOOK VERSION!

DARK PSYCHOLOGY SECRETS

DEFEND YOURSELF FROM BRAINWASHING,
MIND GAMES, DARK PERSUASION,
DECEPTION, HYPNOTISM, AND UNDETECTED
MIND CONTROL. LEARN TECHNIQUES OF
EMOTIONAL INFLUENCE AND INTELLIGENCE

By Jake Smith

INTRODUCTION

Psychology is the study of how people think, feel, and react to various situations based on the emotional, physical, and mental elements that play a role in determining the behavior of an individual. Dark Psychology encompasses all those causes and aspects that are often hard to discuss with others, uncomfortable acknowledging that we need management assistance (sometimes professionally or medically) and even deny that they exist because they are too sinister or frightening to accept.

The subconscious is one of human nature's most dynamic elements. The mind's functioning is something that has puzzled and intrigued humanity for as long as we can remember. Philosophers, psychologists, and researchers sought to solve the mind's mysteries. It is a general belief that the human mind influences our behavior and actions. So, a lot of research work has gone into understanding a person's mental process, whether good or bad, before taking action.

Some attempts to study the human mind have focused on the brain. These experiments explore the brain's physical aspects with a focus on how data is obtained, processed, interpreted, and stored. Essentially, they hope to get a better understanding of how a person's way of reasoning can be affected by the brain. Such studies have paved the way for progress in managing weakening conditions such as Alzheimer's, perception problems, and even memory loss.

Psychology is the most familiar aspect of the study of the human mind. We either consulted a therapist at some point in our lives or knew someone to talk with to handle our toughest emotional fights. The experiences of life

wear us down many times in ways that we cannot repair on our own. The breakdown often stems from specific biological markers that we inherited from our ancestors. Our daily experiences are darkened by emotions such as depression, anxiety, and fear, making it challenging to thrive. We can protect ourselves from the darkness within a combination of drugs and therapy.

But what about other people's darkness?

Everyone has the potential to do great good. People have the power to do great evil, as well.

Under emotions such as sadness, depression, joy, and happiness, there is a deep seethed desire that can lead us to harm others unless those urges are brought under control deliberately. Embedded in the more primitive instincts are the darker components that encourage our survival, such as our flight or fight response. Sometimes only one word determines the human response to these dark emotions... Evil.

Dark psychology is a study of the human condition regarding human being's emotional disposition to prey on others. In layman terms, dark psychology examines the aspect of human nature, which allows us to take actions that intentionally and knowingly injure our fellow human beings. In this sense, the use of prey does not necessarily translate into a person's physical damage, though a subset of dark psychology is wholly devoted to this. We will briefly touch on these areas in the following chapters to gain a better understanding of the topic.

You may have come across words or phrases in movies or books that refer to "darkness within."

It has even been referred to by some of the most famous philosophers. Christians ' respected book talks about how "man's heart is deeply sinful." We have all found that a person we have defined as unusually calm or relaxed in social settings to perpetrate an act so devious that we find it hard to connect the action with that individual in question. We are the person sometimes. It is not entirely shocking, as surprising as it may seem.

Just activated reactions to external circumstances are those events. In other words, the proverbial pot is stirred, and the dark feelings hiding beneath cooled to the surface. They usually retreat once control is exercised.

If the right "buttons" are pushed, everyone has a latent tendency to be a bit naughty or just plain evil.

On the other hand, some other individuals have complete control over these dark emotions. They cultivate them, feed them, and they gladly unleash them at the detriment of another human when it serves their purposes.

Sometimes from an early age, these feelings are groomed. A child learns that the adults in their lives hurry to do their bidding if they weep in a certain way. If the parents do not force the error of this on the child early enough, the child grows up believing that people in their lives can be manipulated to make their offering. The weeping would cease to be a tool as they grow, but their manipulative ways would continue. We use feelings where they do not use tears to threaten their victims. So, what started as an innocent childish behavior becomes a dark need to be controlled.

The lengths to be exercised by this individual would define the intensity of their actions. Dark psychology is all about researching a person like this's thinking process. It seeks to understand the motive behind these actions, the patterns shown to be followed from before these acts are performed and

sheds more light on how a person can voluntarily see those actions to conclude knowing the hurt and pain that it may cause to another person. Dark psychology illuminates human nature's dark side.

The following chapters will address subjects related to Dark Psychology and manipulating people, such as the art of persuasion and the various forms of approaches that are involved, like Covert Persuasion and Dark Persuasion strategies. Now, a wider variety of psychological methods operate in the world today, and we will learn how to identify them. Do you wonder how cults that seem so dangerous and daunting to be viewed from the outside continue to draw people to reinforce their convictions and their isolated community?

Using psychological techniques like coercion, intimidation, and brainwashing is just a small part of how these forms of predators and master manipulators gain control over others and use them to further their interests and improve their lifestyle.

There is an enormous amount of information available to the point where finding your way through Dark Psychology and all the different areas of research included in the field can seem complicated.

Deception is everywhere, but you are not always able to see it. That is why you can compare it to many different common behaviors about which we still do not know. Manipulators act as spiders or insects that are vindictive, always lurking around, unknown to us. You do not even feel it when they bite, but you are sure to notice the wound long after the initial attack.

We need to start becoming more aware of manipulation to live happily in our world. If you recognize that someone is trying to control you, staying out of their control grasp will be much easier. This book will take you through the process of returning to a place where you can make your own decisions consistently.

If you begin to identify manipulation better, how it develops, and how it affects your life, then navigating without it will only become more natural. Interacting with others may include doing your best to avoid it safely. Stopping ourselves from being manipulated, however, is not the only important thing about which we are going to talk.

We are going to pay close attention to how you can make yourself a convincing human. And though you may have been exploited, there is hope that we can work towards a better future. This work involves becoming a person that is inspiring and potentially influential.

With the little we now understand about dark psychology, we know that certain personality traits linked to dark psychology are embedded in some of the most disturbing criminal offenses. But it is a more prominent side-effect. I want to bring you and me closer to home. How is this dark psychology influencing us... if it affects us at all? I can tell you that this issue has no "ifs," and we'd explain how in a few short moments.

Both the abuser and the survivor experience the effects of dark psychology. We need to discuss certain aspects of dark psychology to know the impacts. People who exhibit specific characteristics of personality that are considered mysterious such as narcissism, psychopathy, and Machiavellianism, are likely to experience problems in all facets of their relationships. They have a higher propensity to commit a crime if all three traits are present in one person. The three personality traits mentioned above have specific characteristics grouped under them.

For example, narcissism is characterized by a sense of entitlement, emotions of superiority, intense jealousy of others ' success, and exploitative behavior. Psychopathic symptoms include an absence of conscience, lack of compassion, aggressive, impulsive behavior, self-centeredness, and inability to accept responsibility.

Machiavellian characteristics are indicators of selfishness, ruthlessness, and manipulative behavior. These traits are problematic separately, but they can be put together to spell trouble, especially in the relationship between a person and others. In the workplace, for instance, that person would underperform in the office. Even with the most mundane tasks, they could disrupt productivity because of their inability to get along with others would be intensely disliked by others and their impulsiveness will lead them to make questionable decisions that are not ethical. If they are put in an administrative capacity, they are more likely to commit white-collar crime. In their relationships, they are likely to face the following problems. Their constant need for attention and affirmation for their partner may be overwhelming, resulting in faster expiration dates on relationships that they turn to physical and emotional coercion to exploit their partners. If, on the other hand, you are the one who is experiencing this, receive the emotional assistance you need to change. No matter how deeply rooted these issues are, with the right form of therapy, you will improve your actions and perceptions. The first step is to accept the situation for what it is, recognize that you have a problem, and immediately seek help.

For the rest of us, it leaves us emotionally and mentally drained from dealing with people who have the traits I mentioned above. The effect can be physical at times and fatal in extreme cases. The weak neighbor whose awful experience prompted me to write this book lost everything on this trip. His home, his career, his finances, but his loss was far more profound

and more significant than these. We have not had a friendship with the act's perpetrator, but we have also been witnesses. The defeats were not as severe as they were, but we also suffered losses. We missed our friendly neighbor for the first time. She did not die, but she never recovered from the experience. We lost our ability to have confidence in strangers. Even our relationships seemed to require an extra layer of assurance to thrive.

The dark psychology's most significant impact on anyone is that it creates a deep sense of loss. We are losing our valuables; we are losing relationships; we are losing ourselves [I am going to explain that in a bit] and losing their lives for those who are extremely unhappy. Given all aspects, it is safe to say this shadows 'effect is profound.

If an individual displays one of the dark personality traits, according to psychologists, there is an extreme likelihood for the person to show the others. In general society, it is safe to say that the crime perpetration rates in that society would be significantly high if the more significant members of a community exhibit these traits. That is not to say that people are more criminally inclined to live in cities or countries with higher crimes. Other factors contribute to consideration. But neither can the prospect be excluded entirely.

However, the ripple effect of actions directly related to or as a result of dark personality traits is one thing that cannot be ruled out. Certain negative habits turn victims into abusers as well, and this cycle continues well into the future until somebody dares to break free and take the bold step. For example, children from abusive homes grow up to be abusers more often than not. In some cases, they find themselves trapped in equally abusive relationships in their attempt to break away from their parental mold even though they are not the abusers themselves. It is almost like having a

powerful gravitational pull toward the violent elements that dominated their home throughout their youth.

For some, becoming victims can have such a tremendous impact on their psyche as to cause something to snap inside them. I read that it may be temporary "snapping." They lose all control over their primitive instincts in a brief moment and act solely on the most considerable emotion that emerges, which usually is "furious." That is what causes some people to sue for temporary insanity.

Yet people embrace the dark emotions that surface when they "snap." Any sense of morality is going out of the window. Generally, the outcome is catastrophic.

Manipulation is risky, but it can become a beneficial force if it is put in a more positive light. If you can be a convincing person and not only get what you want but also satisfy other people's needs, it will make it easier for you to get the things you most want in life.

Rather than always doing things that you do not like, is the "yes man," or allowing people to take advantage of your good nature, you can become as powerful as the people who have previously tried to control you.

You may even be at a stage where you are afraid of coercion. Why would you like to do something to others that, in the past has caused you to grieve? This kind of thinking is because only the harmful types of manipulation were known to us. We must become articulate individuals who understand what we want to live a harmonious life. Not only that, but it is essential to make sure we have the tools to know how these things can be done.

The first important step in this method is to identify the forms of manipulators of personality, as well as the individuals they usually follow. You may have heard of the popular type of character, "Narcissist," a person who only thinks about himself and gets the things he wants. Narcissists may benefit from compassion or highly sensitive people who are more concerned with other people's well-being.

After that, we will continue to explore constructive manipulative attitudes and how in your relationships, you can incorporate some of these desirable behaviors. You will be better able to see how positive influence will change your life for the better if you can do this.

Besides that, we are also going to discover how our bodies communicate, the signals and responses we are giving off, and what other people might take away from our body language. In contrast to our verbal communication, the more you will grasp influence, the easier it will be to stop being affected by yourself and to make those around you better.

Once we understand what all this entails, the majority of the popular ideas we will share throughout the book will be more comfortable to learn and practice. Remember, at the end of the day that you should only have a positive influence on others. While it may seem easier to manipulate those you want something from negatively, the person you would most hurt in this process will be yourself.

Always look for ways to influence each other positively so that both parties can benefit each other.

Let us get this book started.

CHAPTER ONE: WHAT IS DARK PSYCHOLOGY?

Understanding why people are the way we are has been a subject of emotional, philosophical, behavioral, and psychological study in one form or another since human beings became self-aware through evolution. Our ability to understand, imagine, and change the way we and others view the world through slight alterations in thinking or seeing are just some of the remarkable examples of the human brain's capabilities. All of life's aspects that are stimulated and the inventions developed come to us from the human mind. Many people are reluctant to think about the dark side of rational thought, emotion, and behavior, and how it stems from the versatile mental organ that keeps the rest of the body running as it should.

Despite those who prefer not to think about the darker side of humanity, there are those in the world of psychology who have dedicated their lives to the following:

- Identifying characteristics and emotional traits
- Monitoring and studying individual behaviors
- Understanding points of view and definitions of the world
- Predicting dangerous or harmful actions that individuals may be capable of precipitating on their own

It is all about how you choose to use it or protect yourself from it as soon as you know what kind of people, circumstances, situations, statements, and actions for which you want to keep an eye out. We will start our journey through the darker side of the human mind by looking more closely at the concept of Dark Psychology. We will examine its history and the various

elements that make it a fascinating brain-related theme and how it works at the most primal and private level.

Psychology is a subject that has attracted the attention of millions around the world and has become invaluable in both health and justice matters. Unfortunately, psychology also has a negative cloud around it, which makes people hesitate to trust their psychological health and the expertise of others. In most cases, this hesitation stems from a lack of knowledge or understanding of what psychology is and how it can be used daily to improve people's daily lives. Psychology studies have had a massive impact on human self-awareness and understanding of emotions. Still, the subject as a whole is far more significant and has a far greater impact on our daily lives, for which many give it credit.

Psychology is defined as the study of the science behind the thoughts, emotions, and actions that govern each human being based on his or her personal history or inclination to learned or developed behavior. In other words, people who study psychology are driven by curiosity and the quest for knowledge as to why people are the way we are. Dark Psychology examines the hidden parts of the human mind, the areas that people try to ignore, bury, or cover (if they are even aware of them). Others use their familiarity with dark psychological techniques to influence the thoughts of others, gain control of others, or manipulate people to do what they are told, sometimes without ever suspecting that their thoughts or actions were not their own. Some of the most widely read and discussed sub-sections of Dark Psychology include: cyberstalking and other virtual predatory behavior. This category also contains personalities as mild as internet trolls on social media sites to the most serious as virtual identity thieves. People who made a lasting mark on the entertainment industry, and those who

dominated many artistic careers, thanked the psychological tactics of persuasion and reading people for success in their chosen fields.

Everyone's experience with Dark Psychology depends on the individual's personality and keeping themselves from being the victim of dark psychological techniques. The individual should exercise better judgment rather than use these techniques on others as a way to advance his or her position, to benefit from a particular situation, or to cause harm consciously.

If Dark Psychology is such an issue of interest, why is it still considered to be such a new and scarcely established branch of the psychological world? One of the main reasons for this is that while psychology as a whole is still a more modern concept in the history of medicine, Dark Psychology as a field of study is one of the newest developments in psychology since it has become a prominent subject in mainstream society.

Dark Psychology made its imprint on the field in the early 2000s, when psychologists around the world were determined to understand cybercriminals better. Psychologists began collecting knowledge about criminal psychology and profiling people to help catch them or predict their next attacks before they ever had a chance to set them off. Research into the individual traits associated with Dark Psychology (also known as traits of evil) has been going on for decades, leading to some of the world's most significant developments in injustice and criminal law, such as criminal profiling and investigative services dedicated to its study and enhancement at government level, from county-level cops to international investigators.

Numerous uses have been made for the entertainment business that continues to be explored, including high-quality and informative shows on real crimes against fictional criminals and crime solvers with depth and humanizing qualities. These uses have attracted the attention of people at all financial, professional, and social and class levels throughout the world.

Further than anything else, Dark Psychology and its growing popularity have forced even those most skeptical of the darker side of human nature to stand up and take notice. They have accepted that there is a possibility of more sinister traits making themselves known even to the happiest and most optimistic of people. Each person is made up of both positive and negative traits, characteristics, and behaviors that are inspired or inspired by the events we survive and the people with whom we surround ourselves. It is perfectly natural for each person to have questions about their nature, their thoughts, their emotions, and their actions, which can be answered by the research and study in the field of Dark Psychology.

THE EFFECTS AND TRAITS OF DARK PSYCHOLOGY

There are nine personality traits that psychologists most commonly identify with those who do well with Dark Psychology for personal use or as subjects of study throughout their own and private lives.

Sometimes known as the Traits of Malevolence, these character markers form the foundations of darker personalities, and understanding them can help to identify their use, whether intentional or unknown, around you.

Having only one of the identifiable traits is not enough for someone to be solidly named a dark character. If they only fall into one section of markers, then it could only be a chance of developing a young trauma or a complicated set of circumstances that they survived that turned out to have a significant influence on the creation of that individual's personality. In these cases, these traits can be harmful, as the individual is unable to accept

that part of himself or herself. These traits can also cause other psychological difficulties. The person should seek the help of a psychologist or other mental health professional to identify their concerns and to find out how best to treat them in the future.

Here is a closer look at the characteristics shown and identified in people with darker personalities who are driven by their Dark Psychology.

- 1. Narcissism: Narcissists are individuals whose actions, thoughts, and concerns revolve around their well-being and advancement before others, sometimes at the cost of others. This character trait is inspired by the Greek tale of Narcissus, a man who lost his life in love with his reflection. Narcissists tend not to work well in groups and can easily be offended if others try to supervise them.
- 2. Excessively Sensitive Egos: Also commonly referred to as egoists, people with overly sensitive egos that look like narcissists on paper, but they have a crucial difference. Like narcissists, people with excessively susceptible egos are mostly focused on their advancement and improvement in life. Still, unlike narcissists who have a naturally high opinion of themselves, egoists and others who show this trait determine their self-worth based on what others think of them. When others praise them, their self-worth increases, and they can perform in their environments without attracting too much attention, whether at work or home. It is when egotists and those with overly sensitive egos are rebuked or criticized that their darker nature emerges, and it can manifest itself in several ways, such as lethargy or anti-social behavior.
- 3. Inflated self-interest: People with exaggerated egotism are also focused on their promotion and well-being, to the point of walking or abandoning others. This characteristic is often associated with a remarkable personal

ambition and drive that makes them stand out among their peers. Sadly, like narcissists and people with overly sensitive egos, they do not do well in team or group settings but tend to excel in leadership roles and oversee others. As long as they have someone to respond to that, they have a more neutral or balanced personality and behavioral pattern.

4. Personal Entitlement: Those with a general and private right assume that in this world, things are owed to them. While the specifics vary from person to person, individuals with the right feel that they deserve what they see others have. It could be material, like things or somebody else's making money. It might be more profound than that, feeling they deserve love and respect without earning it or seeking it as most people do. Their darker natures come out when they think something they believe they are entitled to have been denied.

One of the most commonly used examples of personal privilege in trait research is that of spoiled children. Entitlement is a learned trait that many people grow out of their adolescent years or into adulthood. Still, it can be encouraged or provoked by elements such as financial standing, social class, and personal success (or failure, depending on individual circumstances).

5. Manipulative trends: people living on the dark side of psychology are known to have a talent for manipulation. This trend may be as mild as using a gift for manipulation to ensure that they have the best sales numbers every week to those who use their skills for political advancement and find themselves leading others through thought manipulation and other dangerous techniques.

Often referred to as the Machiavellian trait, those who show expertise in the psychological manipulation of others for their gain are named after the

political theorist Niccolò Machiavelli. Machiavelli's political beliefs were based on the idea that the means used to achieve a particular goal are always worth the means (often regardless of the cost or the damage that is done, as long as the individual concerned is not adversely affected).

- 6. Moral disengagement: a term used to describe those who have a particular way of looking at the world and how it is governed. Those who genuinely believe that the rules in place do not apply to them. People who have this personality trait are known to think that they are above the standards and are therefore able to say things or to take action that others would consider unethical or wrong without feeling any kind of moral responsibility, guilt, or shame after the fact.
- 7. Psychopathy and Psychopathic Trends: Professional psychologists define "psychopath" as an individual who lacks remorse. The word "psychopath" has entered the common language as a well-known descriptive word for serial killers and other criminals who fall into that type of character. They have become famous in TV series and horror movies, but this is one of the most misunderstood traits that is still being defined and studied as more and more is being discovered about the psychiatric mind.
- 8. Sadism and Sadistic Behaviors: A "sadist" displays fiendish patterns of behavior. They gain pleasure by causing pain or humiliation. Essentially, this is a means of asserting their power and authority. Sadists do not always have to be physical or psychological. This personality trait is often linked to sexual domination as well as to the assertion of emotional and mental power.
- 9. Spitefulness and Malicious Predispositions: Malice is the knowledge and willingness to cause harm or to do evil and despite the desire to take such action or harm even if it means hurting themselves in the process

(physically, emotionally, or psychologically). These malicious provisions may manifest in any number of individual characteristics. Still, they should be taken very seriously when they are encountered and handled with the most exceptional care, as the risk of personal damage through interaction is high with those who have regular contact with malicious persons.

CHAPTER TWO: UNDERSTANDING PSYCHOLOGICAL MANIPULATION

There are many hypotheses about the roles and impulses of the human brain. A lot of research also explores how people influence their beliefs, belief systems, and behavior patterns. On the other hand, most hypotheses would address how individuals usually act in certain situations, environments, and contexts. With all these theories and literature on the subject of human psychology, one thing is sure: to persuade, manipulate or deceive a person, you must align your mind with your place, meaning, or environment. In other words, the first step to convince, influence, or trick somebody is to understand the way they think.

How do you fully understand the mind of the other person? How do you use the other person's mental awareness to persuade, trick, or manipulate the other person into your thinking? The simplest solution to this problem is to consider what inspires and motivates the other person to take action. Do they do something for the money, or as a passion? Do they do it for glory? Do they do this for authority? Do they do it for the sake of fame? Understand his personality and state of mind. Once you are equipped with the other person's drive and motivations, it is now time to strategically position your discussions and demands so that he and his motives benefit. He will immediately accept your request with little to no opposition. Will you know the reason for this acceptance? Perhaps because he will see you as being very much like him due to the way you have monitored the discussion and made your application. He will feel the inherent duty to

fulfill your request as such. This method is the fundamental principle of persuasion, deception, and manipulation.

This research's central theme is to persuade, exploit, and trick the other person without being identified or heard by the other person. In other words, your goal is to hide and hide from your purpose, your attempts, and intentions.

If you ever studied the rules of logic, you would see that manipulating, deceiving, or persuading a person might put you in this rather absurd situation of making a mistake. Fallacies are in themselves absurdities, which means your argument may not always be valid because it defies specific laws.

If you want your point always to be valid and you want to influence the minds of others by the most rational means, then you might find that there are a lot of mistakes in psychology. There are arguments such as argumentum ad baculum, argumentum as edacitam, argumentum ad verecundiam, and others for "fraudulent appeals." Such mistakes are committed by people because, of course, they respond to impulses, authority, or turn of events they cannot foresee.

That is the good part about the real world, though—not all people are convinced that the "visual" claim is all that comes under sound logic. A testable theory means that facts always transcend rational laws in this universe. Their law defiance (as people can see it), however, makes the world much more real. Often people try to predict the weather, which is entirely unpredictable, of course. Some forecasts nail it, and in an unforeseen nature, some will work out.

While some books would make you think the best way to influence people is to play with their heads according to the laws of logic, this book will teach you how to persuade others by putting yourself in their shoes. It is all about empathizing with others and then putting a credible and sound argument into their heads that work well for your benefit. That is because the real world's individuals are more likely to respond to what they believe and not to what the truth in their heads says. There are many reasons why somebody else might want to manipulate, mislead, and persuade. Now, the question is: is your ethical way of thinking manipulating, deceiving, and persuading another person? For the answer, it depends on you. No one can decide if what you are doing is moral or not except you. Nonetheless, there are many social situations where you need to perform specific methods of bribery, deceit, and persuasion to achieve your goals.

Let us assume you are the U.S. president, and Russia is trying to engage you as an illustrative example in the global political arena in a nuclear arms race. Of course, you do not want to start another World War. The Russian leader is, therefore, your individual goal, and you aim to prevent conflict and to preserve peace. In this case, it would be beneficial to use techniques of persuasion, deception, and manipulation to foster your role of world peace and harmony.

Of example, the target people are your clients and consumers if you are in the business sector. Your goal is to get them to buy your products or use your services.

If you are an environmental attorney, your target people are politicians, lobbyists, and the public. Furthermore, in protecting the environment, you intend to persuade them to join your cause.

When you look at the topic of mind control closely, it is, undoubtedly, basically a game of persuasion that is practiced every day. It would, of course, be up to you to consider the purpose of learning these tricks. As Machiavelli would say, everything becomes a tool for a particular purpose. Nevertheless, the art of mind-manipulation does not mean that you refuse the use of free will to your goals. Instead, you give them something that they most definitely are searching for—a feeling of a positive choice that acts as a guide to their behavior.

Ultimately, the magnitude of your actions and your system of private beliefs will determine whether or not the tactics and strategies you use are ethical.

Remember that the main objective of this chapter is to create a specific shift in the thinking of your target person without being aware of the changes in their thinking. If you are an entrepreneur, your customers are your target audience, and your position or purpose is to get them to buy your products or use your resources.

In this regard, one of the most effective ways to change the way you think about your customers (or your goal) is to change your way of speaking. In other words, to create what you offer and what your customers want, you must use the right phrases. If you are watching commercial advertisements on TV and YouTube right now, you will understand that short business clips are attractive because they use the words (or jargon) to address the specific issues of their target people. Therefore, there is an emotional meaning that only the terminology used by the product or service producers knows the point of view, circumstance, or environment.

Today, when you think about how ads show on TV, they all deliver two kinds of sensation-pleasure and pain. Primarily, they draw on the two phenomena that have altered humanity's path forever. Philosophers,

religious orders, and tyrants all played with the notion of sensations with a similar belief that everyone would want to do something to enjoy or prevent pain. Millenniums later, with the same idea, people still act. That is why the art of manipulation and mind control is still there.

How do you think others like a coffee brand? The response is a pleasure. It is still the game of joy against pain. Some would assume that they want double shots of espresso to achieve the pleasurable feeling of being awake even quicker because they are frustrated with slowness. I want to get the bitter taste of coffee as soon as I take a sip. Similar to the latte men, though, they prefer milk over coffee, and they want to experience the caffeine as it is in the form of slow waves of the bloodstream. Everyone will appeal to a separate set of people playing to their needs.

Try to tell an espresso addict that he can drink more caffeine than three tall cappuccino glasses in a large glass of latte. More often than not, this espresso lover would try to switch to latte the next morning because he is more likely to get what he wants quickly. At the end of this statement, people are not mostly worried about how to get what they want— they just want a strategy to bring them closer to their goals in a faster manner. We want to believe that all the methods we use are shortcuts to a pleasant experience.

With that in mind, it is rather straightforward for individuals to adjust their belief systems if the move is to ensure achievement. Therefore, on the market out, there are just too many products of the same type. Imagine the number of toothpaste brands. Spread the term, however, that one brand is likely to cause a person's teeth to fall off when he is in his 80s—it almost guaranteed that individuals who are that brand's diehard fans would change or do a rigorous review of their use of that item.

That is why when you are trying to learn how to influence the minds of people around you, always try to know how they feel about a brand and what it is doing to them. You buy a product, one way or the other because you think you want it. But once somebody gives the concept that they shouldn't want it anymore because it will hurt them, they will reject it. However, they would instead look for a similar item, maybe 7 out of 10 times, then stop using it every day. If you can offer cigarettes that do not cause cancer problems and spoil the mouth but still offer the same level of satisfaction as other brands, then you are almost guaranteed to get rich. People do not want cancer, but their cigarettes do not want to say no.

Why is this the case? It is because what they get used to is all they want. Now change that perspective and offer a benefit or easily offer something to make your life better. They are going to risk their lives if they refused to take something. The art of mind control is comparable—the unconscious would always say aims for going towards avoidance of pleasure and pain.

Another fundamental principle for manipulating, deceiving, and persuading a target person is the "authority declaration" strategy. This strategy means that a mere suggestion or claim by a power figure can often alter and modify a person's visual memory to create a distinct memory beneficial to the power figure. Keep in mind that each person's power figure is different. Many individuals will see a university professor as an illustrative authority figure, while some individuals will see a person who has learned from hard knocks as an authority figure. In other words, you must put yourself in a scenario in which you will understand the authority figure of your target person.

You may think that there are people who do not believe in energy. Okay, you are right, so it is not going to be a common tactic to influence people.

However, if you look at the history of this civilization, people have always been rooted in any kind of organization. People have still been searching for someone to send them the information they need to improve their lives, or they should look up to them as an inspiration. While individuals may think it is possible to ignore and dismiss the significance of government, they will still be looking for a leader.

You must either have a leader's characteristics or have your words come from a talented person to be able to influence an individual. That way, those listening to the phrases you say wouldn't doubt your words. When people who are admired for their salesmanship can convince others, more people are going to buy the product.

CHAPTER THREE: UNDERSTANDING MANIPULATION TACTICS AND SCHEMES

When we claim that you try to manipulate someone, you deliberately pressure someone to do something that would benefit you if you decide to manage somebody. Learning manipulation is one of the most robust skills in this lifetime for some to learn due to the amount of effort required to make tactics work. However, some individuals seem to be able to manipulate people as they walk into a place immediately. You cannot learn that ability overnight.

Manipulation is a technique that involves you bringing the goal in the direction you want to go by using several sequential tricks that need to be appropriately timed. Manipulation methods are also defined as aggressive; all tactics you use are intended to match your goals strongly with your line of thinking. Doing so would require you to carefully follow your goal to see the correct sets of strategies that work. On many occasions, you will never get enough chances to get your aim well understood to test how your tactics will work for them.

Make sure that you use the following intimidation techniques to move closer to your objectives and make sure that until they are vulnerable, you will wear down their defenses. Not only would they allow you to move closer to your chosen goals, but you would also ensure that you can generate an extensive set of methods that will enable you to manipulate them when you come across them again.

A relationship is a union of emotional affinity or mutual trust. Simply put, the affiliation with the other person merely implies synchronizing or strategically harmonizing your feelings and emotions with theirs. Therefore, building relationships with your target will be one of the essential tools you can use to manipulate them.

So, what is the most useful test to determine if you are having a good relationship with someone else? The question is this: Does this person have a positive reaction to my actions, ideas, and words? If the answer is yes, you have successfully built a relationship without knowing it. If the answer is no, it is necessary to use specific methods and strategies to create a healthy amount of connection with your target; in other words, more research is needed.

Facilitating relationship building with another person is demonstrated by the following approaches: matching and mirroring the other person's body position: discussing topics of common interest.

How, when trying to manipulate a target, is it imperative to mirror interests and behavior? That is because people are more likely to react to you once they know that you are in the same industry. That is why a kid is more likely to respond to a person who would tend to sit down or kneel while speaking to him. By actually mentioning that they are on the same level, the adult places the kid on a reasonably level playing field. The child then listens intently and reciprocates.

The most likely to do the same thing were vocal adults interested in other people. That is why when they talk to a slouched person when they talk to a confident person, they had either stoop their shoulders or stick their chest out. It is understood that people who are used to building relationships with individuals take on the individual's attitude and mannerisms.

You are certainly going to be great at it as you continue to practice these skills on the road; this means that your ability to relate flows subconsciously and naturally with your conversation with another person. There will be times when you are not even aware that you have already built a lot of relationships with that person. The later techniques of deception include more sophisticated methods for making a healthy amount of partnerships.

Do some sort of research on your individual goal. For example, you have put yourself in positions where you can learn about topics that concern or are emotionally connected to your goal.

If you are also interested in the topics that are of interest to your target, then exploiting such a person will be relatively simple for you. Why is it that way? It is because people are more likely to react positively to the situation when they are comparable to the person trying to get them involved. For example, if you are a billionaire who's made his fortune by developing software, either you are in the same room with other billionaires, or you are going to talk to others who are producing original apps. Remember that people are more likely to speak to you if you exude a quality that they also show.

That is why people like talking about topics in which they are interested. Discussing these subjects removes their cognitive defenses and allows for current information and data. In other words, once the rational arguments of your target are down, this is the perfect time to exploit the goal using your current data or information.

Note at the same time that people are mostly interested in themselves, and if you are just like them, they will be involved in you. For the same purpose, musicians hang out with musicians to talk to a musician.

Nevertheless, a musician also has a better chance of buying beer from someone interested in music or trying to learn an instrument. It is not the product they like— it is just because the seller wants them. If you look at the real world, people are more likely to buy something from someone who is trying to empathize with their desires.

An alternate approach that you can use to manipulate your target as well as building a rapport is by discussing a topic of interest. This technique uses verbal skills to make you look like your target.

How do you use this tactic? By doing the same activity (processes) that your target is currently engaged in, you can do this. These procedures include: placement or setting for work Type of work, small and mediumsized enterprises, family, clubs, sports, communities, hobbies, affiliations (brotherhood, masonry, politics, religion, etc.) As you can see, there are many procedures you can use to create a relationship with your goal. Maybe you have both served in the military before and are both army veterans. Perhaps you are both a qualified solicitor and a surgeon. You might be both members of a Toastmasters club. Maybe you are both fellow fishermen. You may both be brotherhood members or sorority members. Now, once you have a method that provides you with your target as a common ground, this common ground must be incorporated into your operations as a link point with your goal. For example, if both of you go fishing, you can invite your destination to fish this weekend! Therefore, you will be able to show your target that you are just like him or her through shared experiences. The common ground for manipulating your goal, in other words, is critical to your achievement.

Now, if you think about it, you can convince a person to do something for you if you make sure you are sympathetic to his setting. If you are trying to

ask a fisherman for a favor, you are more likely to get it on his waterfront than on a golf course. Introduce the concept by mentioning points of interest that you are interested in what he is doing in his home setting. What you would most likely get is this— a new skill you have been asking for, and that favor.

People initially do not buy your ideas, goods, political office candidates, causes, or service. Instead, they buy you! Therefore, your first goal is to make your dream more than anything else as a person like you. One strategy you can use is to allow your goal to be reciprocated.

Placed simply, inducing reciprocity means giving an object, service, or favor to your target. Note, however, that this object, service, or favor must be perceived as *valuable* by your target. The reason for this approach is to give your target individual a valuable object, service, or favor; he or she will be forced to do the same through a sense of gratitude to you.

Not only in politics but also everywhere else in life, you see this kind of friendly manipulation. In general, this works by reminding an individual that technically he owes you a favor. It would work better if you had been able to meet before, and you could change his circumstances dramatically in his favor. Say something vague when you do this, but to the effect of "you owe me." The person would always associate you with the favor, and whenever he sees you, he would have to give you little favors.

Why will this work? Okay, it works because the person who owes you a favor does not objectivize you as a mere debtor—because you were able to help him through an awkward moment, he would always want to help. And the best thing is that you do not have to do something unusual or put yourself in danger—the moment another person realizes that you have gone

out of your way to help someone who is not your family, they are forming a particular bond with you.

Then, for another person, it is, of course, deliberate coercion to go "out of your way." Every individual with a sense of dignity and honor, as long as they can afford it, would undoubtedly want to pay you back in any kind of favor. The key to getting the most out of reciprocity is to help them feel that the favor you are going to ask them would cost them practically nothing, but one that can create a shared benefit. It would then seem that you are also doing them a favor by letting them help you.

You created a connection to make you the Alpha. As long as you can prove that you are the one who can think of a healthy strategy that will benefit both of you, he will be happy to help you. This strategy works because he thinks he would be a great addition to your plan. He is conscious that you wouldn't be successful if you did not reach out for his support, which makes him realize that somehow you would also be indebted to him.

On the other hand, it will be comparatively harder for you to manipulate that individual if you are not interested in the topics that interest your target. In that case, you can learn about these subjects by reading the newspaper or using internet search engines for analysis. Remember that you do not need to have an expert understanding of these topics. To give you a head start in the conversation, gain a basic understanding of them.

CHAPTER FOUR: DIFFERENT MANIPULATIVE PERSONALITIES

When we first understand how others can manipulate us and how we can affect ourselves, we need to figure out what makes up different types of personality. There are the people who are exploited, and it seems like the people who manipulate it. A person can be both, and it is up to you to find a way to be mindful of your actions and make sure your behaviors and emotions are in control.

Some manipulators do not realize what they are doing, and others are skilled, living in a world of delusion where everyone is like a string puppet, and they are the master. If you want to make sure you are free from this kind of influence, then it is essential to understand the personalities that make up these kinds of interactions.

Most dishonest people have similar characteristics, no matter how different they can look. It is often difficult to tell since their conduct is private. We learn, to their benefit, how to playthings behind the scenes.

Most manipulative people just love the fact that they can speak to others behind your back about your good and bad qualities. The defining feature of such manipulators is that when talking to others about you, they tend to put everything about you in a bad light. If you are often gossiping about others around you, then you can be sure they are gossiping about you the same way. They may play sides, using both of you like a piece in their entertaining game on either end of the gossip. You will discuss yourself with others regularly, even though it seems that the two of you have some unique confidence when you both talk together about others.

Manipulative people do not understand the idea of boundaries. There is no limit to what they can do for them. We will stop at nothing, no matter who they may end up hurting along the way, to get the things they want.

The only thing that interests some manipulators is to fill their wishes so that they can feel powerful.

They are going to ignore your boundaries and drive you past the point at which you feel comfortable. They are going to push you harder, no matter how resistant you might be. We want to see how far we can take things, which means they can stop at nothing to satisfy their curiosities.

Manipulative people do not like being told what to do. They are the ones who want to be in full control. Even when figures of authority do not reach them directly and try to tell them what to do, they can still feel very threatened by their power. They can take the slightest remark as someone attempts to attack their character, and they will stop at nothing to make sure they feel secure every day. They do not care who they've got to hurt to make sure they are not told what to do. It could trigger even a slight suggestion and finally set them off.

Manipulative people will pretend to understand you, but they will never really. Some are skilled actors who may make you think they are passionate beings. This act can be their attempt to make you fall for them even more. They will make you feel like they want to interact with you, only to get closer and have a firmer grip.

Manipulative people are going to want things they cannot have, so sometimes it means pretending to be someone else. For the right setting, some people will put on different faces. Others will simply be able to manipulate the setting to align it with their current personality.

They are going to pretend to listen to you, try to relate, and practice showing empathy, but deep down, they are not really who they are. You will end up being both manipulative and controlling and, at one point, might even be able to use some of the knowledge you share with you. These people may be narcissists, psychopaths, and other profoundly manipulative people who want to take power from you and keep it for themselves.

There are three variables of manipulative behavior: dread, commitment, and blame. When someone manipulates you, you are mentally forced to do something you would probably prefer not to do. You may be reluctant to do it, committed to it, or guilty of not doing it.

Some are excellent at bullying you when it comes to controlling people, while others may end up becoming the victim at the end. Someone more likely to control you will be scared, using hatred, threats, and other terror as a means of controlling you. You can even end up causing you to feel the responsibility for the problem while they do this.

The controller may be the one who wants to be the victim in other situations. We may be upset by what you have said, raising their feelings to make you look like the bad guy. In reality, they are usually the ones that initially caused the problem. They become the person in charge by controlling the situation to suit their own needs.

COMMON MANIPULATORS

The following are some personality qualities of manipulative individuals, so when one comes your way, you will recognize them. Learning these basic features will help prevent you from becoming fooled into a deceptive relationship.

Remaining vigilant, keeping in touch with what you know is the truth of yourself— not just a perspective — and knowing your worth will help you stay away from these people.

Narcissists, psychopaths, and sociopaths are among the most common types of manipulators. The main difference between the three is how they choose to share their feelings and the image they put up to protect who they are.

Probably the most common of these kinds of people are narcissists. They are not going to be concerned about others, but only about defending themselves and their personalities. Instead of listening and thinking who you are and what you have to say, they do their best to ensure their needs are met.

A psychopath is working a bit harder. They'll make sure you are under their full control, and they'll have a way to make you feel terrible about yourself while they are on their hands.

Such types of people will never show their true colors and will instead create a fake picture of who they are. They will not show when they are angry and will do their best to protect their image, even if it means acting irrationally or embarrassingly.

A sociopath is the one that is worst about his image. We will deliberately freak out in front of everyone, and they will never care how other people might be affected by their angry outbursts.

These are conventional manipulators, and all of them have similar qualities. They are only going to focus on the things that matter to them, and they do not care about you. It is important to remember that these people aren't worried about others because they do not like them. Your desires will not be

dismissed by a narcissist because they hate you. We simply lack the necessary skills to understand what a person is going through.

In the quest for what they need, they persevere and have little respect for who gets injured along the way. They do not worry about jamming into your space—physically, internally, mentally, or deeply.

You can compare them to a parasite. Sadly, this is a relationship that is all too common in this country. It is exhausting, crippling, frustrating, and painful when someone undeserving profits from another's detriment.

It is not so much that in any given relationship, dishonest people do not understand what their duty is. They do; a dishonest person merely discovers nothing wrong with shirking responsibility for their actions, even as they make you take responsibility for your actions.

We sometimes impose double standards for this purpose, which can be frustrating, confusing, and exhausting.

What is ethical behavior for them is unacceptable for you and vice-versa. These types of individuals are those with whom reasoning is almost impossible.

SENSITIVE PEOPLE

Manipulative people follow our sensitivities, passions, and principles. Manipulative people can pick the vulnerabilities readily. They'll see if you have got something that might annoy you, something that you like to avoid, or someplace that makes you uncomfortable.

They will tap into your vulnerability to exploit this weakness and find a way to use it to their advantage.

They are going to attack the emotions instead. They'll see that you are a loving and empathic person, and they'll manipulate that as well on a conscious and subconscious level. Finally, they will destroy your character, morality, and other values that make up your life so that you will no longer have a unique identity and follow their agendas.

Throughout our journeys, all emotions, whether positive or negative, serve a need. And each of us needs to be aware of people who use the mighty strength of emotions to exploit you. This exploitation will primarily apply to you if you identify as an empath, as this type of individual is most defenseless against other people's negativity. Next time you feel threatened, use the tips we have to defend yourself throughout this book.

A highly sensitive person is known as one who can sense other people's emotions more easily and who may feel more irritated when they hear other people feeling negative. The intuition may have the same meaning, but in a more metaphysical sense, this term is also used and can sometimes be contrasted with a psychic.

For example, people who enjoy playing with the emotions of others will use all sorts of tactics, perplexity, blame, and cross-examination to make you feel awkward.

I know that they have a decent chance to lead you into a relationship as you are a caring person who loves to support others. At first, they may take your integrity and consideration into account, often praising you for the great person you are.

In time, however, knowledge of these traits will be reduced, as someone who does not care about you is using you. They are only concerned about what *you* can do for *them*.

Highly sensitive people are the ones who struggle most against manipulators or those who can sometimes be referred to only as empaths. It is almost as if manipulators see empathy and so much love that they are trying to heal their inner demons with it; they are just going about it in the worst way possible.

If you need to manage these kinds of individuals regularly, such as in your working environment, overlook them or surprise them by saying something pleasant as opposed to meeting them with a confrontational mindset. Compulsive controllers are flourishing to aggravate you, so make sure you do not give them what they need — after a few fizzled attempts, they may begin to ignore you.

POSITIVE MANIPULATIVE PERSONALITIES

Inherently harmful or poisonous is not all coercion. Learning the difference between manipulation, persuasion, and influence is essential. Although this first chapter may be intense, it is a warning against the risks of coercion and what can happen if others are not so careful about how to use this critical tool.

We will teach you throughout the rest of the book to recognize manipulation as we now know it.

Often it is seen in more manipulative and dangerous ways that can take over other people's lives. It can destroy relationships if it is not used correctly and put a strain on many individual lives. It can be used for malicious intentions and satisfying selfish desires.

When manipulation is used for the benefit of others, it is seen in the form of influence and persuasion. It begins with persuasion. You will inspire others

to do good things by demonstrating the various benefits of the result to which you lead them. Sometimes, even on ourselves, persuasion needs to be used, as it can be challenging to start doing the best things we know.

Once a person gains a high degree of conviction, they can become an influencer. These are the people who can help shape the world, change lives, and keep people aware of a more positive and healthier outlook. It can make for a happy life and a better world when manipulation can be recognized, understood, and transformed into a more positive light.

It is easy to manipulate negatively. Often our minds can even do that without knowing us. If someone gives you good news, but you respond negatively because the good news could damage you, it could be very subtle deception against the other person. For instance, a mother hearing that her child has been accepted several states away from a university might react poorly because of her own emotion about missing her child.

It is still good news, and rationally, the mother might know that. But then the child sees that mom is not happy with this decision and will choose not to go to this school due to the negative emotional response of mom.

Maybe the mother did not intend to react like that and only based on emotion, but it was still something that harmed her daughter. There would be a more positive impact on that situation if the mother told her daughter how happy she was for her. Later, a more serious discussion of the challenges that a first-year college student could face in living several states away from your mother could help. Such a discussion allows the daughter to decide for herself, rather than what others want. She may still choose to stay at home, but if she does, it is a significant decision she made without being exploited by herself.

The better we can understand what manipulation is, the easier it will be to live a life in harmony with others, and how we can use it for ourselves. You will be able to understand the things you want for yourself better, and you will know how to get those results better. You can pull people closer and have them depend on you for positive and healthy influence instead of pushing people away or straining relationships because of the difficulty in getting what you want.

CHAPTER FIVE: A WALKTHROUGH TO BODY LANGUAGE AND HOW IT WORKS WITH MANIPULATION

You need to know how to manipulate your body language to understand how it works.

There are a variety of people in the world who seem genuinely kind, loving, and care about other people's needs. Some people can be that way, but on the other hand, there are just as many people who have ulterior motives. So how can you recognize someone who appears kind and caring, but is manipulative under the surface? It is not an easy case.

You know they are a police officer when you see someone with a badge and a gun on their belt. If a person wears a blue button-up on the breast with their name embroidered, you may presume that they are some kind of mechanic. Manipulators are not wearing uniforms. Often you will not know if someone is sincere or trying to convince you.

Individuals do not come with a formal rules list. If they did, we might not listen to them anyway. It is easy to get oblivious to the actual nature of someone because it is a standard part of our relationship to need something from them.

Sociopaths, for example, can be the most enchanting people on the planet. We have a way to make you believe rather than your reasons. You may not know how charming a narcissist can be until after you discover their true colors, you look back on the relationship.

Such individuals are perfect to charm their victims in a few seconds, but in the next few seconds, they can make a 180-degree turn for worse. Therefore, keeping an eye out for these people without first having to rub heads with them is essential.

Detecting the contrast between someone captivating because he is genuine, or someone who is an expert manipulator can very well be difficult. So, here's a guide for reading deceptive body language when determining whether or not you are dealing with such a person.

SIGNALS AND RESPONSES

To mimic your body language in whatever way possible is the first thing many manipulators will do.

We can begin by sitting in the same place as you, moving their arms or legs in the same manner as you are. They are doing this because they want you around them to feel more open and vulnerable. The mind takes these similarities on board and is conscious of a kind of mirroring effect. This person thinks they can trust more because you understand better who that person is.

Instead of feeling it could be a tactic of manipulation, our minds believe that since this person is like us, they must be someone we can trust. What ends up happening is that we get lost in their vocabulary and do not know the tricks they might do to try and convince us.

You may wonder if we need to be mindful of all who are sitting the same way we are; that could be coercion, but that does not mean that every person doing this is trying to convince us. The best way to determine

whether this is someone trying to manipulate us is to look at the conversation's essence.

Often, when we feel anxious, we subconsciously mimic the other person. It is a way to try to connect our bodies to the other person more, so we do not feel like sitting next to them as uncomfortable.

If you have seen someone mirroring the way you are sitting, try looking at the conversation's essence.

If the other person is trying to make you believe something or you are talking about a change-related matter, then they are trying to get you on their side. If it was more of a casual conversation or one where you made most of the conversation, then it was probably a coincidence or a sign that the other person was anxious.

One indication that somebody might try to convince you is that they are as tall as possible with their arms on their hips. This indication may be the other person trying to make sure they look as big as they can. It is an intimidation factor in extreme cases. Most of the time, it is merely the attempt of the individual to display authority and, among others, a sense of power.

Note, this may be a sign of anxiety as well. If a person feels like being forgotten or someone does not listen to them, this technique can be a way to boost that power. Being mindful of the body language of all people is still relevant so that we can get the real context of the situation rather than what is happening on the surface level. Do not be scared of anyone who's like a superhero, but remember not to let yourself fall under the influence of someone who's just trying to make your body look more impressive.

One of the leading body language indicators may not be the most encouraging interaction is that the other person is shut off, keeping his arms crossed, or even his hand over his mouth. Like everything else in this chapter, it can again be an indication that you do not want to open up or feel frightened and defenseless. If a person is faced with something terrible or told some awful news, they may have such a body language.

If the situation is one where you discuss yourself more openly, and the other person is sitting like this, they may try to collect personal information against you that they may be able to use later. Such a setting may compel you to hold off on divulging any juicy secrets.

Similarly, they may be more aggressive than this, and they may even give up their body language to be more convincing. The aggressor may be opening their arms and putting their arm around you, even if the relationship is not intimate, and sitting with a broad chest to demonstrate that they welcome you. This posture is safe to do in most discussions, but if they are simply trying to get more personal information out of you, do not let yourself fall for this tactic.

WHAT DO OTHERS PERCEIVE WHEN THEY LOOK AT YOU

When someone may try to convince us, they will also take our body language into account. It is essential to be aware of the things that could give them the signal that we feel weak, frightened, or anxious about them. If these kinds of feelings can be felt, then many people can find it easy to take advantage of others.

Let us begin with the top of our bodies first and then work our way down. You may be nervous when you wrinkle your forehead. This gesture may lead others to think you are anxious and may benefit from this vulnerability. You can start talking about things that are even more difficult for you, which can lead to confusion. This action can allow them to make the most of what you think. We can also use the frustration to make you think of more things in your head. This situation can be particularly persuasive if they are good ideas because you will be more interested in listening to positive things to divert you from what caused stress.

Then manipulators will be able to look at your eyes to see what you think. Squinted eyes can reflect concentration, and it can be manipulated by others as if they were a wrinkled face. You should rely on wide-open eyes and be a receptive person for new ideas. Some can see this and can suspect your good nature, seeking to exploit your empathy levels and take advantage of it. The same goes for broad and open smiles. Sometimes happy people may seem easier to manipulate as they are less defensive and more open to persuasion.

They are also going to look at how you hold your arms. Closed arms mean you might be skeptical of what they've got to say. You can see this and think you may need to work a bit harder to convince you. A more open attitude can show them that they have the chance to convince you.

Closed arms can also be a warning when you exhibit particular signs of anxiety that you feel nervous and anxious about them. You know you might be worried about them if you fidget with your eyes, twist your hair, pick fingers, shake arms, or look around a lot. This uncertainty can give them the impression that taking advantage and swaying you a certain way will be easier for them.

You do not have to be anxious about how you sit or hold yourself all the time because not everyone will study your body language meticulously. If

you are in a position where others seem to try to convince you or control you at all costs, then it is essential to make sure you are defending yourself. Stand tall and confident, keep the right level of eye contact, and stay focused on the situation's context clues rather than just what the words come out of your mouth.

We are going to go over the other forms in the rest of the book that manipulators take advantage of you through their words, and the actions they take to try to keep you under their spell. Then we will give you the resources you need to find something optimistic and become yourself a convincing person.

CHAPTER SIX: DEVELOPMENT STAGES OF MANIPULATION

If by their actions, you can understand people, you will never be fooled by their words. Keep in mind that there are two separate things that an individual says and does. Because deceptive individuals will "woo" you with their kind words, make sure that they live up to their words and that a trap is not just an empty shell.

We could be a trustworthy individual if a dishonest person puts as much energy into being a decent individual as they do in professing to be one. Note, although such messages are given throughout this book, do not miss the effort to affect someone favorably when they try to manipulate you.

If we knew from the earliest point of departure that a person is not who they seem to be and merely takes cover behind an exterior of what appears to be socially acceptable actions by all accounts, then we would be careful to interact with them at that point.

Inspect what you are continually accepting. We are not doing that enough. Our beliefs and frames of mind that change as life progresses, and we need to know how these changing thoughts affect us.

The best way to know what it is and how it can influence you is to consider the nature of coercion. It is easy to think that it is just evil and selfish people who are manipulators. You can keep these people out of your life, but we have to accept the truth about them. They may seem evil, but in our lives, they will still be there, and knowing their nuances will ultimately help us the most.

INTENTIONS AND MOTIVATIONS

The act of manipulation begins with motivation and intent. All coercion is a result of someone trying to get what they want. The problem is that there is a more concentrated focus on getting that at all costs instead of simply getting it. Sometimes we have a sense of urgency and believe that if we do not force people to give us what we want, our needs will not be met. We all have different desires and hopes, and a manipulator is someone who simply goes wrong.

Often manipulation may start in childhood. If you weren't properly taught to express your feelings or share the things you want, then learning how to get them or fulfill those feelings can be difficult. Beginning from an early age, we will try to twist and mold reality to help us meet our needs. Sometimes it is a quick fix to force someone else to do what you want instead of doing it yourself the hard way. By wanting to control them, we can confuse wanting to be close to someone, so we are going to take wrong actions trying to fulfill that inner need.

There is an important distinction that we need to be mindful of between coercion, inspiration, and motivation. It is essential to understand the difference between persuading or influencing and attempting to manipulate intentionally.

Persuasive motivation happens when both an individual and the client are considerate about the work that needs to be done. Manipulation comes about when only the actual work that needs to be done is concerned with the entity, not the person who would do it. She acts deceptively when a person is concerned only with making money for her company, not taking care of how she could manipulate her employees, using fear tactics to keep them working, and underpaying them.

Persuasive motivation occurs when the person they influence is compassionate about them. Manipulation comes from another person's desire for pride and power. If someone wants to get you to stop drinking because you have an alcohol problem, they are inspired to help you. If a husband wants his wife to stop drinking because he does not like it when his wife goes out with friends to taste wine, that is manipulation.

Persuasive motivation and actual, substantial honesty are based on truth. Manipulation is concerned only with appearances from the outside. This manipulation can be perceived as encouragement if someone tries to convince you to lose weight after a heart attack. If someone tries to encourage you to lose weight because your stomach does not look flat in a bikini, but your health is excellent, it is manipulation.

Persuasive motivation is concerned with the other person and their needs and desires. Manipulation is based solely on self-fulfillment that can be achieved with or without harming people—it is not about others.

Leaders should focus on themselves regularly to assess their moves and to ensure that they are compelling— not manipulating. You are not driving success if you are guilty of controlling, trying to control individuals, or not thinking about those you are leading.

THOUGHTS AND FEELINGS

Manipulators are people who are routinely involved in shrewd, ascertaining, and cunning behavior.

Manipulators such as this are often referred to as Machiavellians or High Machs. On the other hand, the Low Mach label implies that within the usual range, one's cunning inclinations fall. While Low Machs may be involved

in deceptive behavior, they tend not to deceive and manipulate, except when they see that such behavior is necessary or essential.

Why are people wired to be High Machs? Is the behavior triggered by a fundamental identity issue? If this is the case, can the issue at hand be easily managed? To put it simply, no.

Issues of identity do not transform people into High Machs. Machiavellianism is a quality inherited, presumably then aggravated by the social and family conditions of an individual. Cunning predispositions exist separately from an individual's identity issue. They should not, however, completely ignore identity issues.

Different issues of identity can create tension, alarm, sadness, separation, craziness, happiness, and other mental states that can trigger aggressive responses. If someone regularly deludes and uses others to prove their points, that person may establish a manipulator's label— self-assigned or otherwise.

Being under constant stress from a question of identity does not give a free pass for terrible behavior. Before we act, we have a decision to make, and we are responsible for our behavior. Certain individuals with specific issues of identity may be likely to rely on manipulative behavior as a way to persevere and deal with stress.

Apart from these underlying mental disorders, such as antisocial personality disorder, borderline personality disorder, bipolar disorder, and obsessive-compulsive disorder, there are some thoughts and feelings that usually drive someone to become a master manipulator.

Fear is the first feeling that could lead to manipulation. As soon as our brains feel that we may not get the exact thing we feel we need, we may

eventually become heavily dependent on controlling others to fulfill that desire.

The fear of being alone can lead someone to manipulate multiple people in their lives to make sure they stick around. It can cause us to cheat, often in the workplace, to get what we want and make sure we stay in a higher position when we are afraid to lose the things we have, such as money and material objects.

This sense of uncertainty and the desperate desire to relieve that insecurity is reinforced by knowing that we are not good enough to get what we want alone. Manipulators and those who struggle to control others do so because they usually have low self-esteem, which tells them they are not good enough, and they need to look to others to gain control and motivation.

Manipulators may also have strong desire feelings. They are going to want some stuff badly and think if they exploit others, the only way they can get them. Someone may desperately desire other people's admiration, so they can manipulate perspectives to make them look more desirable than they do.

The explanation that many manipulators have this behavior is because they are unaware of the real things they want and allow their feelings to be the biggest driver in their life-related decisions.

Rather than being aware of the things they really want and how to do these things properly without harming others, they can behave from one moment to the next without making any clear strategy for the best way actually to get what they want.

As humans, we are most concerned with our preservation. Whether it is getting shelter, food, rest, or anything else that fulfills our primitive

instincts, that is what drives our mind at the very root of it all. Some people will understand this and practice self-control even when they are in the driver's seat for their animal behavior. Others will not realize this, however, and instead think that the answer to all their problems is the thing they want the most.

We are also starting to build such perceptions about the future—the perfect answer to everything might be your future ideas. Nothing will ever turn out the way we think, as most of us know, and little feel the way we think it will be when we predict it.

Now, you are hoping to have a perfect plan of what the day looks like for a few days. If things go wrong, attempting to achieve the desired result can lead to manipulative tactics. Our brains may start to panic when things do not go the way we have planned; either it means all the other things we hoped would happen will not, or we can take some extreme steps to try to fulfill those desires.

It is not because we are manipulating because our brains give us what is needed. Manipulation comes from just believing that doing so will give us what we think we need, not what in the long run would help us. You are hungry at that moment when you are hungry, even though you know you are going to eat in an hour. You cannot just shut down the feeling of hunger. Time does not matter to your body. At that moment, it thinks about what it wants.

Manipulators are currently concerned with fulfilling their needs. If we were all sitting down and thinking through all the complicated emotions we have, then most of the relationships would be in a much better place.

Instead, our animal brains make us act in ways that motivate us at that moment to get what we want.

Although it is an exact thing that is happening right now, long-term exploitation is just a continuation of this kind of cycle of thought. For many people, it becomes a common way of thinking, and our brains accept this as the way to get the things we want, regardless of who may get harmed along the way.

HOW DO MANIPULATORS ACT

Everything might sound simple. You might start thinking of a manipulator as an evil villain who does not care if they harm others to get what they want. You start thinking about villains like Cruella De Vil, who might just kill puppies to get a fancy fur coat. So how can manipulators get into our lives? Manipulation can occur at individual and societal levels. And it has become accustomed to our culture.

The idea behind manipulation can be evil and obvious. But what happens is that it starts small and expands into a web of inflated stories, misunderstandings, and other people doing whatever they can to convince you of the things they want you to believe.

Manipulation begins with individuals planning to take advantage of others. First, they'll go through something they've been taught that manipulating others is the way to get the things they want. They are going to find their victim next. Generally, this is going to be a more compassionate person and someone who showed them love and empathy. Rarely will a manipulator start a relationship with another manipulator immediately.

They will form a close bond from there, which will make the other person feel special and unique. First, they are going to start showing signs of influence slowly, but that is generally out of "respect," or so they make it look.

Next, they'll start to control what you are doing, and the manipulator will try even harder to make you believe you cannot trust yourself when resistance is shown.

Usually, the other person becomes aware of the manipulation and leaves after that, or they will not recognize what is going on and fall deeper into the lies that build up around them.

It is hard to break this cycle, but it needs to be done. Taking advantage of another person is not fair. We all help each other, and some things we need from others, such as love, financial help, or just emotional support. These are all things that should be clearly and consensually given, not something that can be manipulated from them.

CHAPTER SEVEN: HOW TO SPOT MANIPULATORS AND MANIPULATIVE PREDATORS

Once people hear the word "predator," many automatically think of panthers chasing smaller animals from a meat-eating dinosaur painting from their childhood museum memory trip through trees or imagine lines of razor-sharp teeth. While it is true that the term is usually used for killing recognized species, the real predator's meaning is more than animal instinct. Predators are defined as beings that, for their benefit, hunt prey or exploit others. For animals, this is the definition of the Circle of Life or the natural order of things. It is understandable that in order to survive, some species feed on other species. This concept becomes unsettling only when survival is removed from the equation. The animal concerned (in Dark Psychology, the human being) is hunted and exploited by others.

A visible skill set for the art of deception is a common feature among predators, whose specifics will be covered in greater depth throughout this section. Predators are the most frequently found and most threatening of all the forms of personality described in the Dark Psychology research. Get to know the type of rapist, some of their most common day-to-day tactics, and how to defend yourself from them when they wheel their way into the area (or even into your confidence).

WHO'S IS A PREDATOR?

As logical and self-conscious human beings, most people understand and can see the difference that taking the prey to survival is the way of the world, but that taking advantage of more vulnerable people or creatures when life is not on the line is wrong. Predators (regardless of which subsection of categorization they fall into) cannot make this distinction and are not concerned by the fact that they do not understand this as the average person does.

A Human Predator is someone who uses their understanding of human desires, thinking manipulation, and the general mental state of each person they meet to always know how to control and take advantage of them when the time comes. Human Predators do not interact with others unless there is a way to benefit from that interaction, either by achieving a specific goal or by obtaining something they want or need. There are several different types of human predators that have been identified. Still, several worldwide studies aim to refine the meanings of predator classes and gain a better understanding of how predators can be handled or treated if therapy is not a choice. Researchers are also studying human nature and new findings that are each printed to recognize and describe possible predatory personalities. These are acts or activities that might be used to deter or apprehend predators before they can cause irreversible harm to themselves and others.

Countless situations can trigger people to react emotionally. Using years of psychology study and more specialized fields like Dark Psychology, researchers have devoted their lives and careers to answering questions as to whether it is possible to predict how people will react. The graph below shows a list of everyday human activities on the left and the most frequently reported responses in both live trials and extensive mental health surveys. While this may not always be the case (individual circumstances, the psychological state of a person, and general attitude all affect emotional

reactions), it is the most documented and understood among psychologists worldwide.

Human Predators are people who have no problem with making life difficult for others (morally, emotionally, or psychologically), especially when the results of the action make life more comfortable in the process for themselves. Not every predator has the same purpose, drive, aim, or process, so it is essential to know how to recognize some of the human predators 'most prevalent forms, so you are ready no matter where or when you encounter these people.

SOCIAL PREDATOR: A Social Predator is a person who is motivated by a desire to overcome all obstacles and sees everything from a friendly catch game to a corporate sporting event as a critical competitive obstacle to their conquest. A need to win makes socializing difficult for them, and fragile egos are easily bruised, particularly if they are challenged before their peers or others they see as inferior.

One of the social predators' most commonly expressed personality traits is their innate desire to win overall. This desire could be in serious matters, such as setting dominance in a room full of co-workers, or simple conversations, such as a small elevator conversation. They are interested in their progress in personal as well as professional matters and see their path towards their goals as being accomplished by improving their social status or making meaningful connections that could be relied upon in times of fight.

Most people meet with Social predators at the workplace, becoming victims of verbal and mental abuse at the office. While their determination and

attention to detail make social predators potentially efficient and productive employees, they do not work well with others. For them, making team projects or events are impossible without considerable negotiation or behavioral monitoring by someone they recognize as superior.

While less common, social predators can demonstrate violent behavioral changes and physical abuse in their personal, private, and romantic encounters.

SEXUAL PREDATOR: A sexual predator is someone who, through sexual conquest, often by physically, mentally, or psychologically malevolent means, gains control over another person or their thoughts and actions. Most often, the term "Sexual Predator" is associated with adults targeting children, winning their respect, and then taking advantage of their immaturity and lack of worldly experience to take advantage of them for personal gain or gratification.

Predators derive their name from their animalistic or inhuman actions and their fellow human beings 'way of seeing them. How they choose their prey or hunting grounds is one of the recognizable features synonymous with predators.

For example, social predators can use their carefully developed social skills in almost any setting to work their techniques. On the other hand, sexual predators are best able to take action in familiar and controlled environments, addressing a particular type of person or chain of events. The term "sexual predator" was first used in the mid-1980s and is typically saved for predators who pursue sexual exploits and are recorded as having committed sexually violent acts.

CYBER PREDATOR: This category of predators refers to people who take advantage of others for their benefit by using technological advancements such as social media, online chat groups, dating apps, community board sites, and virtual scams.

Identity theft is one of the most widely discussed virtual crimes committed by cyber predators. The process of proving this can be cumbersome, and it can take years to recover from financial and credit issues.

This deviancy is one of the forms of predatory behavior that those intrigued by Dark Psychology study choose a research topic or thorough interest. Cyber predators are a growing concern as our lives become increasingly electronic or online, from monetary matters to interacting safely with friends and family, as well as exchanging sensitive information in critical situations without fear of being hacked, captured, or copied.

Because virtually all communication with cyber predators takes place, it can be almost impossible to locate these criminals and dangerous individuals or groups who use the Internet as an unlimited hunting ground. Many of the new advances in cybersecurity designed to protect vulnerable or unfamiliar individuals with virtual interactions can also be used to shelter and protect those who use the virtual world for nefarious purposes.

EMOTIONAL PREDATOR: Often, this type of predator is lumped into general predators still being handled for a more common categorization. They are described as people who feel positive and happy to cause harm to others. What differentiates emotional predators from the general classification of predators is that their typical hunting ground involves

victims who are targeted for their interest in romantic relationships. Emotional predators are building romantic relationships, not for companionship, but to benefit themselves in some way. The benefit can be a focus on emotional and psychological harm over time as the relationship grows or the benefit could also be financial, with the predator forming a relationship to divorce their spouse for monetary gain later.

There are a variety of other predatory labels that people can use, depending on their behavior and their ultimate motivation, for the techniques they use to perfect through practice or the people they target in their favorite hunting grounds. The best way to protect yourself and the people you adore from predators is not to memorize all kinds of predators, but rather to understand the general markers that can be used to identify someone with predatory thoughts and actions.

Knowledge is commonly said to be power, or in other words, the more a person knows, the more successful and productive they will be in their efforts to achieve their personal and professional goals. The same applies to Dark Psychology, its impact on the human mind, in identifying predators in their surroundings or personal lives. Some of the most prolific common traits of predatory people include an uncanny ability to fake their emotions depending on their situation or audience. Still, no real sympathy or emotional connections are formed. They tend to embrace the victim's position in trouble or in a situation where negative attention is received. Playing the emotions of people by increasing the amount of empathy that someone feels for them, or the remorse of someone else to get upset with a manipulative individual is the kind of emotional control that they try in their cultural, private and work environments. We fail to take responsibility for their actions (in terms of how or how we affect others). Depending on the situation, the survivor will be blamed by many abusers for their issues

or negative emotional interactions while enhancing their reputation as the incident victim. Their personal opinion is shallow and uncomfortably cynical. That is why predators are often known to hide behind carefully constructed psychological masks. These masks show people that they interact with each other daily (or their victims if they hunt). Thus, people are often caught by surprise when they finally see the individual who and what they are.

Pro Tip: how to instantly detect psychological traits

The amount of knowledge collected before practical use affects whether a person can understand Dark Psychology traits as regular behavior and how well (if at all) they will be able to identify them in their daily interactions.

While gathering your basic knowledge of psychology and how it influences human behavior, one of the best subjects to explore is known Psychological Personality Types and what to look for when attempting to categorize someone with whom you associate. There are several different gestures, twitches, eye movements, or word choices that can be made by people who are influenced by their personality type and behavioral pattern background. The more you learn how to recognize and interpret these abilities, the more you can read people around you to understand their point of view or thought process under different circumstances. This insight can help you predict their actions (especially if the situation is serious or dangerous).

When human traits have been identified, a few main forms of psychological personality can be categorized into individuals. Such personality marks have entered the mainstream society and are widely recognized even in fundamental social circumstances. Here is a brief introduction to Introverts,

Extroverts, and Open Personalities to give a closer look and a better understanding of human social nature to everyone.

INTROVERTS: Compared to those around them, this type of personality often seems to be shy and quiet. Ideally, most introverts avoid social situations unless they are needed, and when dealing with emotions or difficult situations, turn their thoughts and reactions inward. We can often be classified as anti-social and fulfill some of the character traits required to be labeled psychologically. They are most often provoked as their main emotional force by terror. This action might be due to fear of rejection or feeling outcast; each introvert's details are different based on their personal experience, environments, and circumstance.

Social anxiety can be a powerful driving force for introverts. When this is the case, their anxieties may manifest as physical ticks in social situations, such as drumming fingers, wringing hands, or chewing lips.

There are not a lot of introverts that fit easily into the study field of Dark Psychology.

Those who do identify as introverts and dark characters tend to lean strongly towards narcissism and its characteristics.

Introverts are known to get tired during group activities or when a large number of people surround them (especially when they are not used to being in larger groups). One of the reasons for this is because of their instinct to stay within their heads, to focus on keeping up their defenses and shielding themselves from gaining any attention from the people around them. One of the positive features of introverts is that they are observant and sensitive to their surroundings. As they spend most of their time in

defensive mode, they often absorb information and take mental pictures of their surroundings to remember if it is needed by the situation.

EXTROVERTS: This type of personality in psychology is best known as outgoing, friendly, and loudspeakers. While this may be true for many people, not all extroverts have the same open nature, and research has shown that in their behavior, they are more likely to exhibit risky Dark Psychology characteristics than most other personalities.

Again, this depends on the history, health status, and environment of the individual. As with introverts, people who qualify as extroverts may also exhibit physical characteristics or behavioral patterns such as high levels of confidence that can be expressed by their postures, usually by square shoulders, holding their heads high, and keeping their frame tight. Extroverts are better at making direct eye contact in conversation. They are typically the most social of personality types with large groups of friends (not all close, some maybe just acquaintances) and make excellent additions to teams and group assignments. People with an open personality are highly adaptable and are known to find a way to feel comfortable in any situation.

Open personalities welcome new experiences that can be used to their advantage throughout their lives. Still, at times they can also find it difficult as their widespread interest can also be a form of distraction. That type of person seems to know a bit about a lot of different subjects, so for trivia nights or as an on-call person, they are fun to be around. A wide range of knowledge can hinder their interest in concentrating on a particular field of study or professional practice. People with open personalities not only like to attend parties but also like being the party itself. We perform well when they have people around them either for support or as an audience. There

are some physical characteristics associated with open-minded personalities, such as a soft, wide-ranging smile that many would encounter at their first meeting or make physical contact while engaging with others. This quality includes the Type of Diligent Personality (characterized by high energy levels that can verge on aggressive or dominant) and the Type of Neurotic Personality (often characterized by nervous, repetitive, and sometimes compulsive behavioral patterns). These personality types are less likely to be classified without having any psychological disorders linked to their emotional control or interaction.

To fit into a specific category and be treated or treated as a hazardous predatory personality, a person must display at least three or more traits associated with their particular type and be diagnosed with a professional psychologist or other expert trained and accredited to label predators. However, simply because someone is not a predator of the Psychological Personality Type or traits, it does not mean that a person cannot exhibit predatory behavior.

Here's a look at some of the most widely recognized and widely practiced predatory behaviors recognized by experts around the globe. There are four main behaviors identified in predators that take advantage of their knowledge and practical experience with Dark Psychology to victimize others: violence: whether physical, emotional or psychological, predators with aggressive personalities, or lack of emotional control when it comes to their personal feelings, the habit of taking their reactions. Lack of reasonable thinking or inability to calm down in stressful situations are two of the most common traits associated with predators that exhibit violent behaviors.

Eerie Calmness: having emotional control and self-awareness that helps people make rational choices in high-stress situations is something that most adults have a basic understanding and talent when they are out of school and in the professional world, but it is never something that people stop practicing and honing their skills. A flat and unemotional response to the settings and events that call for it, replaced or overtaken by a sense of calm and control that can make others uncomfortable around them, is a type of behavior that is often associated with social predators, emotional predators, and predators that can also be classified as introverted by psychological professionals when studied.

Rationality and Understanding: Preachers who show leadership and motivational qualities in social settings and behavioral patterns can maintain control of their emotions and responses, regardless of changes in their situations or circumstances. We do not act impulsively and take pride in their ability to find rational and logical solutions to problems that may have been ignored or perceived as failures by others.

They have a solid understanding of how things work around them, whether it is their office's social circles or whether they choose an argument to get the customer to their way of thinking. When used productively, these talents can be of great help in professional endeavors.

Control and Dominance: Often seen alongside interactive behaviors in violent predators, these types of people are often stubborn and do not work well with others unless they have absolute control of the situation. In environments or assignments where there is no total control, predators with this type of behavioral pattern will do everything they can to make themselves indispensable or to improve their standing, even if it means tearing down and causing harm to others at the same time.

The dark name may make some people want to avoid thinking about it, or at least refuse to try to understand the theory. Still, the fact is that many of Dark Psychology's strategies, methods, and ideas are used (sometimes purposely, but often unconsciously) in every person's daily interactions with anyone they come into contact. Dark Psychology, at its heart, is a classified and written study of human nature's most evil side, thoughts and behavioral patterns: what describes it, how to interpret it, what to look for in individuals (from their appearance to what they say in everyday conversations), where morals and ethics are considered, and how to use it for both beneficial and evil purposes.

Predators are only one category of studies in Dark Psychology and are known in psychological deception and coercion for their talents. Typically, the first course of action for predators (regardless of their specific subcategory or predatory characteristics) is to use popular methods of deception and gather as much information as possible about their potential victims before initial contact.

DECEPTION

Once they have chosen their target, the next move for them is to earn the trust of the victim and then use manipulative tactics to gain control of them to achieve their goal. Deception is the act of deceiving someone or making them believe or even support an untrue statement or other information. When it goes from being a simple action to being graded as art, somebody has practiced and improved their manipulative skills to the point where their action is smooth, watertight, and successful in achieving the goals they set out to achieve.

Common examples of deception in people's daily lives include: Children are good at mild deception, especially when they feel they are in trouble or think they've done something wrong. Children's "upset stomach" or "painful abdomen" is one of the most common manipulative tactics. Through simulating a condition that is bad enough to keep them from doing or avoiding anything, they realize that as long as they do not have to say anything bad enough to need a doctor or use it as an effective means of manipulation for a variety of circumstances (assuming they are not caught).

The ethics of medical studies and the use of placebos have been questioned as to whether it is correct or not, whether it is effective in obtaining reliable results or a research method that should be considered due to the deceptive nature and potential effect on the results. A placebo is a sugar-based drug that is marked as another type of real medication being tested and given to half of the test subjects at the same medicated half level to see how the chemical composition of the actual medicine affects the human form compared to the results felt by those taking the placebo.

Another common misleading tactic used by people for a variety of reasons is the "Little White Lie." A little white lie a claim that is false or misleading but said to prevent a person from having the negative emotional or psychological consequences that the truth would have. Definitions of this include telling a coworker that you like the new outfit they wear as a way to boost their confidence even though it may not be a style you like or telling a customer that the ridiculous amount of detailed work they had to do to close a sale was no problem even though you had to put in three hours of overtime.

Predators of any kind are dangerous as their main purpose in life is to harm others for self-satisfaction, upliftment, or improvement. For those who see these habits or character-defining characteristics in their family, loved ones or the people with whom they interact, the only way to make sure that you are free from a predator's reach and that you do not become a target is to isolate them or yourself from any closeness or intimacy. It can be harder than it sounds, depending on how close you are to the individual or how constrained you are in actions you can take to control the situation. Still, eventually, it is worth ensuring that your personality, mental, and emotional state is maintained throughout the ups and downs of life.

WAYS TO DECEPTION - Quiet and Observant: This is a shared quality of predators and those using the techniques of Dark Psychology to further their personal or professional standing. The main reason for this is that you need to have a good understanding of what is happening around you to identify flaws and shortcomings in individuals, projects, or circumstances. When the time comes, the more information a person can gather about their surroundings or the people they are involved with, the more they will have to use to their advantage. People who use blackmail as a way to get money or run disadvantages are known by those who knew them before or during their criminal acts to be good listeners and careful watchers. Because of their reserved nature, these types of people are often identified as introverts. However, in reality, they fall more closely into the category of Open Personality as they can move freely between introverts and extroverts depending on what their current needs are.

The Risk Is In The Details: Predators concerned with inconvenience or social ruses such as robbery of planned activities rely on deceit and falsehoods to avoid being caught or hampered in their plans. Research carried out on an international scale and over several age groups indicate

that one of the behavioral habits of people who have developed their duplicity skills is that they put as few details as possible when they have to lie to achieve their goals. For example, predators might tell someone they will not be able to meet them later because they are going out or leave out specifics such as "going to be out," or where they are going specifically. The reason for this is that it is possible to check details and contest them.

Keep it Clear and Straightforward: the best advice that most experts give to those who want to improve their manipulative forces is not to provide information or specifics about anything that you are doing freely or openly. Only inform people when they ask about what is happening and make sure they only answer what they are asking.

Keep it vague and make it easy. It is harder to remember more complex stories and much easier to get trapped in if they are incorrect.

Repetition and Buying Time: If someone is interviewed or interrogated, it may make someone sound like a parrot, but one behavioral habit that those who practice Dark Psychology either come naturally or learn as a survival skill is to repeat questions before answering them or to repeat important pieces of information (often in their own words) to ensure that there is no mistake. It helps them to prevent allowing any new or potentially damaging data to slip unintentionally.

Repetition is another behavioral habit shared by those who also display psychopathic traits and continue to develop social skills. Repetition may also be classified as mimicry when used by these types of personalities. We can practice their voice and vocabulary by repeating the tone and exact wording of those who first speak to them as we develop a personal style and personality that comes into play in their more nuanced Dark Psychology methods and plans.

Not only do they gain practical experience with this behavioral pattern, but they can also be confident that the style they are cultivating is normally relative to other aspects of human behavior and culture.

Physical Ticks and Giveaways: When asked about an emotional topic or asked about something personal and sensitive about their feelings, deceptive people tend to take comfort in unconscious physical ticks that can be used as gifts to observe deceptive traits.

Some of the most noted manipulative symptoms include: playing with their hair either by spinning it in their fingers or running their hands through it to brush it away from their face (even if there is nothing there) Increased heart rate and heavy breathing are also common signs of deception Fiddling with buttons or pulling their clothing while concentrating or listening carefully to what is disappearing. Keep reading to learn not only how to develop a variety of methods and behaviors, but also how to detect these tactics when used on you and how to protect yourself from becoming a target of predatory habit.

CHAPTER EIGHT: IDENTIFYING MANIPULATIVE BEHAVIORS

Emotional or secret coercion can be described by mental abuse as a distinct effect, to manipulate or gain benefits at the expense of the victim.

Recognizing the significant social impact of manipulative mental abuse is crucial. One person is used with coercion to help another. By intention, the controller does whatever they need to serve their own interests best.

The following chapter will discuss ways of identifying what techniques deceptive individuals routinely use to force other people into a position of detriment. Some of these things are going to be very obvious signs of manipulation that you may already have recognized commonly. Others will be more subtle and aspects we need to be mindful of when we talk to people that we would not necessarily consider coercion.

Note that not everyone who lives by these habits tries to exploit you knowingly. Nevertheless, perceiving such activities is crucial in situations where your rights, interests, and protection are at stake.

Signs of Emotional Manipulation: Emotional manipulators will attempt to take you to their "home turf," or at least to a place where they are comfortable. This tactic will eventually make it easier for them to manipulate you. A manipulative person can allow you to communicate with them at a specific location such as an office, home, or public setting. It gives them a sense of command since before asking you there, they most likely scoped the place out. That way, while you may not know anything

about the place yet, they are familiar with their surroundings. Cunning, but a simple way to gain control access for manipulators.

Manipulators will allow you to have the first say to build up your courage before addressing your weaknesses. This trick is done by numerous sales representatives when they decide if you will be the perfect candidate to buy what they are about to offer. We create a benchmark on your logic and behavior by asking general questions and evaluating them, from which they can then determine your strengths and deficiencies. This kind of concealed plan addressing can also occur in the work environment or with personal connections.

Manipulators know how to twist the truth, and they are going to get away with it because they do not always think they are lying. They are finding a way to twist the truth so much that they believe it is 100% true.

This action can occur in the forms of deception, making an argument, double-dealing, censoring the injured person for causing their abuse, distortion of reality, disclosure or retention of vital information, misrepresentation, a modest portrayal of the facts, and seeing only the truth in their narrative.

Sometimes manipulators will overwhelm you by presenting you with a great deal of knowledge, sometimes in a confusing way. They exploit you by feeding yourself with false claims, measurements, and other information that you may not care about or investigate yourself.

In deals and financial circumstances, in conversations at the expert level, or social interactions, this can happen.

The manipulator creates the perfect opportunity to snare you by assuming control over you. Some people use this system to have a sense of academic

predominance.

Manipulators also find ways to overwhelm you formally. Which means they are going to blame their decisions on rules or regulations, and events that seem to be outside their control. Many people use administration— desk work, procedures, rules, consulting teams, and various forms of government to advance their strategy of trying to make you fall for their deception scheme.

This method can also be used to postpone reality discovery, conceal imperfections and weaknesses, and sidestep examination. Your employer could make you work on a holiday and justify that he could not do something, even though he could have made the same change himself. This approach is like saying, "I would if I could," although the manipulator can change the situation.

A manipulator often raises his voice and displays negative emotions. This action can be a powerful control device. If they complain loudly enough or express negative feelings that are out of proportion to a situation, most reasonable people would succumb to their threats and give them what they need, if not for a better reason, to maintain peace. The strong voice is usually accompanied by solid non-verbal communication, such as standing movements or energized motions to enhance conflict.

Surprise may choose to use another can technique manipulator. We may use an outrageous statement when telling a story, such as "you will never believe what the other person has done to me." They also use incredible assertions such as, "I was the only one doing any work today." These paint a surprising situation that can catch off guard the other person, more likely to fall for the increased truths that the manipulator shares.

The sudden negative information regularly comes unexpectedly, so you only have to plan and counter for a short time. You may be asked by the controller for additional concessions to keep working with you.

In some situations, a manipulator might not even allow you to choose. This action is a standard contract and agreement technique where you depend on the controller to decide on an option before you get ready.

A manipulator will have high expectations of you and demand high demands, bearing in mind that you may not be able to do what they request. They'll make it look like it is not even an option to say "no," although it might be unfair in the first place what they are asking of you.

Manipulators expect you to break and surrender to the demands of the manipulator by applying pressure and power. Rather than asking, "Do you think you can do that?" They are always going to ask, "When can you do that?" The manipulator never gives you the chance to decide to do something first. It makes it difficult for you to say "no" to anything for which they might be asking.

Manipulators will indulge cynical cleverness aimed at exploiting your vulnerabilities and will attempt to undermine you. They are going to make sarcastic jokes to knock you down, and when you are offended by these terms, they are going to say, "I was just joking," or "No big deal." Manipulators like to make simple statements, sometimes disguised in witness or collegiality, to depict victims as second-rate or weak. These remarks relate to appearance, personality, experience, credentials, and even how you strolled into work late by two minutes.

The attacker wants to establish control over you by making you look bad and making you feel terrible. In an attempt to point out things about you that could affect how others view you, they also do this. While you may enjoy some musician that others do not think about, a manipulator might say something like, "How could anyone like that band?" The silent treatment is a popular manipulator tool; they know it may be the best way to get under your skin by being ignored. By deliberately not responding to your calls, messages, or requests, the manipulator assumes control by making you pause and place uncertainty and vulnerability in your mind. Sometimes silence can be the most powerful weapon.

The manipulator may not personally give you the silent treatment, but they may claim to forget you, so you do not know their intentions. The manipulator makes you take on what is her duty and makes you sweat with effort and anxiety by pretending that she does not understand what you need or what you need her to do.

Kids use this technique to postpone assignments, delay demands on them, and force grown-ups to do what the child would like not to do for them. This strategy is also used by some adults when they have a task they want to ignore or a commitment they want to avoid. For instance, doing a deliberately bad job mopping the floor can trick the person in charge to decide not to delegate the task to you again.

This action can mean, on a larger scale, someone in a relationship pretends to be unaware of what you might need on an emotional level. Manipulators are going to say things like, "I do not understand what you are going to want," even though they know very well what you need and just do not want to get into the work to achieve that aim.

This action leads to how often you are going to be guilt-tripped by manipulators. Other examples might include blaming others instead of themselves, dwelling on their failures, behaving as if someone else holds the key to their success and accomplishment, or despair and deceit. The controller pressures the recipient into surrender by focusing on guilt-tripping others.

Then manipulators will make sure the victim plays no matter how wrong it may be. Some examples of this type of behavior include over-represented or imagined individual issues, misrepresented or manufactured medical problems, reliance, codependency, conscious fragility to inspire compassion and support, and frail or weak playing.

The motive for victim-playing manipulators is often to exploit the sympathy of the victim, feelings of guilt, feelings of duty and loyalty, or eagerness to protect and help, to extricate ludicrous advantages and concessions.

The term "gaslighting" is often used to refer to manipulation that causes individuals to address themselves, their existence, memories, or musings. Gaslighting occurs when someone tries to make you feel crazy so that they can get away with manipulative behavior. A manipulative person can change what you are saying and make it all about them, catch the conversation, or make you feel compelled to do something bad when you have done nothing wrong.

You may feel a misguided sense of guilt when you are gaslighted that you have done something terrible, even if that is not the case. Manipulators blame; in any case, they never admit responsibility.

Instead, if you let a manipulator know they hurt your feelings, they'll point out how crazy you are, remember things wrong, or be too sensitive to the situation.

You can almost be sure that you are being used as soon as someone does you a favor, not for the sake of "just because" but with hidden motives. An

effective manipulator can be called "Mr. Nice Guy". This person can be helpful to other people and complete a lot of favors. Yet there is a string attached to every great deed— a desire. If you do not satisfy the desire or intent of the manipulator, you will be identified as irrational.

For example, a sales rep, even though they do not think the item suits you, might influence your decision to buy a clothing item. The manipulator can send you flowers right before asking you for a favor in a relationship. Since they misuse social standards, these strategies work. It is normal to respond to favors, but we still feel constrained to accept and go along when someone delivers one misleadingly.

Another manipulation method is to inspire fear in someone and only afterward give them some relief.

You may be frightened by someone into going somewhere different, building up your fear around the location. The manipulator will then try to protect you and make you feel safe, even though the worries they warned you about were not real in the first place.

This action can be achieved when a significant decision can be made. At first, the manipulator will tell you all the reasons you should be afraid. They are going to tell you about the negative things going on, and they are going to do whatever they need to make sure you are nervous. They will then come up with a solution to ensure that you are dependent on them and look up to them as a type of "savior."

This technique could be used by several different companies to sell you their product. For example, somebody could make an elbow cream and tell you that if you do not use it, you are at risk of getting a certain disease. Then you are going to start making sure you buy your stuff because you are

scared of this illness, even though you have never heard of it or even thought about it before you watch the ad.

In certain cases, bribery is an effective tool for manipulators. They can do it in obvious ways, saying something about how if you can do this thing for them, they will give you money or some reward. When you refuse, they will continue using other manipulative tactics until they get what they want, even sacrificing the payoff in the process. You end up walking away with no benefits at all.

A way for manipulators to manipulate is to mirror the target. They will begin to act like the other person so that the exploited person feels closer to them. We can speak about similar struggles and difficulties we have experienced in life that are similar to the exploited person. For example, someone who talks about how they struggle with grief after losing a few friends might find that their manipulator makes up or exaggerates another death to try to relate to that person. They will then find that when they feel empathetic, it is easier to control the person.

Storytelling is a tactic simple to exploit. Manipulators are going to be experts twisting a story to make sure it fits their ends. They are not always going to make up new and original lies completely, but they are certainly going to twist the truth, so it sounds better for them, making them look like a hero, or the victim, whatever suits their needs when they share the story.

Manipulators are going to learn how to fix their victim's mood. Although they are stubborn in getting what they want, if it means having more power over a particular individual, they can be very adaptable. When they know someone likes a certain restaurant, they'll take them there, or if the victim wants to be at home alone and quiet, they'll do that. Taking people to places they like is not bad, but if you do so to deceive them into giving you something you want psychologically, that is when it becomes manipulation.

For manipulators, managing your speech, as well as the movements and touch they use, is critical.

We can be great actors; at the drop of a hat, we can change their voice and movements. We all have different moods that may cause us to act differently depending on the situation, but a true manipulator would wear a lot of faces that they can alter whenever they want.

Manipulators are often aware of the power of silence. Even though they may have countless tricks and strategies that they can use on other people, they will still know at the end of the day that sometimes being quiet can be the most powerful thing they do.

Less Common Manipulation Tactics: Holding a deliberate look will make people feel like they are being listened to honestly.

Manipulative people will make excellent eye contact and even take it a step further and improve their eye contact with a committed and invested facial expression.

Check limits are regularly given a mesmerizing look. To examine how you react, manipulators can do or say something awkward just before or after the mesmerizing look. The look may be like passion or attraction. If the hypnotic look of someone makes you feel off at any range, it is best to get up and take a break from the situation. When things get overwhelming, test your feelings, and consider your character and beliefs.

Manipulators do not know about the body language of other men, but without much warning, they can cross boundaries. In general, individuals

that cross boundaries have a specific appeal to them.

Manipulative people will try to break the rules in humble and sometimes playful ways. For example, they might step on the sidewalk in front of you just to see if you are going to allow it. Manipulative people can raise you out of the ground amid embraces and find ways to attack your personal space.

Generally speaking, narcissists and manipulative people are closer to others than other people do.

They use intrusion into space to threaten, exhibit control, test limits and tempt. Manipulative people love to use this strategy to foster control over you and to motivate you to cede to their desires or demands.

Sometimes without hesitation, a manipulator could share secrets with you. They are going to do this as a ploy to keep you interested in them and make them look more available, relatable, and reliable. You may also do this because they want you to reciprocate and share secrets they can use against you. Instead, in the future, once you approach the manipulator of the deception, the manipulator may deny that you have ever said anything, making you feel insane and defeated.

Manipulative people know how to make their victims talk nicely. We always know how to keep you at all times engaged in what we say. Manipulative people, as well as narcissists, are narrative spinners. It seems to be hard to stop them when they get started on anything.

By how often they trust you, manipulative personalities can make you feel special. You may feel like you have done something wrong when they stop disclosing stuff to you and will do your best to get back into their great graces. Creating this form of vulnerability is related to manipulating your

time and focus on securing your attention to the whim of the manipulator. Through selectively communicating and withdrawing, if you see someone bullying you, take a step back and put some distance between you and that person.

Manipulators sometimes use pet names instead of your actual name. When someone starts calling you by a pet name, it might seem nice. Be that as it may, phrases like "kid" or "dear" will be used by deceptive personalities to belittle you. Then when they stop calling you by the name of a dog, it can cause feelings of abandonment and leave you wondering what you have fouled up. It is just another part of their tactical maneuvers. If you are bothered by such names, reveal that you do not value being called pet names and would rather be called by your real name.

If someone likes you a lot, you should feel good about yourself. Distinguishing what their actual intentions are is important. Sometimes, people will use compliments to get something out of you.

If you have authority in your job, school, or other professional setting, people with less authority or a lower position than you can use compliments with advancement expectations.

If the person who praises you is at the same stage, it could be a genuine compliment without misleading processes of thought. Male-female relationships, of course, further complicate these problems.

Even in the work environment, a compliment could be used as a trick to further a social agenda in a situation between equals.

Not everyone who compliments means you are being exploited. It is smart to be aware of the actual aspirations of individuals. Confide in your intuition. If somebody feels off, it may be helpful to find out why.

It may take some practice to prevent yourself from falling for manipulative tactics. A conventional way of telling if you are in a relationship, or just having a conversation with an individual trying to manipulate you, is to focus on where they are bringing the conversation. When they try to make you feel exceptionally lucky or bad for yourself, this is a significant warning sign.

Nonetheless, it is important to note that the reasons above do not guarantee that you are dealing with a manipulative person. For example, using pet names does not mean that you or a partner are manipulative.

To analyze manipulators, you need to take into account their entire character and not just their specific behavioral attributes.

CHAPTER NINE: DEALING WITH MANIPULATION IN A RELATIONSHIP

The culture romanticizes deceptive relations so much when talking about love that it can be hard to recognize them for what they are. We have lots of literature suggesting that genuine relationships are about fixation, that pure love is all-out, and that people who are infatuated have no boundaries or separate lives.

While many people romanticize the concept of a deceptive relationship, we have to realize that it is not real love. Sometimes it may trigger a dramatic storyline and tension that keeps the reader engaged, but there is no fun living through a deceptive relationship that is romantic.

You may have been warned of manipulating people and the fact that coercion and mistreatment are worrying; the facts are that being in a relationship of control and manipulation that never develops into ill-treatment can also be terrifying and dangerous. Just because somebody does not harm you physically does not mean you cannot feel pain from their actions yet.

Being dominated or put down by a partner can damage our faith, make us feel fearful of relationships in the future, and leave us feeling lost rather than comforted, with a variety of mental and emotional injuries with which we should not be burdened.

You may be familiar with the symptoms of a negative relationship. You might have met a partner, for instance, who required you to wear only certain clothing items or did not want you to visit your friends and family.

This person might want to know where you are going, what you are doing, and why you are just a couple of minutes late. Manipulators are frequently very anxious people, allowing nervous thoughts to pass through their brains and control their actions. We channel their intense fear and anxiety into hallucinations about what you might do if you are not around them. They are going to think about their worst fears and what you can do to damage them, so they are going to assume you are doing these things when you are not around.

Such things may spur them to hate you if you are not around. Sometimes it may seem flattering to have someone so concerned about you. You might think, "It is so sweet that they always want to know where I am, and I am safe," but it is not their intention when someone is going to take great steps to control you.

Unfortunately, they are not concerned about your well-being. Therefore, the manipulators are thinking, "I need to make sure I know where this person is at all times, so they do not do something that I do not approve of." Your presence is their assurance that you are not meeting their worst fears about the bad things that you are doing to them when you are not both of you together. In this case, they will not be addressing your needs. The manipulator behaves only to serve the interests of his own.

A manipulator will never tell you that but will only be worried about improving the way they look to you. They are always going to use this technique to make sure you feel guilty. They will make you feel guilty if you do not respond for 20 minutes, instead of admitting that it is acceptable for a person not always to write back immediately. They would view you as if you did something wrong or disrespectful to them because, at the time, you were not around your phone or too busy to answer first.

Marriage should feel better, not confining, scary, or distressing, and having an accomplice will make you happier, not more sorrowful. There will be hard times in life. Your mate may not be understood, and they may not understand you. On the way to making you stronger, these challenges should be pure obstacles. There shouldn't be a healthy relationship that continuously drains you and tears you down, making you feel constantly exhausted.

SIGNS OF A MANIPULATIVE RELATIONSHIP

Most of us have had terrible things happening in our lives— enough terrible things that the prospect of a hero sweeping us off our feet and protecting us from any problems for whatever remains of our lives can sound extremely tempting. For this reason, we are sometimes looking in the wrong places for security, empathy, and care.

Reconsider whether the support thoughts of your partner include stopping you from making your own decisions and living your own life. A partner who secures you by assuming responsibility for your maxed-out accounts, or perhaps speaking to a partner you have been struggling with, does not pay special attention to you; they are trying to make you have no choice but to put all your faith in them and no one else.

A true partner knows they cannot protect you and what it holds from everyday life — they can just support when you need them. If you run into a money-related issue at some point, a trusted partner can help you pray an overabundance of unopened bills— give help, but do not take control of the situation. They will not take your passwords or insist that only a small amount of money per month be allowed until you have paid off all of your

current debt. A true partner is going to offer help yet realize you need to manage your problems.

One common manipulative technique of relationship is to make us feel guilty when we see friends and family members. If we imagine someone trying to cut off their partner from their emotionally supportive network, we envision something similar to the contemptible husband in a movie made for TV that threatens his better half that she will never talk to her closest friend again. Nevertheless, deceptive spouses can also inconspicuously isolate you from your support network.

A shrewdly manipulative person will not outwardly discourage you from seeing your family because it can be an obvious sign that you should be running in the opposite direction. We will make the coercion more subtle, rather than slowly dragging you out of your life, rather than an outright ban. If your partner can convince you to apologize for an action that you know you have not done wrongly and that you are doing, your manipulative partner will realize that he or she can force you to do whatever they want you to do.

Each time you go out with your buddies, your partner can sulk until you blow off other friends just to save the tension. Perhaps your partner will make negative remarks about your loved ones until you begin to believe that the thoughts they have about these people are valid.

You may even have a hobby or an event you enjoy trying to get your manipulator to stop doing it. They will make sure that you know that your interest is idiotic and will ridicule you until you give it up.

The scrutiny of a controlling partner may not always appear as such. It can be framed reasonably and rationally, implying that your partner is just trying to help you. They might even tell you they are trying to help you.

At school, they will research your decisions. Some of their sentences may include: "Why do you choose to use it for your presentation? You are not thinking about what the boss will think? They are going to question your spending habits and how you are going to buy things with questions like, "Did you have to buy another shirt?" Manipulators are going to spin their words, so it is not clear that the choices you make are wrong, but a seed of doubt and insecurity is being planted.

All partners, however, examine each other periodically. Our loved ones are still supposed to look for us, and sometimes we need others to help us make choices or point out bad habits. Remember, always test this person's true purpose and find out why they had wanted you to change your actions.

Sometimes a manipulator may ask for access to your personal belongings in a relationship, but they will not grant you the same rights. We may know all your secrets, but we rarely trust you.

They are not just less likely to share, and they are not helping you.

This type of behavior demonstrates that the other person dominates. Your partner does not reserve the right to search your emails or texts or asking for your passwords because they say they are concerned that you may be cheating. There is a distinction between having insider facts and having healthy independence from your partner, and when you are in a relationship with someone, you do not have to surrender that.

Every so often, sincere couples healing from a disaster would require the weakened spouse to view the messages of each other as a form of transparency. But, if this is not an agreement you have worked out directly with your partner, it is incorrect.

By emotional influence, coercion is all about influencing the way someone else thinks and acts. Coercion is veiled with emotion, or at least what appears to be a sort of empathy. Most of the time, this is a calculated attempt by the manipulator concerned to relate to the victim.

We must recognize the impact it has had on us to overcome this manipulation completely. If you want a healthy relationship with someone, we must look at all the ways we have been affected by their relationship. It may be the first sign that there is a manipulative relationship if that impact is negative.

Most manipulative people have four standard attributes: they know the weaknesses.

They use your vulnerabilities against you.

They persuade you to surrender something of yourself to serve them through their quick plots.

If a controller triumphs in manipulating you, he is likely to repeat the crime until the mistreatment is stopped.

They are going to have a lot of different reasons for keeping you around and controlling you. One might just be because a past relationship damages them. We may have confidence issues that have made it difficult for them to be transparent and consider other partners. This situation can make them feel like they need to manipulate you to keep you loyal to them.

Many partners could be lonely people who are desperate for love and attention. You will stop at nothing to make sure you stick around, even if that means bribery, whether you feel like you are going to take that path or are afraid you are going to abandon them.

You may also just want practical things from you, such as financial support, or your shared house, a car, and other benefits that are not connected to you as a person they love, but rather the life you choose to live. These are some of the most dangerous manipulators and are as normal as the others.

UNDERSTAND YOUR RIGHTS IN A RELATIONSHIP It can be difficult to understand how to get out when someone is in the midst of an abusive relationship.

Manipulators are good at creating uncertainty, so they can also avoid blame for trying to control others instantly. Recalling your rights is the way to ensure that you are safe.

These are the things you completely have the right to take away and should never allow another person to take away. If you can remember these consistently, manipulation will be easier to confront as it happens, and it will be easier to recognize when a conversation may be toxic.

Then again, you may give up these rights if you convey vulnerability to other people. Our common, main human rights are the following: you deserve respect from others, especially from those you respect.

Your thoughts, feelings, and emotions can be expressed.

You reserve the right to understand your own needs, share them with others, and do what you need to do to meet those needs, as long as you do not take anything away from others.

You reserve the privilege of saying "no" without feeling sorry.

You reserve the privilege of getting what you are paying for, working for, and making an effort.

When they threaten you, you have the right to protect yourself from other people.

You have the right to make a happy and healthy life of your own.

Our general public is loaded with people who do not respect these rights. Specifically, mental controllers must deny you your right to try their manipulative tactics on you. However, if you express the confidence and authority to announce that it is you, not the controller, who is responsible for your life, you can push back such attempts at control again.

More possibly, these people have been bossing around others for so long and have never been up to it. Let them realize that they make you feel awkward and exploited. Please stand up for yourself.

Regardless of whether they condemn their actions or try to turn it back on you, in any situation, you will relax by knowing that you were safeguarding yourself and taking a stand for truth. Maybe they'll start changing their tune if they believe you are hitting a nerve with them; given all this, once the manipulators scare everyone off, they'll no longer have anyone to exploit.

It is easier to say than done to keep a strategic distance from them if they do not immediately demonstrate their genuine nature. Please listen to the first hint of them steaming your emotions, gradually moving from the relationship in the opposite direction and pointing out your shortcomings to them.

Manipulators need to manipulate another person, which is why they go so long to find people they can affect. If in the past, you were part of a manipulative relationship, they could see some of that previous trauma as a way to make you more vulnerable to their progress.

When you find that someone is still interested in your past and the negative experiences that you have encountered, consider looking for your flaws and causes. Some people may just want to connect to you on a more human level but be mindful of the techniques used by manipulators to try to get better control over their victims.

Some manipulators will routinely shift the person they can be from one situation to the next, being exceedingly courteous to one person and totally inconsiderate to another, or one minute completely defenseless, and the following wildly forceful. When you frequently see this type of behavior from a person, keep a healthy distance, and refrain from engaging with the individual except for the most urgent needs.

Whatever the demand, some manipulators will try to use the time pressure and force you to make quick decisions, so you do not have a chance to consider what they are asking. Talk about using the time to promote your well-being and detach yourself from this coercive hold on such occasions, rather than responding to the query of the controller immediately. In making a simple statement like "I'll consider it," you will exert control over the situation. Think about how incredible these few sentences can sound to a manipulator. You did not commit to their demands, but neither do you deny them. That gives a manipulator the sense that, although you know otherwise, they already have power over you. Take the time you need to assess a circumstance's advantages and disadvantages and decide whether you need to devise a fairer game plan or taking control and put yourself in an ideal position.

Your basic human rights include the privilege of defining your desires, the privilege of saying "no" without shame, and the privilege of choosing what looks like a satisfying and healthy life. You can rehearse clear and assertive

communication by practicing the act of saying "no" out loud. And then saying "no" to a manipulator, doing so gently and immovably, gives you a sense of self-control while holding the relationship's door open.

A manipulator turns into a jerk of dominance when someone else is scared or damaged by the individual in question. Nothing can help to expose the motivations and emotions of a true manipulator more than when they are forced to examine themselves and look deeply into how they handle others.

The most important thing to remember about ruthless jerks is that they appear to level out the people who seem likely to succumb to coercion. And, if you remain confident, you are not going to fall as high on the prospect list of a manipulator as others may.

Numerous harassers, however, are defeatists on the inside. The domineering bully will routinely retreat at the point where their victims start to demonstrate the power to stand up for themselves. This example applies both in social and school situations and in terms of office.

Research shows, on a humane level, that many harassers were themselves survivors of violence.

Nonetheless, it should, in no way, justify abusive behavior. Understanding that harassers have often been victimized can encourage you to think in a more empathetic way about the dominant jerk. Yet note that others shouldn't be hurting someone who is injured. Does that mean you are going to go and do the same to someone else after you have been manipulated?

When facing attacks, make sure that you place your face on a brave face and stand your ground while other people are present to watch and stand with you when you need additional help. Do not be afraid to alert or contact available legal resources, law enforcement, and medical professionals in cases of physical, emotional, or mental mistreatment.

Getting an entourage with you, or even a police officer, may seem dramatic when doing something like picking up old things from the home of an exmanipulator or meeting them. Nevertheless, preserving yourself is always worthwhile. Although we can predict some of a manipulator's thinking patterns, in any given situation, we can never really know how they will react.

DO NOT GIVE ROOM FOR SELF-BLAME Since the purpose of the abuser is to look for and exploit your vulnerabilities, understandably, you may feel inferior or even blame yourself for failing to comply with the motivations of the manipulator.

Note that you are not the problem in these circumstances; you are being exploited to feel terrible for yourself – to surrender your ability and rights. Think of your relationship with the controller and ask the following questions:

- 1. Is this person considering my fundamental human rights?
- 2. Is it rational, fair, and something I can do without harming myself what they ask me to do?
- 3. Are they asking me for this because they cannot or do not want to do it?
- 4. Do both parties give in this relationship, or does it come from only one end?
- 5. Do I like the person I am when I am with them? If they are around me, are they their best version?

Your answers to these inquiries give you critical hints as to whether the "issue" in which you find yourself is the result of something you do or something your partner does.

Putting a target on their back by asking questions is another thing you can do to defend yourself from manipulators. Let them always answer their questions and pressure them to rely on their behavior.

Manipulators concentrate their manipulation attempts to get you to do the things you do not want to do. It is as easy as that. Such deals motivate you frequently to make a special effort to solve their problems.

If they say or suggest something that sounds unfair, makes you uncomfortable or is irrational, it is important to bring the focus back to the planner by asking a few questions to test if they are fully aware of their plan's imbalance.

You set up a silhouette of what the manipulator expected of you when you ask the above questions. Therefore, the manipulator can see what hides their actions. If the controller has a level of awareness, the person is likely to justify their offensive behavior and state more constructively what they want.

Then again, the questions will be dispelled by expert manipulators and demands to get their way. If this happens, take note of the next tips to get out of a dishonest situation that we are addressing.

SET CONSEQUENCES

Make clear the consequences of their actions when a manipulator demands something that transgresses the boundaries. Make sure you still share your feelings so they cannot deny them.

Maybe they do not understand your feelings. They will not be willing to listen at all times. And do not expect sympathy from them.

They cannot say your feelings are not real, though. If they do, they will light you up, which is an offensive strategy you should never stand up for. When you force them to think about the way they made you feel, it can help to show the effect. Do not show it right away, even if you forgive them internally. Wait for them to demonstrate the action for which you have been waiting.

Let us look at one instance. Let us say that your partner manipulated you to skipping your family party because they did not want to go, and without them, they did not want you to go. Let them know they are hurting your feelings and making you feel guilty about missing your parents. They might say, "I have not done that," but they cannot decide that.

You can let them know you understand that they may not have been their goal (although it may have been), but that either way, you were still hurt. If they aren't willing to accept this, why are you willing to accept that when you thought you would go to the party without them, they were hurt? Ask the question.

Why should you be willing to listen to theirs if they are not willing to listen to your feelings?

Do not give them up, no matter how hard they are trying until they realize they are hurting your feelings. It is as simple as that. They may try to avoid it, make you laugh, or distract you, so you do not get mad, but do not give up until they admit that they hurt you and apologize. One of the most critical skills you can use to work with a troubled individual is the ability to discern and predict consequences. A result is something that will hurt them, not you. Ask yourself what you can take from them to get them to start thinking about you, not just about themselves in any given situation.

Your friend could be another example of coercion, offering you the silent treatment after you ignored them for an hour. Let us say you have been at work, and you have been busy, so you have skipped their message asking what you want to watch on television later that night; this is a very simple thing and a rational situation. You cannot be expected to reply every minute of the day to your mobile, particularly when you appear to have commitments to work.

Your companion will be locked in the bedroom when you get back, not talking to you at all. They ignore you, and they do not want to listen to you. It makes you feel bad, and if something is wrong with you, you start to wonder. If they are lying in bed, you think they've got to get angry all night, and you might start feeling bad about what you have done, even though you have done nothing wrong.

Instead of giving in to them and constantly apologizing, they really should be the one to apologize to you! You would sit down on the bed in this case and tell them you were busy at work, which is why you could not respond. Let them know that you would still love to watch it. If they do not change their mood instantly and continue to throw themselves a pity party, just walk away.

They are in search of an emotional response. The coercive type wants to know you have been controlled successfully.

Do not give this up. These people need to reflect and realize that they were the only persons responsible for their bad moods. If they were legally worried about evolving with you, they would understand that you could not respond and speak to you about their feelings.

The silent treatment is a deceptive technique to make you feel guilty, so you are going to put yourself under their influence. In this case, take control of your evening. Watch a movie alone and let the manipulator be furious.

CONCLUSION: HOW TO USE DARK PERSUASION PERSONALLY

Persuasion is defined as the intentional process of influencing others by providing information, creating a campaign or visual stimulant designed to change their minds and feelings, or by subtle coercion.

The manipulation is subliminal in some situations, and it has to be fully successful in persuasion. People can try to convince other individuals to be right or to know the best way to accomplish a mission. Still, convincing others (even with the help of evidence, experience, and knowledge) can lead to disagreements and resentment. The key to persuasion is to be able to persuade someone to use the arguments, information, or images with which the person is trying to persuade.

The agreement method is one way of persuasion (Dark, Covert, or otherwise). This technique is at the very heart of psychological persuasion studies and is a good starting exercise to make a habit for those new to the art of persuasion. Essentially, once the target has been established, the goal has been set, and a plan has been put in place, the next course of action for somebody trying to persuade others is to agree with every word that comes out of their mouth. Even if getting them on your side is counterintuitive, consenting to people builds confidence (a critical element of successful persuasion). For those who want to start practicing this method, the most important rule is that the target is always correct. They are right, even if you know they are wrong.

It may sound complex, but essentially what this means is that when you try to convince someone of something and they disagree with you or say something wrong, instead of challenging them or calling them out and asking them what is true or what you want them to believe, you can find a way to change their way of thinking first by agreeing with them and then using other subtle persuasions The person who disagrees with the persuader or says something that opposes the ultimate goal of the plan of persuasion is a clear sign that the methods of persuasion used up to now have not been successful and may need to change the plan. Having a mental toolbox filled with tactics of persuasion is good (even crucial) for those who use it or want to begin to practice it in their own lives.

For those who practice persuasive behavior, technological developments are of particular interest. The main reasons for this are that we are still surrounded by software (bought for personal or professional use). From cell phones in everybody's pockets or bags to wall-to-wall television in virtually every restaurant, waiting for an area or other space where people gather to spend time together or alone.

These examples are also the reasons why the advertising industry is such a popular destination for those who know they have a convincing talent. Everything travels faster when it comes to sharing photos, pictures, or news clips than a funny commercial or celebrity endorsement shared on social media or sent as a private message to share with friends and family.

Technology has opened the door to convince (and all kinds of predators) and made it easier for them to broaden their target audiences and general hunting grounds. The good news for potential victims is that to be prey on a larger collection of people means to win a more diverse and contradictory collection of people. This situation means persuasive people are faced with new challenges, not in actually reaching people as this has become one of the easiest parts of any Dark Psychological control method thanks to

constant internet access and mobile technology, but winning people over as one campaign or argument may not connect with others.

One of the most common Covert Persuasion techniques used in both personal and professional circles is the "Big Picture" concept. Regardless of the situation, the specifics, or the ultimate goal, understanding how the goal not only remembers their past experiences but also foresees their future.

This tactic is especially effective for those who have a target on the negative side of their argument and need to be persuaded to either gain support or close a sale on the positive side. People are more likely to be open to persuasion and consider other information or behaviors as helpful if they believe they are understood by the person they are speaking to and treated as an entity (rather than a target). Social skills, communication skills, compassion, and the ability to translate words and actions as the emotional responses of a person are all other basic human interaction skills that are useful to learn when trying to persuade others.

Listen to the person's experience and background with the subject you are trying to persuade them to empathize and find some common ground to win their confidence and make a personal connection. Also, ask them where they are standing and why they feel so about your subject before attempting any persuasion tactics. This query is a way to create a baseline or a starting point to simplify building an effective plan of persuasion. Ask them how they see the situation or argument wrapping up once their position has been established. It helps you to know which potential future they are considering and how their ideal situation will end Now that you have an understanding of their past and their vision of the future (as it relates to your topic), you can choose which tactics of more sophisticated, subtle or

darker persuasion will help you achieve your ultimate goals and solve the situation with the future for which you have hoped.

Pro Tip: Use the past to influence the future actions or decisions of an individual.

The best example of this tip in action comes from the world of sporting events and competition. Some sporting events are split into two halves or have some combination of multiple sections in which teams or individuals need to perform successfully to be declared the winner and defeat their rivals or rival teams.

When a challenge's first half or first part does not go well, it does not automatically mean the entire game is lost. It is easy to get frustrated when things do not go as expected or when somebody does not perform as they wanted, particularly if they've been practicing for a while.

This situation happens when coaches have the opportunity to exercise their persuasive abilities before the rest of the challenge or competition as a way to reignite a passion or drive for the sport in their disenchanted competitors.

A common argument for this is that failure to perform well at the beginning should only serve as more motivation to improve one's strength and focus on the rest of the challenge more intensively. A renewed drive and renewed energy levels (from stretching out sore muscles, rehydration or consuming some protein or other fuel) can make all the difference in someone's performance and depend on how far behind the person or team is, can be the determining factor in how to close the gap and then outdo their competitors to win the award or game!

Where there is more than one potential outcome for the person to be persuaded, either by deciding on a purchase, another person or course of action and both of them are equally beneficial to themselves or the persuader (depending on their motives and intention), one technique on which persuasive experience depends is to move the target's attention between options so that they do not support it. Even if there is no damage to the person irrespective of the decision they make, people tend to feel a sense of loss and regret that they may start questioning the decision they made and how they came to it. This situation is good for people who become self-conscious and see that they have been the targets of a convincing strategy or project, but not suitable for those who practice and develop their methods of persuasion.

FOR A BETTER EXPERIENCE CLICK HERE FOR FREE AUDIOBOOK VERSION!

MANIPULATION AND NLP TECHNIQUES

LEARN THE ART OF PERSUASION, INFLUENCE, AND DECEPTION. UNDERSTAND EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE, SOCIAL INFLUENCE, HYPNOSIS AND SEDUCTION TECHNIQUES

> By Jake Smith

INTRODUCTION

This book is an introduction in a short form to the concept known as Neuro-Linguistic Programming. NLP is the science and art of excellence, based on the study of how top individuals achieve exceptional results in different areas. To enhance their personal and professional efficiency, anyone can learn these communication skills.

This book discusses many of the excellent models of interaction, business, education, and rehabilitation of NLP. The strategy is practical, results are achieved, and it is increasingly influential in many fields around the globe.

NLP continues to grow and create fresh thoughts. On the other hand, we, the writers, know that books are static and fixed. Each book is a statement when it is written. It is the snapshot of the subject. But just because a man will be different tomorrow is no reason not to take a photo today.

Think of this book as a leap-stone, allowing you to discover fresh ground and go on an exciting journey throughout your life. It reflects the writers' knowledge of NLP and is not a formal or final version. A version like that will never exist, by the very nature of the NLP. This version is an overview, and I have made many decisions on what to include and what to drop out. The result is one of many ways to arrange the content.

NLP is a model of how people create their unique experiences of life. It is just one way of thinking about and organizing the fantastic and beautiful complexity of human thought and communication. We are confident that this description of the NLP will have a profound dimension in the wonderland of neuro-linguistic programming, and we hope it will help spur

you into a fantastic and notable lifestyle. The depth is viewed by focusing both eyes on an object. The world is flat when viewed with one eye alone.

NLP is an attitude of mind and a way of being in the world that cannot be properly passed on in a novel, even if some sense of it comes from reading things. Listening to it enjoys a fantastic piece of music, not looking at the score.

NLP is straightforward. It is a set of models, skills, and methods that make it possible for the world to think and act effectively. The NLP aims to be helpful, increase choice, and improve the quality of life. The most important questions you need to ask about this book are, "Is it helpful? Does it work? Is it feasible?" Find out what is helpful and what works by trying it out and trying it out. More importantly, figure out why, when, and where it does not work and adjust it until it works. That is the spirit of programming in neurolinguistics.

Our goal in writing this book is to meet the need that we felt when talking to the growing number of people interested in NLP. It would share our enthusiasm for ideas about how people think and the possible changes. It would contain many of the most useful skills, patterns, and methods in a way that makes them easily accessible for use as tools for change in a changing world. It would still be useful after the first reading as a reference book. It would provide practical advice when purchasing other NLP books to pursue specific interests and applications. And it would advise on selecting NLP training classes.

This objective was so daunting given the "elusive obviousness" of the NLP that none of us was prepared to tackle it on our own. It has given us the confidence to pool our resources. How successful we have been able to convince you with NLP depends on how helpful this book is to you.

This book is an introduction to the field called Neuro-Linguistic Programming, or NLP. NLP is the art and science of performance, originating from the research of how top individuals in different fields produce outstanding results. Anyone can develop these interpersonal skills to improve their personal and professional effectiveness.

The book describes many of NLP's models of success in interaction, industry, education, and therapy. The approach is practical, it achieves results, and in many disciplines around the world, it is increasingly influential.

NLP keeps growing and generating new ideas. The author knows that books, on the other hand, are static and fixed. Each book is a statement about when it was written. It is the subject's snapshot. But just because tomorrow a person is going to be different is no reason not to take a photo today.

Think of this book as a stepping-stone, allowing you to explore new spheres of influence and continue an exciting journey throughout your life. It represents the personal understanding of NLP by the author and is not a formal or definitive version. Such a version, by the very definition of the NLP, will never exist. This version is an introduction, and we made a lot of decisions about what to include and what to leave out. The result is one of many ways the book can be organized.

NLP is a model of how people modify their unique life experiences. It is just one way to think about human nature and organize communications in a fantastic and beautiful nature. We hope that this NLP definition will have a depth aspect with two of us writing, which would not be the case if only one writer existed. By concentrating both eyes on an object, depth can be perceived. When seen with one eye alone, the world might seem flat.

NLP is like a state of mind and a way of being in the world that cannot be passed on sufficiently in a novel, although some understanding of it will come from reading between the lines. A good piece of music is appreciated by listening to it, not by looking at the score.

The NLP is handy. It is a set of skills, models, and techniques that allow the world to think and act effectively. NLP aims to be useful, increase selection, and improve the quality of life. The most important questions you have to ask about this book are, "Is it useful? Does it work? "When you try it out, find out what is helpful and what fails. Most specifically, figure out where it is not working and adjust it until it is finished. That is NLP's spirit.

Our purpose in writing this book is to fulfill the need we perceived in conversing with the growing number of people interested in NLP. We set out to write a book to give a field overview. It would express our passion for the perspectives on how people think and the possible changes. In a way that makes them easily available for use as resources for change in a changing world, it would cover many of the most useful skills, patterns, and techniques. It would still be useful as a reference book after a first reading. It would provide realistic advice to pursue specific interests and needs when purchasing certain NLP books. And in selecting NLP training courses, it would offer guidance.

Despite NLP's "elusive obviousness," this goal was so overwhelming that none of us was prepared to tackle it on our own. It gave us the confidence to pool our resources. How far we have been good depends on how important this book is to you.

In general, we would like to inspire you to explore further in the NLP sector and use these powerful ideas with integrity and respect for yourself and others, to build more flexibility and fulfillment in your personal and professional life, as well as in others' lives.

We originally planned a section of stories about how people were using it to explore NLP and their experiences. We soon concluded that this would not work, the experience of second hand has a quality for entertainment, but little direct impact. Alternatively, we encourage you to create your chapter of exciting adventures with NLP in the spirit of NLP.

It would be nice to get the edge on life and find a way to gain control over your emotions and out-of-control attitudes in a way that was easy, fun, and quickly yielded results. Is it a desirable thought? Neuro-language programming has proved to be a way to do just that. It is pain-free, drugfree, and for the performance, you see it takes very little effort.

Unlike many quasi-therapeutic methods, psychologists developed NLP, which had a firm grasp of the importance of the technique of behavior modification. They simply developed a way to take it a step further and integrate the subconscious mind's help in pushing towards the adjustments needed to increase results speed.

The book will tell you precisely what you need to do to identify the individual issues you need to fix and provide you with the necessary steps and processes to implement the change you need. The best part is that you can do everything you need to reprogram yourself. It will put you back in the driver's seat, feeling comfortable again.

Neuro-language programming can help: eliminate bad behaviors such as procrastination.

Cut the dependency chains.

Improve mood and emotional balance in general.

Stop the rides of the emotional roller coaster.

Note the warning signs and psychological signals that contribute to behavioral problems.

It only takes an open mind, a few minutes of spare time, and a commitment to change. It does not have to cost a fortune in finding a solution to the problems caused by bad behavior and lack of emotional control.

In general, we would like to urge you to explore the NLP sector further and use these strong thoughts with integrity and respect for yourself and others to build more flexibility and fulfillment in your private and professional life as well as in the lives of others.

It would be nice to get the edge on life and find a way to gain control over your feelings and out-of-control behaviors in a way that was simple, pleasant, and yielded results quickly. Is this a good idea? Neuro-language programming has proved to be a way of doing just that. It is pain-free, drugfree, and it takes very little effort to find out what you see.

Psychologists, who created NLP, had a strong understanding of the meaning of the behavior modification method, unlike many quasi-therapeutic techniques. They simply developed a way to take it a step further and integrate the assistance of the subconscious mind in moving towards the changes needed to boost the velocity of the results.

Control is a contentious subject that different people approach in a variety of ways. For most people, it needs the ability to control their life and environment. When an individual feels like he is in command of a situation, he becomes less likely to experience feelings like panic and fear.

These days, a brief journey through TV shows how many people feel out of control when it comes to behavioral and emotional issues. There are full

reality shows dedicated to people with all kinds of addictions to chemical and alcohol, serial cheating, hoarding, and behavioral issues. Some movies try to combat serious emotional control problems with satire, such as "Anger Management" by Adam Sandler. There is an injustice in society, and a need for redemption, as so many people are out of control and do not know how to cope with this state of affairs.

The problem is that for millions of people, these problems cause a lot of suffering. It can result in divorce, depression, and even suicide if a person is not in full control of his or her life. It is almost impossible to always be in command at all times. Still, even an 80% level of mental and behavioral control would seem like heaven to someone in that particular department who has a serious deficiency.

There is no greater sense than being coordinated and in full control of everything that is going on in your life. This sense allows one to live in peace when faced with specific difficulties and breathe a sigh of relief. However, life is not as easy as this sounds, and in many instances, one can lose control.

Debt and bankruptcy may result from the inability to regulate expenditure. Not being able to dial down the rage could lead to arguments or combat and legal issues. Chemical addictions can lead to loss of employment and health problems. Uncontrolled habits and addictions can have many bad consequences that weigh down your life in ways that you would never know until it is too late.

There is no question that a lack of control over your feelings and actions will make life difficult for you and those around you. Not only do nervous and anxious people boost stress in themselves, but it ramps up the atmosphere of anxiety for anyone around them. It is easy to say you do not

worry about various things, but putting it into practice is not always easy. In reality, it is never simple to make a lifelong habit of worrying about anything and everything imaginable. In your life, you should give priority to gaining control.

The problem of gaining control is "how" to do so. The reason things seem to fall apart is that you may have tried several times, but you are not using the right tools and methods. This problem, in turn, results in a frustrating round and round cycle where a person continues to perform the same action over and over and expect the same outcome.

Consequently, gaining control is all about modifying behavior so that you can see a marked difference in current conditions.

Neuro-linguistic programming is a form of treatment for behavioral modification that can be done without a psychologist monitoring the procedure. There is no way to "do it wrong and get hurt." If you are just practicing, and at worst you are making a wrong move, you probably will not see any results. It was developed in the 1970s as a theoretical way to see if by installing fresh guidelines in the subconscious mind, behavioral therapy could be turned up. It proved successful from the start.

Imagine being able to ignore bad habits and lead a calmer and more peaceful life. Are you willing to jump in and understand how NLP can be used? Let us get things rolling!

Oh, wait, before we get things rolling. Part of this book also focuses on manipulation psychology, just in case you would like to expand knowledge on how you can influence people and get your way.

People have developed a fascination with the body language of politicians everywhere because everyone knows that sometimes politicians pretend to think in something they do not believe in or assume that they are someone other than who they are. Politicians spend a lot of their time ducking, running, avoiding, posing, cheating, hiding their emotions and feelings, using smokescreens or mirrors, or waving to imaginary friends in the crowd. But we understand instinctively that contradictory body language signals will eventually triple them, so you will have to enjoy watching them carefully in anticipation of finding them out.

Are you wondering how you can exploit, convince, or deceive other people to contribute effectively to your cause, vote for your political candidate, buy your products, or use your services? If the answer is yes, this book is for you! The reality is everything you have right now, and everything you will ever have comes from your relationships with others. Thus, deliberately or unconsciously, you constantly try to persuade, manipulate, and deceive other people through your words and deeds.

The book includes the most extensive techniques of human psychology — manipulation, persuasion, and deception — to help you with your personal goals. This book aims to provide the reader with easily accessible methods, techniques, and exercises. As such, this book's author has facilitated the creation of a successful mind-control mastery book that offers a strong working understanding of the basic ideas that are highly practical rather than passive and abstract. However, efforts were made to make this book as straightforward and easy to read as possible. This book will be ideal for anyone who wants to improve their relationship with someone else to advance their goals.

In this book, you will also learn the fundamental ideas of human psychology and manipulation, persuasion, and deceit. In some chapters of the book, unique manipulation techniques are identified. Common methods of persuasion are also discussed in certain chapters. Often listed are detailed methods of deception. You will also learn about multiple apps for mental control, especially in sales and marketing, negotiation, and building reputation.

Your capacity to exploit, convince, and deceive will be greatly enhanced at the end of the day! This capacity will help you get more of what you want, and it is a very helpful tool for you to have in your career if you want it to be done.

Once again, thank you for buying this book. I hope you will enjoy it and appreciate it.

CHAPTER ONE: UNDERSTANDING THE BASICS OF NLP

Neuro-Linguistic Programming: is a technique of influencing brain behavior (the "neuro" part of the sentence) by using language (the "linguistic" part) and other types of communication to enable an individual to "recode" how the brain reacts to stimuli (that is "programming") and experience fresh and better behaviors.

Dr. Richard Bandler developed the term "neuro-linguistic programming" in the 1970s. He was recently asked to write the concept of neuro-linguistic programming in the Oxford English Dictionary. It suggests neuro-linguistic programming: "a model of interpersonal communication that focuses on the connection between successful behavioral patterns and the subjective experiences (especially thought patterns) that underlie them," and "a system of alternative therapy based on this that seeks to teach individuals about self-awareness and effective communication and to change their minds. I also instructed the valet to take your emotional baggage as ordered. Will you need anything else?") Neuro-Linguistic programming is like a user's handbook for the brain, and taking NLP instruction is like learning how to get fluent in your mind's language so that the ever-helpful "server" that is in your mind keeps working for you.

NLP is an outstanding study of communication with both you and others. It was created through modeling outstanding communicators and therapists who, with their customers, had outcomes. NLP is a collection of instruments and methods, but much more. It is an attitude and methodology to know how to accomplish your objectives and attain outcomes.

NLP is the practice of knowing how individuals organize their thinking, sensation, language, and behavior to generate their outcomes. NLP offers a methodology for individuals to model excellent performances accomplished in their field by geniuses and leaders. A main aspect of NLP is that we form our distinctive inner mental maps of the world as a result of how we filter and perceive data extracted from the environment around us through our five senses.

Let us break the significance of the three initials used:

NEURO: each person has set up their own distinctive mental filtering scheme to process the millions of pieces of information absorbed by the senses. Our world's first mental map consists of inner pictures, sounds, tactile consciousness, inner sensations, tastes, and smells formed by the neurological filtering method. The first mental map in the NLP is called "First Access."

LINGUISTIC: The data obtained from the outside world is then assigned private significance. By assigning language to the inner pictures, sounds and emotions, tastes, and smells, we create our second mental map, thus forming conscious consciousness of everyday life. The second mental map is called the Linguistic Map (sometimes referred to as Linguistic Representation)

PROGRAMMING: the behavioral reaction resulting from neurological filtering procedures and the later language map.: Neuro-Linguistic Programming started its existence in the early 1970s when an Associate Professor from the University of California, Santa Cruz, John Grinder, teamed up with Richard Bandler, an undergraduate student at that time. Both people were fascinated by human excellence, which paved the way for them to model chosen geniuses 'behavioral patterns.

Modeling is the core activity in the NLP and is the process of removing and replicating an individual's language structure and behavioral patterns that are excellent at a given activity.

By modeling three individuals, Fritz Perls, Virginia Satir, and Milton Erickson, Grinder and Bandler started their NLP quest. These geniuses were excellent in the field of treatment as professional agents of change. From a view of unconscious excellence, all three geniuses, Perls, Satir, and Erickson, conducted their studies. The geniuses did not present a deliberate description of their behavior to Grinder and Bandler. The modelers (Grinder and Bandler) unconsciously absorbed the genius pattern and then gave a description.

With little direct knowledge of each of the geniuses' specialty and little knowledge of the psychotherapy field as a whole, Grinder and Bandler set out for two years with fervent enthusiasm to explain selected portions of the behavior of the geniuses. In language-based models, they coded the results of their work using transformative grammar patterns as descriptive vocabulary. The tacit abilities of the geniuses were rendered explicit by NLP modeling Grinder and Bandler, and NLP was born.

In these early days of the 1970s, the business that Grinder and Bandler kept was a melting pot of inquiring minds seeking research into human behavior. Professor John Grinder was an associate professor at the University of California, Santa Cruz, and Richard Bandler was just a fourth-year undergraduate student at that time. Gregory Bateson, the world-renowned anthropologist, entered the faculty at Kresge College, and this was the

interest of Bateson in the cooperation of Grinder and Bandler that he brought to Milton Erickson. Bateson provided support, feedback, and his enthusiasm are partly captured in his introduction to the book Structure of Magic in which he states that "John Grinder and Richard Bandler did something similar to what my colleagues and I tried fifteen years ago." In 1975, Grinder and Bandler presented to the world the first two NLP models in the volumes "Structure of Magic I and II." Communication, behavior, and change-related people in areas sought to know how they, too, could achieve incredible outcomes when working on change. Grinder and Bandler volunteered to offer training classes in their model implementation. The training classes are undertaken by Bandler and Grinder-showed that the NLP models could be transferred to others, meaning that the learners could effectively use the NLP models in their job.

To make it simpler for individuals to alter their ideas and behavior, NLP utilizes perceptual, cognitive, and communication methods.

NLP depends on language processing but should not be confused with the processing of natural languages sharing the same acronym.

Richard Bandler and John Grinder invented NLP because they believed it was possible to identify and teach others the dynamics of effective individuals 'ideas and behaviors.

The different definitions of the NLP make it hard to classify. It is based on the concept that people work through the inner "maps" of the world that they learn through sensory experiences.

NLP helps to identify and change a person's world map's unconscious biases or constraints.

NLP is not hypnotherapy. Rather, it works by using language consciously to bring about changes in someone's ideas and behaviors.

For example, a central feature of NLP is the belief that an individual is biased towards a sensory system, known as the preferred system of representation or PRS.

To define this tendency, counselors can use words. Phrases such as "I see your point" may contain a visual PRS. Or "I hear your point" can signify an auditory PRS. An NLP physician can understand a person's PRS and base their clinical structure around it. The structure may include relationship building, information gathering, and setting goals with them.

NLP is used as a personal development tool by promoting qualities such as self-reflection, confidence, and interaction.

Practitioners have applied NLP commercially to achieve job-oriented goals, such as increasing efficiency or progressing research.

More broadly, NLP has been implemented as a treatment in psychological disorders such as phobias, depression, widespread anxiety disorders or GAD, and post-traumatic stress disorder or PTSD.

NLP is the art and science of professional excellence. Art because everyone brings their personality and style to what they do, and in words or techniques, it can never be described. Science because there are a mechanism and procedure for finding trends that are used to produce remarkable results in any area by exceptional individuals. This process is called modeling, and patterns, skills, and techniques are increasingly being used in counseling, education, and business for more effective communication, personal development, and accelerated learning.

Have you ever done anything so elegantly and efficiently that your breath was taken away? Have you ever been delighted with what you did and wondered how you did it? NLP teaches you how to recognize and model your achievements so you can have a few more of those moments. It is a way of discovering and unveiling your creativity, a way of making the most of yourself and others.

NLP is a pragmatic ability that produces the results we want in the world while at the same time creating value for others in the process. It is the analysis of what makes the difference between the outstanding and the average. It also leaves behind a trail of highly effective techniques of training, counseling, business, and therapy.

Used to identify patterns and move them on to others through excellent counselors. They were not concerned with theories; they produced successful models of therapy that worked in practice and were taught. The three therapists that were modeled were very different personalities, but they used surprisingly similar underlying patterns. Bandler and Grinder took these trends, adjusted them, and created an excellent template for effective communication, personal improvement, increased learning, and, of course, further enjoyment of life. We put their first discoveries on the work of Erickson's hypnotherapy in four books published between 1975 and 1977: The Structure of Magic 1 and 2 and Patterns 1 and 2. NLP literature has since developed at an increasing rate.

At that time, John and Richard lived very close to the British anthropologist and writer Gregory Bateson on social theory and structures. Bateson himself wrote on many topics—biology, cybernetics, anthropology, and psychotherapy. He is best known for developing the dual-binding theory of

schizophrenia. He made a substantial contribution to the NLP. Perhaps it is just now becoming clear how influential he was.

From these initial models, the NLP developed two complementary directions. First, as a method of finding trends of excellence in any area. Third, as the effective ways that exceptional people use to think and interact. These patterns and skills can be used on their own as well as feedback into the modeling system. John and Richard conducted seminars across America in 1977 that was very popular. NLP has grown rapidly; to date, more than 100,000 people in America have been training in some form of NLP.

In the spring of 1976, John and Richard were in a log cabin, way up in the hills above Santa Cruz, sharing their experiences and observations. At the end of a 36-hour marathon session, they sat down with a bottle of Californian red wine and asked themselves, "What will we call this?" The result was neuro-linguistic programming, a complicated phrase that includes three simple concepts. The "Neuro" aspect of the NLP acknowledges the basic idea that all action derives from our vision, hearing, smell, taste, touch, and feeling neurological processes. We experience the world through our five senses; make the information "sense" and then act upon it. Our neurology covers not only our invisible thinking processes but also our visible physiological reactions to concepts and events. Each simply reflects the other on the physical level. An inseparable unity is formed by body and mind, a human being.

The "Linguistic" part of the name indicates that we use language to direct and express our thoughts and behavior with others. "Programming" refers to how we can organize our ideas and actions so that outcomes can be achieved.

NLP deals with the framework of subjective human experience, how we arrange what we see and hear, and how we edit and interpret the outside world through our senses. It also discusses how we explain it in language and how we behave to intentionally and unintendedly achieve results.

Talk about how maps can help us make the world meaningful. Maps are selective, leave out and provide data, and are useful for exploring an impact sphere. Depending on what you see and where you want to go, the map you make.

The map is not the described area. We deal with those facets of the planet that concern us and neglect others. The universe is always better than our feelings on it. The filters that we put on our perceptions define the type of world in which we live. There is a story about a guy accosting Picasso who asked him why he was not drawing anything.

It seemed confusing to Picasso. "I do not know what you mean," he replied.

The man created a photograph of his girlfriend. "Look," he said, like that. That is exactly how it looks like my girlfriend.

It looked suspicious to Picasso. "It is very small, is not it? And it is a little flat?" An artist, a lumberjack, and a botanist will have very different experiences walking through a wood, and they will notice very different stuff. If you are looking for excellence around the world, you are going to find excellence. If you go through the world in search of problems, you will find problems. Or, as the Arabic saying puts it, "The presence of a piece of bread depends on whether or not you are hungry." Very limited views, desires, and expectations can make the world bad, boring, and dull. The same world can be vibrant and thrilling. The distinction is not the environment but the filters through which we view it.

We have a lot of natural, useful, and necessary filters. For this, language is a filter. It is a map of our thoughts and experiences, another level removed from the real world. Think about what you mean by the word "beauty" for a while. There is no denying you have got memories and experiences, internal images, sounds, and feelings that make the term more meaningful. Likewise, someone else will have distinct memories and experiences and assume this word differently. Who is the right person? Each of you within your reality. The word is not the experience it describes, yet people will fight and sometimes even die in the belief that the map is the territory.

The values also serve as barriers, allowing us to act in some respects and to consider at the detriment of other certain issues. NLP provides a way of thinking about ourselves and the world; it is a filter itself. To use NLP, you do not need to change any of your beliefs or values, but just be curious and willing to experiment.

Therefore, NLP is not scientifically claiming to be real. It is a model, and it is intended for models to be helpful. NLP has some very helpful basic ideas. We invite you to act and notice the distinction as if they are true. By modifying your filters, you will change your world.

Some basic NLP filters are often referred to as Behavioral Frames. These are ways of thinking about how you act. The first is an orientation of the outcome rather than a problem. This example means finding out what you and others want, figuring out what resources you have, and using them to achieve your goal. The problem's orientation is often referred to as the "Blame Frame." This example means analyzing what is wrong in good detail. It implies asking questions like: "Why am I having this issue? How does it limit me? Whose fault is that? "These kinds of issues do not

generally lead to any useful place. Asking them will make you feel worse than you started and will do nothing to solve the problem.

The second frame is, as opposed to why, how to ask questions. "How" inquiries give you an idea of the structure of a problem. Why are questions likely to give you excuses and justifications without doing anything?

The third frame is Feedback versus Failure. There is no failure; there are only results. They can be used as suggestions, constructive corrections, a good chance to learn something you have not seen. Failure is simply a way of defining an unexpected outcome. Using the feedback that you receive, you can redirect your attempts. Feedback is looking at the target. Failure is a dead end. Two very similar words, but they are two very distinct ways of thinking.

The fourth element is to take possibilities rather than requirements into consideration. Again, this is a change of focus. Look at what you can do, what options are available instead of the limitations of a situation. Often the obstacles are less formidable than they appear.

Finally, NLP takes an attitude of curiosity and fascination rather than making assumptions. This example is a very simple concept with profound implications. Young children learn tremendously quickly and are curious about all they do. They do not know and do not know, so they do not worry about looking stupid when they ask. After all, everybody "knew" once in a while that the earth was going around the sun, that something heavier than air could not fly, and that running a mile in less than four minutes was physiologically impossible. Change is the only constant.

Another useful concept is that we all have or can generate the internal resources we need to achieve our goals. You are more likely to be

successful if you act as if this were true than if you do the opposite.

Another useful concept is that we all have or can generate the internal resources that we need to achieve our goals. You are more likely to succeed if you act as if this were true than if you do the opposite.

LEARNING, UNLEARNING, AND RELEARNING: although we can deliberately take in only a very small amount of information the world offers us, we notice and respond to much more without being aware of it. Our conscious mind is very limited and seems to be able to keep track of up to seven factors or bits of data at one point.

This concept was described by the American psychologist George Miller in 1956 in a classic document called *The Magic Number 7*, *Plus or Minus 2*. These data pieces have no set size, and they can be anything from driving a vehicle to looking in the rear-view mirror. One way we learn is by deliberately mastering and combining small parts of behavior into larger and larger chunks, making them habitual and unconscious. We build patterns so that we can see other issues.

Therefore, our consciousness is limited to seven plus or minus two bits of data, either from the inner universe of our thoughts or from the outside world. On the other hand, our unconsciousness is all the life-giving procedures of our body, everything we have learned, our previous experiences, and everything we may notice at this moment, but not. The subconscious is a lot wiser than the conscious mind. To understand an infinitely complicated universe with a conscious mind that can hold only about seven bits of data at once is ridiculous.

The concept of conscious and unconscious is centered on this model of how we learn. In the NLP, when there is awareness in the present moment,

something is aware, as this phrase is right now. There is something unconscious in the present moment when there is no consciousness. You may have been unaware of the background noises you can hear until you read this phrase. The memory of your first snow sight is almost certainly out of conscious perception. If you have ever helped a young kid learn how to ride a bike, you are going to know how unconscious that ability is in you. And the way your last meal is turned into hair and toenails is likely to remain forever unconscious. We live in a culture that thinks we are doing most of what we are doing deliberately. Yet we do some of what we do instinctively, and what we do best.

Traditionally, it is divided into four phases of learning a skill. First of all, incompetence is unconscious. You do not just know how to do something, but you do not know you do not know. For instance, you do not know what it is like if you have never driven a car.

So, you are beginning to learn. You will quickly discover your limitations. You have some classes, and you deliberately watch all the tools, steer, coordinate the clutch, and watch the street. It takes all your energy, you are not yet eligible, and you are on the back roads. This instance is the stage of incompetence when grinding gears, over-steering, and giving cyclists heart attacks. Although this phase is uncomfortable (especially for cyclists), it is the phase where you learn the most.

This instance brings you to the consciousness of competence. You may be able to drive the car, but it takes all your attention. You have learned the ability, but you have not yet mastered it.

Finally, the goal of the endeavor is unconscious competence. All the little patterns that you have learned to mix so painfully into one unit of fluid behavior. Then you can listen to the radio, enjoy the countryside and have a

discussion at the same time. Your conscious mind lays down the outcome and encourages your unconscious mind to carry it out, opening your attention to other things.

When you exercise anything long enough, you will attain this fourth stage and form activities. The ability at this stage has become unconscious. However, attribution habits may not be the most efficient. Our filters may have led us to miss some important information on the path to unconscious ability.

Suppose you are playing a tennis match and you want to get better. The coach would probably watch you perform, then change things like your footwork, how you hold the racket, and how you get the racket through the atmosphere. In other words, he would take what was a piece of behavior for you — hitting a forehand drive — break it down into some of its element's components, and then rebuild it so that you would achieve a stronger forehand drive. Through the teaching phases, you would go back to conscious incompetence, and you would be unlearning before relearning. The only reason to do this is to create more efficient fresh decision patterns.

The same thing happens while researching NLP. We already have the communication and learning ability. NLP gives you the ability to refine your skills and give you more choice and flexibility.

The four stages of training:

- 1. Unconscious of Incompetence
- 2. Awareness of Incompetence
- 3. Unconscious of Competence
- 4. Awareness of Competence

One way of thinking about progress in service, personal development, and education as a path from a current state to the desired state. The difference between the two is a problem. In a sense, by setting out an outcome in the future, you have created a problem in the present, and vice versa, any issue in the present can be transformed into an outcome. Your actions, ideas, and emotions will be different in the present state and the desired state. To switch from one to the other, you need money.

Motivation is the trip's fuel. The required state must be something we want, or, of course, connected to something we want. They also need to be committed to the outcome; reservations often mean that environmental concerns have not been completely taken into account. In short, we need to build the trip and think the target is achievable and worthwhile. Skills, strategies, and resourceful states of mind are the means to achieve the goal. It may include our metabolism, nutrition, endurance, and resilience. The capacity of NLP is a powerful way to overcome obstacles, opposition, and interference.

Communication is a term that covers almost all communication with others: informal conversation, persuasion, reading, and negotiation.

What does "contact" mean? The word is a fixed noun, but it is a sequence or loop that involves at least two individuals. You cannot communicate with a waxwork dummy; what you are doing does not make sense — it does not give you an answer. When you communicate with another person, you interpret their reaction and respond with your ideas and emotions. What you see and hear from your internal reactions determines your continued behavior. Only by paying attention to the other person you have any concept of what to say or do next. Your partner will react to your behavior in the same way. You interact with your sentences, the strength of your

speech, and your body: postures, movements, expressions. You cannot interact without it. Even if you do not say anything and keep quiet, some messages will be passed on. Therefore, contact requires a message that goes from person to person. How do you know that the message you send is the message you receive? You have probably had the experience of making a neutral comment to someone and being surprised at the meaning they are reading into it. How can you be certain that the meaning that you intend to portray is the meaning that you get?

An exciting exercise is being used in NLP training courses. For example, you choose a simple phrase, "Today is a good day," with which you want to express three basic emotional messages. You may choose to say that happily, threateningly, and sarcastically. In the three ways, you tell another person your word, without telling her the three messages that you want to send. She then tells you about the emotional messages she received from your word. Sometimes what you meant corresponds with what is interpreted. It does not happen frequently. You can then analyze what your tone and body language should do differently to ensure the messages you are receiving are the same as the messages you are sending. Our communication skills are constantly used to affect individuals; the ability to influence and communicate requires all treatment, leadership, and education. There is an irony that while no one would be interested in learning abilities that are not effective, efficient abilities can be denigrated and classified as exploitation. Manipulation has an adverse connotation that you force an individual to do something contrary to their long-term interests. In the case of NLP, it is not so. You do not need to coerce anyone to use NLP, NLP is neutral.

Very soon, we will discuss "Manipulation Techniques" in another section of this book.

CHAPTER TWO: NLP AS AN ART AND ITS EMOTIONAL AND PSYCHOLOGICAL WORKING METHODS

Neuro-linguistic programming aims at setting realistic targets and meeting them within a timeline you can follow. There is no excuse not to try progress every day because it takes only a few minutes a day. It can be done at home or the workplace, thereby having a schedule that is easy to maintain.

When you make a very small change to check the list of convictions you have established and see if there is any that you have not solved yet. It may be as easy as a restricting conviction that the first time you have not gone through it. All you will have to do is follow the cycle to turn it into a better belief gradually.

To give your journey a true direction, you need to sit down and write a list of goals. The ultimate goal of the NLP is called the outcome. What are the behaviors that you want to change or the social rules that you want to set up? How do you think it is different and better in your life? A lot of unnecessary steps will be saved. It will help you focus your energy on what matters.

When you try to alter detrimental behaviors, you spend a lot of time discovering which feelings contribute to the habit. That many individuals who smoke battle is not just a physical addiction. Cigarettes are often used to combat anxiety and stress. It suggests that quitting smoking would be the

desired outcome, but it will entail the first gripping of elevated anxiety and pressure concentrations.

How do you balance your convictions with the outcome you need? You do not have to question your ability to reach your target. If you see any stumbling blocks, try taking care of them as quickly as possible. You may need to receive therapy and recovery support if you are battling depression. If you are trying to fight an addiction, it may take brief in-patient counseling to begin. You always have to make sure that you do things safely and use common sense. Give yourself every chance to succeed.

Using the authority for visualization is an easy way to make sure you have everything you need on the list. Here you start by picturing the outcome of what you want to achieve and the joy you will feel once it is done. The next thing you need to do is think of all the steps you need to take to achieve this result. Through reviewing these steps, you will be able to produce a list of duties that need to be performed.

It only makes sense to predispose you to lose your temper in certain circumstances if you are dealing with anger management. Many people call these "pet peeves." It is necessary to learn how to avoid them as much as possible, or at least to restrict their impact in producing your emotional state. If you can recognize that you tend to control situations of all kinds, you will be much further ahead. You may not always have control, and you have to practice letting go.

If you need to gain control over depression, you need to see where your mind tends to wander during periods of rest. Many depressed people worry about things that cannot be monitored is very caught up. Feeling as if you do not have any authority in a given scenario can lead to severe bouts of depression. Concentrate on things about a scenario that you can regulate. If

you have a difficult marriage, the day you appreciate, spend your time doing things. Every bit of temporary joy that you can add to your life will make it a bit more bearable for the rest.

If you are worried, read a troubling newspaper. You should set aside a journal to take care of all your issues. It will encourage your mind to stay less distracted by elevated stress and emotions of anxiety, causing disorders. Let your mind know that you are just going to look at it and worry about things later. It will create a state of relaxation and help regulate frequent and serious bouts of anxiety.

NLP involves reprogramming your brain to achieve your goals. This effort is something new for many individuals. Still, so many motivational speakers are now doing their best to convey this form of success to people as it has been seen to work very well to change behavior and emotions as well as the opinions of many people.

There are a few steps you can take to successfully master the art of NLP, which in turn will help you achieve a lot of things in life. These steps will be listed in this paragraph.

(A) Knowing what you are about to start: this is the most important thing to do to succeed in mastering the use of NLP to achieve your life-long goals. NLP is not a simple method of learning, and so many people were unable to control their minds or vocabulary to do even the simplest things in their lives.

NLP will include you not only in resolving these two factors, but also in reevaluating our whole selves to alter things that have held you down and, for instance, keep you from achieving success. To learn and improve your beliefs and practices, you need your entire life, so do not be in a rush to get excellent results in a short time.

(B) Take time to learn about NLP: most people talk about NLP, but they do not understand the details. To order to achieve outstanding results with NLP, you have to know the technique very well. There is a lot of media data on NLP, for example. Some are valid, and the rest are not accurate. Search for your truth and see to it that you know it well.

Understand the NLP's activities. In most cases in life, we define a problem we face and then seek a solution to it immediately; for example, by taking pills, a migraine is treated. NLP is quite distinct; it defines the problems and understands that the problems were caused by something you fed into your brain. Instead, NLP helps you to realize that you can cure your problems; then, it gives you strategies to solve these problems. When you know how this works, it will be very easy to apply NLP to accomplish your life goals and solve most of the issues you face every day.

- (C) Understand that there is more than one way to master NLP: just like the human mind, NLP is open, and there are plenty of opportunities to do with NLP what you want. NLP is an important tool that you can use to accomplish many things in life. There is an ability to overcome fear, for example, as well as an ability to overcome adverse feelings. If you want to obsess with something useful in life like working out, there is a talent for that. It is all about neuro-linguistic programming; just recognize and use your preference to create better things in your life.
- (D) Try as much as you like: there is no particular way to use NLP to achieve the goals of your life; experimenting in different ways will ultimately help you. Focus on yourself and try your best to get deeper into your emotions and ideas if you want to achieve beneficial results with NLP.

What you should do is challenge your inner views and your perception of things and the globe as a whole. Be ready to find out a lot of stuff you have not heard before, and that could be a little frightening. Nevertheless, doing so is necessary for the mastering of NLP.

- (E) Understand experiences in your way: there will be many discoveries that you will understand in your search for self-discovery using NLP, and since there is no instruction in this capacity, you will have to come up with your understanding of things and identify your own goals in life; this will come after you use NLP to master the limiting factors.
- (F) Do not restrict yourself: In fact, there is no limit when it comes to what the human mind can accomplish; therefore, you should not limit yourself either. Why do you want to restrict yourself if your mind will help you do so many things in life? Those phobias will not have to be dealt with anymore when using NLP; you can easily overcome them. Set the sky as your limit and make as much as possible for better days in life.
- (G) Enjoy it: If you do not like to change your belief patterns, you might not do much through NLP, so you have got to enjoy it. Having fun trying to overcome your addictions, fears, obsessions, and other things that will ultimately help you achieve better results.

You can do so much to overcome these limiting factors, and that is how easy it is to restore order to your lives. Note that the way you feel about NLP is how you should feel when you face all these restricting factors. Try not to follow a certain itinerary; define your itinerary, have as much fun as you can, and see how lovely it would feel.

When individuals are physically and mentally at an all-time low, we often claim to be in "a bad state." We also recognize that to make the most of a task; we need to be "in the right mindset." Very literally, these are all the thoughts, emotions, and physiology that we articulated at the time; the mental images, sounds, feelings, and all the physical posture and breathing patterns. Mind and body are completely linked, and our emotions instantly, and vice versa affect our physiology.

Our state of mind is constantly shifting, and one of the few things on which we can rely. Generally, we are more aware of our emotional state than our breathing patterns, physiology, posture, gesture. In reality, emotions are often considered beyond conscious control; they are the visible tip of the iceberg. We do not see the entire psychology and thought system sitting below and encouraging the emotions. These are the submerged nine-tenths of the iceberg. Trying to influence the emotions without altering the state is as pointless as trying to make the iceberg vanish by staring at the top off. More will just surface unless you spend too much energy, holding it underwater, and that is what we do with drugs or willpower. The mind leads us, and with obedience, the body follows. Usual emotions can thus be stamped on a person's face and posture because the person does not notice how his or her physiology is shaped by the emotions.

Try to experiment with it. Take a moment to think about an enjoyable experience, a time when you felt good. Think back to that experience if you have been thinking about one. Spend as much as you can to re-experience it a minute or two.

Look around you, see what you see and hear as you relive this memory as you enjoy these pleasant feelings.

Recall how you felt. When you are prepared, go back to the present.

Notice how your current state is affected by this, especially your posture and breathing. Past experiences do not go away forever; they can help you feel better in the present. Even though the past's sights and sounds are gone, the actual feeling is as real and tangible as it was when we reconstruct them mentally. So, just put yourself in a more resourceful state, whatever you felt before you read this paragraph.

Today, on the other hand, think back to a somewhat painful experience. If one comes to mind, imagine yourself in it again.

Back in that situation, what do you see?

What are you hearing?

Note how you feel.

Return to the present and see how this has affected you. Do not stay very long with this experience; compare your feelings after this experience with how you felt after the previous experience. Note also the unique style of breathing and posture.

Now change your emotional state. Perform some kind of physical activity, move your body to something completely different, and turn your attention from memory to something. Look out of the window, jump up and down, sprint across the hall, hit the wall, or bend and touch the feet. Look at the physical sensations of the action and what you experience here and now.

This example is known as altering or breaking state in terms of the NLP and is worth doing if you feel pessimistic or unresourceful. Once you recall unpleasant memories and unresourceful access environments, the entire body takes on and retains such adverse conditions as muscle tone, posture, and breathing patterns. Such physically stored memories can contaminate your future experiences for minutes or hours. We all know what it is like to

"get out of bed on the wrong side." People with depression have unconsciously mastered the ability to maintain an unresourceful state for long periods. Others mastered the ability to change their emotional state at will, creating for themselves mental freedom that transforms their quality of life. They feel the emotional ups and downs of life completely; however, they know, step on, and do not dwell on emotional pain unnecessarily.

As we go through life, we constantly move through different emotional states, sometimes faster, sometimes more gradually. For example, you might feel pretty tiny, and a friend is calling you with some nice news. It makes your spirits lighter. Or maybe it is a bright sunny day, and you are opening your mail to discover an unexpectedly large bill. The mind's clouds can cover a moon.

We can affect our states instead of simply reacting to what is happening outside. In the last few minutes, you have felt nice, then awkward again.

ELICITATION: Elicitation is the term used in NLP to define how someone is guided into a specific state. Under a distinct label, this is an everyday skill because we are all highly trained in placing individuals into distinct moods or bringing them out of a mood. With our words, tonality and gestures, we do it all the time. But we do not elicit what we want sometimes. How many times have you heard a sentence like, "What is the matter with him? I hardly said anything." The easiest way to provoke an emotional state is to ask the individual to remember when he experienced that emotion in the past. The more expressive you are, the more expressive you are going to be. You are more likely to get it if your voice tone, words, facial expression, and body posture match the response which you are seeking.

All your efforts are coming to fruition. If you are attempting to put somebody in a quiet resourceful state, it is pointless to talk in a loud, quick voice tone, breathe rapidly and shallowly, and make loads of fidgety movements. The other person will become more anxious, despite your soothing words. You have got to do what you are saying. So, if you want to lead somebody into a state of confidence, you ask him to remember a certain time when he was confident. You speak clearly, breathe evenly, with your head up, and your posture upright in a confident tone of voice. You are acting with "confidence." If your words do not match your body language and voice tone, the nonverbal message will tend to follow.

It is also important for the person to remember the experience as if it were inside, not watching from the outside dissociated. The association in the situation will more fully bring back feelings. Imagine eating your favorite fruit with someone else. Now imagine eating the fruit by yourself. What is the most delicious experience? Put yourself back as fully and as vividly as possible in the experience to elicit your statements.

CALIBRATION: Calibration is the NLP word for recognizing when people are present in different states. This quality is a skill we all have and use in our daily lives, and one worth developing and improving.

Subtly different expressions are distinguished as others experience different memories and different states. For example, when someone recalls a scary experience, his lips may become thinner, his skin pale, and his breathing shallower. While his lips are more likely to be fuller when he remembers a pleasurable experience, the skin color is more flushed and breathing deeper, with facial muscles softening.

Often our calibration is so poor that when he starts crying is when we only notice someone is upset. We rely too much on people verbally telling us how they feel, rather than using our eyes and ears. We do not want to calibrate to know that a person is angry from a punch on the nose, nor do we want to hallucinate all kinds of possibilities from an eyebrow twitch.

There is an exercise you might want to try with a friend in NLP training. Ask your friend to think about a person he loves a lot. Notice his eye position and head angle as he does this. Note his breathing as well: is it deep or shallow, quick or slow, high or low? Notice also the variations in the shape of the facial muscle, skin color, lip size, and voice tone. Pay attention to these usually neglected subtle indications. They are the internal thoughts' outward manifestation. They are the physical dimension's thoughts.

Now ask your friend about someone of whom he dislikes thinking. Notice the distinction in the indications. Ask your friend to think about one, then the other, until you are sure you can detect some physiological variations. In NLP terms, these two states of mind have now been calibrated. You understand how it appears. Ask your buddy for one of the individuals to imagine, but without telling you which one. By reading the physical indications that you have already recognized, you will understand which one it is.

It seems like you are reading the mind.

So, we can perfect our abilities; mostly, we unconsciously calibrate. For example, if you ask a loved one if he or she wants to go out for a meal, you will immediately know before they open their mouths what the answer is. The 'yes' or 'no' is the very last step in the process of thinking. We cannot

help but respond so deeply to the three connected with body, mind, and language.

You may have had the experience of talking to somebody and getting the intuition about what he or she was lying. You had probably unconsciously calibrated this, and without knowing why, you got the feeling. The more calibration you practice, the better it will be. There will be some slight differences between states, some unmistakable. Subtle changes will become easier to detect as you practice them. The changes were there at all times, no matter how small. You will detect them as your senses become sharper, faster, and better.

CHAPTER THREE: NLP ANCHORS

Our emotional states impact our thoughts and actions strongly and constantly. How can we use them in the present to become more resourceful after these states have been produced and calibrated? We need some way of making them continually accessible and stabilizing them in the here and now.

Imagine the effect of turning on your life at will on your high-performance states. At present, top performers need to be able to be resourceful in government, athletics, crafts, and industries. The actor must be prepared to commit to the role when the curtain comes up, not an hour before, or halfway through the second act. This example is the main point of professionalism.

The ability to switch off is equally important. The actor must be ready to drop his role when the curtain falls. Many individuals in the company are extremely driven, doing excellent things, yet burning out and becoming dissatisfied, losing their family life, or in extreme cases suffering from a coronary. To properly manage our lives, we need balance and wisdom.

We each have a rich personal history in different emotional states. To reexperience them, we need a trigger, some association in the present, to elicit the initial experience. Of course, our minds connect experiences; that is how we make sense of what we are doing. Sometimes these associations are very enjoyable; for example, a favorite piece of music that carries a pleasant memory back. Each time you hear that particular melody, it evokes those fun emotions. And every time it does that, it reinforces the relation. The anchor in NLP is called a stimulus to which a physiological state is related and induces. Some examples of naturally occurring beneficial anchors would be favorite objects, evocative tastes, or a loved one's distinctive speech or voice tone.

The anchors are usually external. There is a ringing alarm clock, and it is time to get up. The bell of the class signals the start of the short break. These are anchors that are visible or "warm." A red light indicates a stop. A nod to the head implies yes. These are the visual anchors. And the scent of freshly laid tar could bring you back to a scene of your childhood where you first smelled it. Advertisers are trying to create a connection for their brand name for a particular product.

The anchor is anything that gets into a state of emotion, and it is so natural and normal that we hardly recognize it. How are you going to create anchors? One of the two forms is there. First and foremost, by repeating. If you see frequent cases of red correlated with risk, it will get anchored. Learning is easy: red is risky or dangerous.

Additionally, and more importantly, if the emotion is high and the timing is right, in one example, anchors can be set. Repetition only takes place if there is no emotional involvement. Think back to when you were at college (it is a strong anchor in itself) and find it easy to know something exciting and interesting. You needed a lot of information for which you did not care. The less emotionally engaged you are, the more the group needs to know about the repetitions.

Most associations are extremely helpful. They shape habits, and we could not work without them. You already have a link, if you are a rider, between a green light turning to red and putting your feet on the pedals in some way. This example is not an activity you want to have to think intensely about every moment, and if you do not establish the link, you are unlikely to survive long on the highways.

Certain interactions, while beneficial, may be less friendly. In your rearview driving mirror, the sight of a police car is likely to start questioning you about the state of your vehicle and the speed at which you are moving.

There are no other beneficial connections. Most people associate anxiety or moderate bouts of panic with public speaking. This situation makes many people feel nervous and unsure of thinking about a test. It is important to use terms as anchors. The word "exam" is an obstacle for most school kids to feel nervous and unable to do their best.

In extreme cases, an external stimulus may induce a very strong adverse condition. This condition is the world of the phobia. For example, people with claustrophobia have discovered and always establish the link between being in a confined space and experiencing panic.

Most people's lives are disproportionately limited by concerns that their history has not yet re-evaluated. Stop making connections is difficult for our brains. Have you developed and generated fun, helpful, and empowering people?

We can choose the relations we want to make. You can take any life experiences you find most daunting or unpleasant and determine in advance in which physiological state you want to be in to fulfill them. By using anchors for any situation you are unhappy with, you can create a new connection and thus a new answer.

This situation occurs in two phases. Next, choose your ideal emotional state, then combine it with a stimulus or anchor to recall it whenever you want. Sportspeople use happy mascots to harness their ability and stamina.

You will often see athletes going through basic ritual gestures that serve the same purpose.

One of the most effective ways to change your own and other people's behavior is to use anchors to use your resourceful countries. If you are in a more resourceful state than you have in the past, it will change your behavior for the better. Resourceful countries are the secret to achieving maximum results. When you change what you do, other people's behavior will also change. The whole understanding of your situation will be distinct.

Note carefully. In this section and throughout this novel, the methods of change are very powerful, and this strength comes mainly from the skill of the person who uses them. A carpenter can make superb furniture using precise tools; the same tools in the hands of an apprentice will not have the same results. Likewise, it takes practice and effort to get the finest sound from a good musical instrument.

In the process of teaching other individuals these skills, we saw the disadvantages of applying such techniques for the first time. We strongly suggest that you practice these approaches in a safe setting like an NLP training seminar until you are comfortable, and your ability level is high enough.

RESOURCE ANCHORING: Steps are here to move valuable cognitive resources from past experiences to current situations in which you want them to be available. You may want to meet a friend and ask him or her to take these steps to help you.

Relax in a chair or stand where you can consider the process without getting involved. Think of a specific scenario where you would like to act

differently, think differently, and react differently. Then choose a particular emotional state from the many different ones that you have encountered in your life that you would most like to have at your fingertips in that situation. It can be any resourceful state — trust, humor, courage, persistence, creativity— anything that comes to mind intuitively as appropriate. When you see the asset you need, once you hear the resource, start finding a particular opportunity in your life. Take your time, see the examples that come to your mind and choose the one that is clearest and most intense.

If you have selected a resource and it is hard to remember when you have experienced it, imagine someone you know or even a fictional character from a movie or book. What would this asset be like to know, to be that someone? Note, while your personality may not be real, what matters is your emotions.

If you have a particular example in mind, true or imaginary, you are prepared to go to the next phase, which is to choose the anchors that will remember this resource when you want it.

First, your kinesthetic anchor: with your selected resource, you can associate some sensation. This sensation serves well as a kinesthetic anchor to bring together your thumb and finger or to make a fist in a particular way. I see a very popular squash court where players hit the sidewall to regain a feeling of confidence when their game goes badly.

To be distinctive and not part of your ongoing behavior, the anchor is essential. You want a distinctive anchor that does not happen all the time, so you are not aligned with other states and habits. You also want the anchor to be discreet; without being visible, you can do something. Standing on your

head can serve well as a confidence anchor, but if you were to use it to help you make speeches after lunch, it would give you eccentricity credibility.

First, listening anchor and speaking anchor. This anchor may be a word or phrase that you refer to yourself internally. That word or phrase you are using does not matter as long as the feeling is in sync. The way you say it will have the same effect as the word or phrase itself, the particular sound of the voice you use. Make it unique and unforgettable. For instance, if the resource state you want to anchor is "confidence," then you might say to yourself, "I feel more and more comfortable," or simply, "I believe I am confident" "Use a voice tone of confidence. Make sure the resource is suitable for the scenario of the issue. Now the anchor for the visual. You may choose a symbol, or you may remember when you felt confident about what you saw. As long as the picture you choose is unique and helps evoke the impression, it will operate. When you have selected an anchor in each representation scheme, the next step is to revive those emotions of trust by vividly re-creating the resource scenario. Step forward or alter chairs as you completely involve yourself in the experience. Putting distinct emotional conditions in distinct physical places helps to distinguish them cleanly. Go back to the particular resource state you have selected in your imagination. Remember where you came from and what you did. Imagine you are right back in it now as that becomes clearer, and you see what you have seen. You can start hearing whatever sounds you heard and re-experience those emotions that were such a powerful component of that experience. some time and appreciate revisiting as deeply as possible all of this To get back in touch with your full-body sense of your experience. resource state, it often helps to act out your activities at that moment again. You may want to bring your body in the same situation and do the same stuff you did (only if necessary). When those emotions have reached a

peak and begin to decrease, move physically back to your uninvolved place. You have now discovered how and how long it takes to recreate your resourceful state. Now the resources are prepared to be anchored. Step into your zone to re-experience the resource state. Look at your picture as it reaches its peak, make your gesture, and say your words. You have to link your anchors to the state of the resource as it reaches its peak. The timing is of critical importance. If, after the peak, you connect them, you would anchor away from the state, which is not what you want. The anchor sequence is not critical, use or simultaneously fire the order that works best for you. You will need to step out and alter the state sometime after your resourceful emotions have peaked before you are prepared to test the anchor. Use all three anchors in the same manner and sequence and notice to what extent you access your resourceful state. If you are not satisfied, go back and repeat the process of anchoring to reinforce the connection between your anchors and resourceful state. You may need to repeat this a couple of occasions, and it is worth it if you need it to be able to have that state. Finally, think of a future situation in which you will probably want that resourceful state. How can you use this resource as a signal to let you know you need it? Find the first thing you see, hear, or feel that will let you know you are in that situation. The signal may be either external or internal. For instance, an internal signal would be a specific expression on someone's face or speech tone. It would be an inner signal to start an inner dialogue. Being conscious that the way you feel is a resource state in itself, you have a decision. The usual, anchored reaction will also be interrupted. This consciousness should be anchored to the signal. Then the signal functions as a reminder that your emotions can be chosen.

Our emotional states impact our thoughts and actions prominently and continuously. How can we use them in the present to become more resourceful after these states have been produced and calibrated? We need some way of making them continually accessible and stabilizing them in the here and now.

Imagine the effect of switching on your life at will on your high-performance states. At present, top performers need to be able to be resourceful in government, athletics, crafts, and industries. The actor must be prepared to commit to the role when the curtain comes up, not an hour before, or halfway through the second act. This commitment is the main point of competence.

It is just as essential to be able to turn off. The actor must be ready to drop his part when the curtain drops. Many individuals in the company are extremely driven, doing excellent things, yet burning out and becoming dissatisfied, losing their family life, or in extreme cases suffering from a coronary. To manage our nations, we need balance and wisdom.

We each have a rich personal history in different emotional states. To reexperience them, we need a catalyst, some connection in the present, to evoke the initial experience. Of course, our minds connect experiences; that is how we make sense of what we are doing. Sometimes these associations are very enjoyable; for example, a favorite piece of music that carries a pleasant memory back. Every time you hear that particular tune, it evokes those pleasant emotions. And every time it does this, it reinforces the relation.

An anchor in NLP is called a stimulus to which a physiological state is related and induces. Other examples of naturally occurring beneficial anchors would be favorite images, evocative smells, or a loved one's unique expression or voice tone.

The anchors are usually external. There is an alarm clock, and it is time to get up. The bell of the class indicates the end of the short break. These are anchors that are audible or "hearted." A red light means a stop. A nod to the head means yes. These are visual anchors. And the smell of newly laid tar might bring you back to a scene of your childhood where you first smelled it. Advertisers are trying to create a connection for their brand name for a particular product.

The anchor is anything that gets into a state of emotion, and it is so natural and normal that we hardly recognize it. How are you going to create anchors? One of the two ways is there. First and foremost, by repeating. If you see repeated cases of red associated with risk, it will get anchored. Learning is easy: red is risky or dangerous. Secondly, and more importantly, if the emotion is strong and the timing is correct, in one instance, anchors can be set. Repetition only takes place if there is no emotional interaction. Think back to when you were at school (it is a powerful anchor in itself) and find it easy to learn something exciting and interesting. You needed a lot of information that you may not have cared to gather at the time. The less emotionally engaged you are, the more you need to know about the repetitions.

Most connections are very useful. We shape habits, and we could not work without them. You already have a link, if you are a rider, between a green light turning to red and putting your feet on the pedals in some way. This situation is not an operation you want to have to think consciously about every moment, and if you do not create that connection, you are unlikely to survive long on the highways.

Other associations, though helpful, can be less pleasant. In your rear-view driving mirror, the sight of a police car is likely to start asking you about the

state of your car and the pace at which you are traveling.

There are no other beneficial connections. Many individuals associate with public speaking anxiety and mild panic attacks. It makes many people feel nervous and uncertain to think about an examination. It is possible to use words as anchors. The term "examination" is an anchor for most school kids to feel nervous and unable to do their best.

In extreme cases, an external stimulus may induce a very strong adverse condition. This condition is the world of the phobia. For example, people with claustrophobia have discovered and always create that connection between being in a confined space and feeling panic.

Many people's lives are unnecessarily restricted by fears that their history has not yet re-evaluated. Stopping connections is impossible for our minds. Did you create and produce those that are pleasant, helpful, and powerful?

We can pick the connections we would like to make. You can take any life experiences you find most daunting or unpleasant and determine in advance in which physiological state you want to be in to fulfill them. By using anchors for any situation you are unhappy with, you could create a new connection and thus a new answer.

This situation occurs in two phases. Next, choose your ideal emotional state, then combine it with a stimulus or anchor to recall it whenever you want. Sportspeople use cheerful mascots to harness their strength and endurance. You will often see athletes going through basic ritual gestures that serve the same purpose.

One of the most effective ways to alter your own and other people's behavior is to use anchors to use your resourceful states. If you are more resourceful than you have been in the past, your attitude will change for the better. Resourceful countries are the secret to optimum outcomes. If you change what you do, other people's behavior will also change. The whole experience of your situation will be distinct.

After a while, the signal itself will become a resourceful anchor for you if you continue to use the anchor. The trigger that made you feel bad now is one that makes you feel powerful and resourceful. Here is a summary of the basic steps of the process.

Anchors must be: timed as the state reaches its peak, unique and distinctive, easy to repeat accurately, linked to a clean and fully re-experienced state.

- (1) Identify where you would like to be more resourceful.
- (2) Identify your desired resource, e.g., trust.
- (3) Checking the resource by saying, "If I could have this resource here, will I take it or need it?" If so, go ahead. If not, go back to 2.
- (4) Find a chance in your career if you had that tool.
- (5) Select the anchors to be used in each of the three primary representation schemes; you see, hear, and feel something.
- (6) Step into another place and completely put yourself back in your imagination in the experience of that resourceful state. Re-experience it. When it is finished, change the state and get out of it.
- (7) Re-experience your asset status and attach the three anchors to the edge. Keep the state as long as you like, change the system afterward.
- (8) Test the relation by shooting the anchors and verifying that you reach the country. If you are not happy, repeat step 7.

(9) Identify a signal that lets you know you are in a difficult position to use your resources. With this signal, it will remind you to use your anchor.

These anchors can now be used whenever you want to summon your resource state. To discover the best way to work for you, remember to experiment with this or any other NLP process. Keep your result in mind and, before you succeed, play with the process. Some people find that simply making their gesture is enough to generate the state of the resource ("firing" their kinesthetic anchor). Others want to continue using all three anchors.

You can use this method to anchor different resources. Some people anchor a distinct resource on each finger. Many individuals add several distinct resource states to the same anchor to generate a very large resource anchor. This method is known as "stacking resources" to provide the same anchor with distinct resources.

Anchoring and using your resourceful states is an ability, and as with all skills, the more you practice, the more effectively you will use it. Many people discover that it works drastically the very first moment. Many people feel that to build their desire to do it, they need to exercise as well as their faith that it makes a difference. Mind the teaching model. If you are new to anchoring, congratulations on switching to incompetence awareness from subconscious incompetence. Enjoy this phase as you gain insight.

Asset anchoring is an emotional decision-making process. This culture, unlike some, assumes that emotional states are involuntary and are caused by external conditions or other people. We can get from the universe a blended hand of cards, but we can choose how and when to play them. "Experience is not what is going on with you; it is what you are doing with what is going on with you" – Aldous Huxley.

CHAINING ANCHORS: Anchors can be chained to connect one to the other. Each anchor provides a chain connection and causes the next one just as the electrical impulse flows from nerve to nerve through our body. In a sense, anchors are a mirror on the outside of how we create a new neural pathway in our nervous system between an initial stimulus and a new response. Chaining anchors help us to pass through a set of separate states quickly and automatically. Chaining is particularly useful if the problem state is strong, and the resource state is too far away to reach in one stage.

For starters, think of a situation where you feel frustrated. Can you determine the coherent signal that triggers this feeling?

A tone of voice in your inner dialogue?

A peculiar sensation?

Do you see anything?

The universe can often seem to conspire against you, but how you react to the plot, you may be able to regulate. And the sense of frustration is not going to change the outside world. Decide that condition if you have this inner signal you want to pass on. Perhaps curiosity? And maybe inspiration from there?

Think back to a moment when you were curious, maybe kinesthetically, to set up your chain and anchor it with a touch on your hand. Break state, then imagine yourself back to a moment when you were in a very creative state and anchor that, perhaps with a touch on your side at another spot.

First, get back to a frustrating experience and contact your imagination anchor as soon as you get the frustration signal, shoot your anchor for curiosity, and maximum curiosity sensation.

This sensation produces a network of neural connections that move easily through excitement from agitation to imagination. Practice as many times as you want to link automatically.

You have a tremendously powerful counseling and rehabilitation resource once you have distinct emotional states to evoke, calibrate, and anchor. You and your clients can quickly and easily access every emotional state. Anchoring can be used to help clients make extremely quick changes and can be done in any system, visual, auditory, or kinesthetic.

COLLAPSING ANCHORS: What if you wanted to feel warm and cold at the same time? Which happens if blue and green are mixed? Even if at the same time, two opposite anchors are fired? You feel warm and blue. For crash barriers (called cold or blue), and a desirable state (called hot or purple), you anchor an unwelcome adverse state and simultaneously fire the anchors. After a short period of uncertainty, the adverse state is changed, and a fresh and distinct state is formed. To break anchors, you can use this approach with a friend or user. Here is a breakdown of the steps; be sure to establish and maintain the relationship.

One way to think about what is going on is that the nervous system is actively trying to involve two mutually incompatible systems. It cannot do something else, so it does something else. The ancient pattern is disrupted, and fresh patterns are formed. It explains the confusion with the fall of the two anchors that often happens. Anchors enable experience to be gained by deliberately using the natural procedures that we usually use unconsciously. We anchor ourselves all the moment, usually quite haphazardly. Instead, we can be much more selective about the anchors to which we respond.

FUTURE PACING: Future pacing is named in many NLP approaches to observe a situation in advance. You leap into the future with creativity and know in advance how you want it to be with the new resources you have. For example, the potential speed strategy of Changing Personal History is to ask the person the next time to envision a recurrence of the problem situation. As he does this, you calibrate yourself to see if there is any indication of a slip back into the adverse state. If so, you agree that more work needs to be done.

If your strategy and techniques work, possible pacing checks. It is the closest you can get to the problem scenario. However, the real test of any change is the next time the person meets the real problem. Insights and changes can be easily anchored in the psychology consultation space. In the school, education is focused, and the company plans for the boardroom. The real world is the real test.

Secondly, a form of rehearsing the mind is future pacing. In all top performers: actors, musicians, salespeople, and sportspeople, in particular, mental training and exercise is a coherent pattern observed. All training programs are designed around this aspect. Mental rehearsal is an exercise in the imagination, and since the body and mind form one system, it prepares and makes the body first for the real scenario.

Giving the brain powerful favorable pictures of achievement programs makes believing in those terms more likely. Expectations are self-fulfilling prophecies. Such future pacing and cognitive training principles can be used to learn and construct fresh daily habits. Before going to sleep, you might want to take the next steps every night.

Choose something that you did very well as something with which you are not so happy as you evaluate the day. Watch the two scenes, rehear the sounds, feel them again in a similar way. Then get out of them and tell yourself, "What else could I have accomplished?" In these encounters, what were the points of choice? How could the outstanding experiences improve? You may well remember some other mistakes you may have taken in the not-so-good experience.

Now replay the experiences completely but behave differently. What does that appear to be? How does that sound? Check your feelings. This little ritual will build up in decision-making. You should identify a warning to use another choice that you have already rehearsed mentally in the not-sonice experience that will alert you the next time it happens.

GENERATING A NEW BEHAVIOR: This is the most common method to use if you want a fresh or changed attitude. For example, you may want to improve your favorite sport. Look at the way you want to act in your mind, for example, by hitting the right tennis. If this is hard, look at a role model's actions. Remove the chair of the director. Be Steven Spielberg in your mind. In your inner eye, see the scene unfolding. Live dissociated when you listen and edit the soundtrack. You are the star, as well as the director. Notice their reactions to what you are doing when other people are involved.

Direct the scene and edit the soundtrack until you are completely happy, then step in and run it as if you are doing it. As you do this, pay particular attention to both your emotions and how you respond to the individuals around you. Does this fresh behavior constitute your values and your privacy?

If it does not feel right, go back to the director's chair and change the film before going back to it. Identify an internal or external signal that you can use when you are satisfied with your expected results to trigger this behavior. Mentally rehearse the signal and go through the fresh action.

Fresh behavior generator is a simple but effective tool to use in your private and professional development. Every experience becomes an opportunity for learning. The quicker you step to become the person you want to be, the more you do this.

CHAPTER FOUR: APPLYING NLP TO REAL LIFE SITUATIONS

APPLICATION OF NLP IN DEVELOPING A HEALTHY LIFESTYLE AND REDUCING ANXIETY.

The health and well-being of a person should be the most important elements of his or her life as it determines the quality of life. Recently, if you feel unwell, you can use some methods of NLP to improve your health and promote your well-being drastically. You must tackle multiple elements of well-being in this scenario, such as stress reduction, accessing and enhancing healing states, reducing anxieties, creating and maintaining the perfect weight, etc.

REDUCING STRESS WITH NLP: The body will only allow you to experience a little stress, but once you experience too much stress, it will cause chemicals in the body and interfere with brain function. NLP methods will help you cope with stress and let go of the excess stress that is harmful to your well-being and health. Below are some effective NLP exercises that can be used for stress reduction.

REFRAME THE STRESS: You will need to find out the reason for the stress. Most of the time, we are aware of our stressors, so it should be very simple for you once the cause of stress is determined. You will need to find possible solutions to solve the problem without stress.

For example, if you do not have enough cash to run a specific project, it is a nice stressor. What you need to do is to analyze the problem and find solutions that do not involve stress in any way. You can choose to go for

loans, borrow money from friends, for example, or just put up with the amount of money you have.

Using META MANTRAS: In this method, you use some words to persuade yourself and make things feel better. For example, if you have been messing up at work and you do not know what will happen when your boss finds out what you have done, repeat phrases like' so what? If you are finding yourself wondering why if you are asking questions, it is time to repeat the mantras to create better things in your mind. Such activities will help to reduce a lot of stress.

RELAXATION AND MEDITATION: It takes a few minutes a day to relax. During this time, close your eyes and let your mind wander. Talk about how great things would be if we had different scenarios and loved the experience. Foster your imagination and fantasize unlimitedly. In this example, relaxation is your primary focus, not the solutions to the problems you face. Once you are completely relaxed, the stress will disappear, and you will be ready to face another day.

CONCENTRATE ON THE PRESENT: Take time out of your busy schedule to enjoy life in the present for just a few minutes. Experience the sounds, the sights you see, and the emotions you feel at the time and try to relax. This method is a sure way of pushing out the stress. This activity can take just 5 minutes, but it can help bring down the pressure to a manageable level. At this moment, try not to think of anything else but what you feel

and what is happening around you. Forget about your concerns and stressors and enjoy the present.

FINISH YOUR TASKS: Always have a list of things to do when you leave the office the next day or at home. You need a notebook for this because you want these things in your mind as well. This activity can be a great way to avoid stressors and reduce stress.

CHANGE YOUR MENTAL PICTURE: The pictures you make in your head are very different from those you create when you are depressed under normal circumstances. Take note of the images you create while depressed and produce images that can replace them. Through trying to reduce them as much as possible, pushing them back in your mind, and removing them entirely, you can try to eliminate the pictures that are created when you are anxious. The pictures you choose to replace are supposed to be more soothing, large, vibrant, exciting, and so many other good things you can imagine will give relief to your mind.

CHANGE THE TONE OF YOUR INNER VOICE: There is always an inner voice that speaks to us in different situations of our lives. When you are nervous, your inner voice will also sound anxious, and it can keep you in a tense mood for a moment. You have to make it a better sounding voice, maybe a funny voice to make you feel much better. The modified inner voice will take away your tension and fears, and the types of things it will convey to you are quite different from what you are worrying, so choose a better voice.

CLOSE THINGS OF THE END OF THE DAY: A major stressor is a belief that you have not fulfilled all the tasks that you have planned for that day. Once again, at work, end the day by checking out your to-do list for that day, opening and closing all the drawers just to make sure everything is in order, and shutting down the computer. Make sure that you are aware of all the tasks that you are performing as you close things off so that you will be aware that everything has been done for that day. You can take the time to create a list of things to do the following day.

THE WORRY NOTEBOOK: If you are concerned about something out there, you need a worried notebook and make sure you still bring it with you. Write it down and then come up with options as soon as you consider something that scares you. If it is something that can be dealt with at that moment, do not push it aside as you may later be stressed. If you cannot take care of things, just take a few minutes in the evening and go through the worry pad list. This exercise will make worrying far less difficult for you.

APPLICATIONS OF NLP IN ACADEMIC

As one considers the purpose of NLP (which allows people to understand and regulate their ideas and emotions for a beneficial change), it becomes apparent why NLP has such an important role to play in education.

Understanding how to use NLP techniques while still being a student can have a very beneficial effect on how you conduct yourself in a company.

That is because you are using NLP as a student to learn how to read. Training happens in three primary training style classifications, which are explained as follows.

(A) Visual Learning: The student learns the most and responds positively to visual stimuli. Protests, maps, photos, and reading are included.

A student who learns visually faces a challenge when it comes to memorizing knowledge and taking notes through a textbook. Children are more likely to know what they are told if they have pictures in their heads that they can piece together.

Students who prefer visual learning are the kind that is likely to develop brainstorming sessions with a visual representation of an entire concept.

Visuals are good because they provide a fresh way to see things. Practice in imagination includes looking into the future and picturing an achieved goal. This method is also suitable for visual learning and can be a powerful substitute for restricting views of students.

(B) Auditory Learning In this type of learning, the student likes to learn by explaining things to them in detail. Once you return to interacting with students, it is important to be conscious of this concept because it can decide whether you have a leader or a follower in your class.

Training by waiting for clarification is good for learners who need to know and understand step-by-step procedures. Such learners will remember everything they are taught because the scheme fits in with the way they interpret and assimilate information. For example, if these students are taught using visual aids for any reason, they may find it difficult to retain and follow the path to which they are guided by the knowledge.

A follower should simply use this teaching method in this situation to receive instructions and then obey without question. The explanation for this is that as long as the instructions are correctly followed, there can be no harmful or incorrect effects. The student would be free from mistakes.

A leader would have a distinct outcome when using this method of teaching. After the terms are mentioned, a leader might choose to take possession of these phrases. If they were listed in the negative, they could be elevated as favorable. A student who can make this strategic shift can redefine, and this is a positive outcome when practicing NLP actively.

(C) Kinetic Learning: when doing an exercise alone, the student can learn the most in this form of learning. It refers in addition to taking part in practical aspects of research or other courses.

In this case, the best thing to do is to give a set of instructions to the student and leave them to follow them as best they can. While, when things do not seem to be done according to schedule, one can check the pupil and point them in the right direction.

Students who prefer this kind of autonomous teaching will show brief spans of attention when they have to listen to long lectures or courses. People prefer short, straightforward presentations of ideas, and they can implement these ideas on their own.

To students, the categories mentioned above are fine. Nevertheless, NLP can also help teachers greatly. When taking the time to understand the different learning styles of each student, the instructor is then equipped with

the tools to follow approaches that have been tried and tested to help the students do well and fulfill all their educational needs.

The section can also be used to attempt to understand how other individuals, such as clients, perceive things. With this experience, it will be much easier to handle them carefully.

APPLICATION OF NLP IN GETTING RID OF FEAR AND OTHER PHOBIAS IN GENERAL

People are living with various fears throughout the globe. Phobias can be called all-consuming and apparently out of control fears. There is a certain amount of good fear, and then there is fear that will generally stop you from functioning daily.

NLP techniques will help you conquer this crippling fear effectively, so you never have to experience it again.

Say you have got a phobia of public space. You have an excellent mind, and you continue to start a business, but you cannot—all because you might have to go out to public places. You find yourself stuck in your home, unable to go out into the world, wondering what to do and feeling a great deal of shame at your failure to get up and go. You may not even understand why you have this phobia; perhaps you just remember that one day something happened, and since then, public areas have been a "no-go zone" for you.

By using phrases like "not right now" and "I am going to think about it," you may have become a natural deflection to get out of communicating or going to public places.

The first step to overcoming phobias is to understand NLP's anchors. For fear of public places, here is a practical example.

You would start by thinking about how to go to public places with a block. You are unmotivated and apprehensive, choosing not to be worth it. Create a vivid mental image of this scenario and feel the associated emotions—like your racing heart, listen to the sounds—like your shallow breathing, and anchor it on any aspect of your body when it is crystal clear.

The next thing you should do is think of all the frustration or desire that you felt when you did not fulfill your goals and stack those anchors.

Take the full weight of your position deep into your mind and recall a time when you were able to get everything you wanted. Recall what you saw, how you felt, and what you heard, paint that moment's wide mental image. At the moment, when it happened, it should feel as real as it did.

Enable the feeling of satisfaction to wash over you fully and then anchor it to another part of your body.

Now, detach your first anchor and jettison all those things that have been a barrier for yourself. Then detach the second anchor. Repeat this process in your mind over and over until you feel encouraged to go out and take action.

You need to reflect on all the emotions and experiences that you have lost as a result of your phobia, rather than focusing on all the negatives.

The above method is relatively time-consuming, and by using NLP, you may be looking for a quick way to solve a phobia. This next method is fast and should help you see almost immediate outcomes. The instance is going to be the same as the previous strategy, which seeks to overcome the fear of public places.

If you want to go to public places, think about what exactly happens when you experience a phobic reaction or an unpleasant memory.

First, remember, in particular, a sense of security that you were safe before going out to government locations or coming back from public places.

Imagine sitting in a movie theater and watching yourself on a black and white screen, now that you know that you can be free.

Imagine yourself in control of that imagine and see yourself in the projection booth, see yourself sitting in the movie theater, watch the little film on the monitor; your movie must start with a moment before you are afraid of public spaces and you are supposed to play out the experience you had before you became fearful. Keep up with this image until you feel completely free.

When you feel secure, freeze the film and turn the screen white.

Consider floating out of the screening room, then out of the chair, and at the end of the film, landing.

Run the movie back in full Technicolor quickly as if you were in it all the time, right back to the beginning when you felt safe.

Note that the sense of security is all you need to do as you go into the future, and you will find that you are better equipped to handle phobia.

APPLICATIONS OF NLP IN BUSINESS

Companies around the world have started to adopt NLP approaches because they have tremendous benefits that can push the business to the next level. Using NLP methods will almost ensure the most fundamental level of revenue increases. Therefore, peer-to-peer communications will greatly improve. NLP is just what the entire round of business needs.

There are several business-related aspects to neuro-linguistic programming. These include motivation pattern management, cognitive change technology, conflict resolution, training and coaching, guidance, learning, and teaching. At some point, all these dimensions cope with feelings, and once they have been handled, these feelings are of great advantage.

The next section aims to explore how NLP, by maximizing its overall efficiency, can create a business.

NLP can make an amazing difference if people apply NLP methods in any sector. Because, with a successful NLP practice, it is possible to change behavior in such a way that everyone is working towards doing it.

Four concepts can direct any organization interested in succeeding:

WORK TO ACHIEVE RESULTS: Positive use of NLP requires a person to set goals and work towards those goals. This method refers in general to a business environment. Once you have an understanding of what your outcome is supposed to be, your mind is better prepared to handle the measures to be taken to help you to achieve that outcome. The trick is to be mindful of your actions, and NLP is successful here.

Being aware can help your company stand out in the business world from a variety of other companies. Instead of working towards what they want, NLP-free businesses might work to avoid what they do not want. The problem with working with a negative outlook is that it will still attract a negative outlook; in other words, negative mindsets will cause negative outcomes. NLP places great emphasis on focusing on the outcome and

focusing on it. It also preaches positivity and shows that even for negative actions, there may be positive intentions.

To achieve these outcomes, they must be expressed to positive terms. It ensures they should always be geared towards the bright side instead of tasks that cannot be done. To ensure that your expected outcomes are realistic, they need to be sensory-specifically testable and observable. The implication here is that there should be some evidence to prove that the outcome has been met. To be sensory-specific means you should be able to express yourself with phrases and feelings when you achieve the result.

When working towards achieving a result, it must be initiated and maintained by one man. This person must be in charge of the outcome from the beginning to the end so that the actions can be controlled and changed if appropriate. The concept here is that through NLP, an individual in the organization can trigger a wave of positive change through their actions. It also allows them to be held accountable for their actions — or you get a bonus.

Every action has an equal or positive response. Through practicing NLP to ensure that no damage occurs to you or other people, you are mindful of your actions and their possible implications. You can also model positive behavior, so if people imitate what they see in you, you will only have positive feedback reactions.

UNDERSTAND AND BE AWARE OF YOUR SENSES: after learning the ability to use NLP, you will be able to read other people readily. It includes all the non-verbal cues they use when consciously or unconsciously

communicating with you. As you are more aware of them, you must increase your senses.

Changes in skin color (blushing or pale), higher or lower breathing rates, and there should be visible muscle-flexing. Recognizing these changes can become essential when dealing with a client as it makes it easier for the person practicing NLP to determine what kind of impact they have on other people.

This recognition will also help the NLP therapist quit when the other person has achieved their desired outcome.

For example, you are working in the sales department of a busy clothing store. A customer walks in, and you notice that they have broken a little sweat, are a little out of breath, and keep looking at their watch even before they start shopping.

If you have used the NLP methods, you may find the client is in a hurry and needs to be quickly served to make sure they make their next appointment. Therefore, it is possible to adjust the amount of service you offer accordingly.

CHANGE YOUR BEHAVIOR TO ENSURE AN OUTCOME: It links directly to the first premise and discusses the essence of NLP, which is behavioral transformation. In a business environment, you need to be versatile enough to change gears when you know that the response you expect is not the one you get.

This method can only work effectively if you always have your end goal in mind, particularly if you use the modeling authority and have a picture of the steps you need to take to achieve your goal.

Tap your ability, as explained in the second principle, to measure the response. If you obtain the desired result, you must continue with your predetermined course of action. But you should try to use a different strategy if you do not achieve the desired outcome.

You can potentially save stress and frustration if you spend time analyzing and monitoring your actions by actually being mindful of the feelings and how you can cope with them.

TAKE ACTION: It requires NLP to be actively involved at this point in making decisions. There is no point in taking the time to learn all the NLP techniques if you do not bring your reading to the test.

The thing is to work to change behavior; it is crucial to do things in the present. Changing and enhancing behavior, when needed by being present, becomes simpler. Companies who send their workers to NLP skills training, particularly practitioner skills, will often focus solely on sending their leadership team on the expectation that they would have learned a fresh skill that could then filter down to the rest of the team.

NLP is not a resource that should be limited to the leadership of a company. Instead, it is a software that should be well versed by everyone in the company to ensure that the corporate objectives are properly achieved. Employees can use NLP methods to achieve optimum results or interact better with customers.

The effect is often quite clear when one uses NLP tools to deal with customers or connect internally—a percentage increase in consumer purchases or productivity of employees.

When an employee is trained to learn NLP skills at any point, they are greatly motivated, which generally leads to their increased production. NLP

should teach any worker anything that can be done on a mental map to create, understand, and apply.

The points mentioned above highlight the most common business challenges. The primary challenge is proper communication. Communication encompasses what happens in a company and what happens to customers.

NLP is important in almost every area of a company, and it is beneficial to both employers and employees. Employees in an organization can use NLP strategies and activities to — set clear and concrete goals and achieve them — build confidence to work and perform better all the time — improve their morale and stay motivated throughout the company — recognize some of the barriers which keep them from achieving their goals in their work— management will also use NLP skills in various fields, for example

Building strong and meaningful relationships with other business people, employees, suppliers, customers, and anyone else who matters to the business.

During discussions to improve performance, they end up creating the company's best customer service base to take care of all its customers' requirements. Still, diversity may be the requirements that customers need when managing the company and workers' disputes and issues; the business, and its clients, as well as between the business and other businesses.

• NLP skills can help to determine how the organization can build teams that work even better and produce excellent results all the time.

In general, NLP methods can be used to improve business sales.

USING NLP TO MAXIMIZE YOUR SALES: The goal of every small or big business is to increase sales. Businesspeople are willing to do almost anything to raise their sales volume, as this is what defines how well a business is doing. Salespeople, sales managers, businesspeople, and entrepreneurs use NLP today to increase their sales volumes. Even the company that does exceptionally well or a good salesperson will need some tips to help them stay on top of their game when it comes to higher income.

Because salespeople and their customers have different interactions, NLP can provide significant assistance. Neuro-linguistic programming has a set of ideas and capabilities to combine the brain, body, and feelings of people to allow them to communicate effectively with other people. These are skills and strategies that will help you create your career better if you are engaged in sales.

Everyone has a language that they prefer to speak or hear. You need to know the language others prefer and use it to your advantage to connect with your customers. Listen closely as your customers speak and understand whether, for instance, they want to use visual phrases or auditory phrases, then use the language they want to sell.

Your customers ' strategy for purchasing must suit your strategy for sale. When visual sounds attract a potential buyer more, you will need to use sound to catch his attention. Carry samples to show their attention to customers who prefer to see first before buying.

APPLICATIONS OF NLP IN RELATIONSHIPS AND EMOTIONS

Without focusing on the most important emotion of all, writing a book on emotion and changing actions is unlikely, and that is love. NLP methods can create extremely effective relationships as each individual can work on their self-esteem and perfect some excellent communication skills in the relationship.

NLP also assists in accepting a partnership and allows parties to broaden their views when dealing with each other.

In your relationships, you should try the following measures to make NLP work: -

- (A) KNOW WHAT YOU BELIEVE You need to build more than just positive thinking; you need a positive belief. It means that you think you can have a great connection and find the right person for you. Only one output can produce positive thinking, which is a positive outcome. Belief will come with this as a reason for going out and searching for the relationship you need (that is if you are single). If you are in a partnership, you should be motivated to improve your relationship.
- (B) MAKE A NON-NEGOTIABLE LIST: You should look for your partner's attributes and expectations for what is relevant to you. These are considered the non-negotiables, which means that if they are absent, you will seriously consider the viability of the union.

Use NLP; you will decide which are the most important criteria for you. When talking to the person you need, you should mentally test if they follow the predetermined requirements.

You should also seek to see them as they do this from their point of view. You may even find yourself changing your life as you go along.

- (C) COMMUNICATE ACTIVELY: One of the maxims of the NLP is that you cannot refuse to communicate. Therefore, be constructive and interact at the center of your focus with the one. Taking a moment to know more about the other person, whether you choose to communicate by phone, email, or even text messages. This method should help to improve your motivation.
- (D) AVOID ARGUMENTS: Arguments and misunderstandings may be a breakdown, however healthy, of any relationship. Keeping NLP approaches in mind, avoiding disputes becomes much simpler when communicating with your partner.

Pacing and guiding are the right methods to use. It applies specifically to how you react to your partner and then how they choose to respond to a conflict. Listening must allow enough time to absorb what is being said, and leadership should steer the dialogue towards solving the problem.

- (E) SET SMART GOALS: NLP is about where you want to be in the future. Relationships should incorporate the same principles to make it easier for you to determine whether the relationship works. It is, therefore, important to set SMART goals.
- (F) SEE THE WORLD THROUGH OTHER PEOPLE'S EYES: people like to be correct about a variety of things, but this can become apparent, especially when dealing with their point of view. The great thing about NLP

is that it makes us aware of all the filters that make it difficult to see a clear line. Such filters will retain the beliefs and aspirations that have been acquired over the years.

Through knowing these barriers, it becomes much easier to deal with people's behavior. There is also an incredible amount of flexibility as an NLP-free person may find that due to personality quirks, they may not be able to interact with everyone.

These mind maps form knowledge of how to use and see the world. A great communicator would be someone who can move mentally from their map to match the partners ' map, making it easier to know each other better.

(G) IT IS NOT THE MESSAGE; IT IS THE RESPONSE: if you heard the word lost in translation, you know that a message might lose all its meaning, all because it is misunderstood. The ordinary outcome would be to blame the people around for this poor result.

The NLP is completely getting rid of the game of blame. How it is understood is accountable to the person who transmits the message. Therefore, if the message is not visible, the person listening will not be held responsible. In contrast, the person passing the message would have to repeat or improve what they are communicating.

The NLP helps you to "speak the other person's tongue" as you communicate; that there is enough versatility to improve communication.

(H) DO YOUR BEST WITH WHAT YOU HAVE: the world is full of expectations about relationships. There are aspirations on both sides,

combined with emotions.

Use NLP is essential to know how people will act as they do, to look at their actions, and to believe that there is always a good purpose. It is all about patiently changing your point of view and appreciating that with the available resource, your partner is doing the best they can at that time.

OTHER NLP SKILLS IN RELATIONSHIPS: A practical application of NLP in a relationship is the use of your auditory skills. That means you can listen to your partner. If you choose to listen actively, you will learn encouraging and amazing things about your partner. It also makes it easier for you to establish a relationship with them.

By creating a powerful visual image of your partner, you can do wonders for your love life. This action means seeing them as you want them to be: smiling, laughing, flirting, and happy.

You can try to improve your love with this practice.

This workout is aimed at dispersing an argument. To start with, you need to take a picture of a time when together you and your partner had a wonderful day. Focus on the relationship you have built, as well as emotional intensity.

Remember the sounds you have heard, the sights you have seen, the tastes and smells you have enjoyed, and the touch you have shared.

Anchor it to any part of your body as soon as you are in the moment.

Then remember when you argued. Think of the tone of your voice, the surroundings, and see it as a still black and white image.

Let go of it.

APPLICATIONS OF NLP IN PARENTING

They are filled with joy and anticipation when someone becomes a parent, and as their child grows older, they start realizing something different. That they need to learn and understand the emotions and feelings of their child in such a way that they can have a positive impact on their growth.

Some of the best ways to do this are to find a way through the child's eyes to see the world, connect more profoundly, and fulfill all the child's emotional needs.

First of all, this chapter will discuss NLP in five senses that constitute our intrinsic domain. These five senses are sight, hearing, smell, touch, and taste. All of these will be part of a memory.

What happens to children is that they take this external sensation and give it an internal representation, known as the map. Then, through this map, they see the entire world, creating filters through their experiences, beliefs, and values. Those barriers and the children's own experiences are what makes them distinctive individuals.

Parents can use the strategies and techniques of NLP to look at the globe through the eyes of their children. NLP lets a parent see what they are seeing, think what they are thinking, and hear what they are saying. A parent is better equipped with this understanding when guiding their children in the right direction.

This skill can be practically implemented to help your child overcome fear. By seeing things from the perspective of the child, a parent can reduce their fears.

NLP is a good choice to try if you are trying to improve your interaction with your child. By being optimistic about your kid and naturally interacting, you are likely to receive the same reactions from your child. In theory, they should mirror your actions and emotional state.

Take a situation where, for example, you are trying to discipline a child. Your natural impulse would be to correct them and do not throw away your toys with a positive, as it were. The likely result will be more toy throwing events. If you use NLP techniques as a guide instead of speaking in the negative, you will discipline your child from a positive angle. So, you are more likely to say be careful about making the kid more cautious and trying to keep their toys safe.

When they build their world map, you can also teach your child to use some NLP skills to build trust. To be successful at school, you can start by teaching your kids how to visualize. Choosing a favorable outcome could enable them to concentrate more on being in the classroom. You might also be able to slowly teach them how to use NLP methods to manage difficult situations.

Through taking the benefits of NLP strategies to your children, you help them gain good habits, acquire excellent communication skills, and build their high level of trust. This system will support them greatly as they move into the future.

Communication is key when parenting, as mentioned earlier, and you cannot interact with NLP methods. NLP needs you to be mindful of your nonverbal communication just as much as your verbal communication. It means that you do not send messages to your child, which is a contradiction because what you are saying does not suit your acts.

Conflicting actions can occur when you tell your child, "I love you," but your facial expressions are irritated, or your teeth are clenched. It means that the kid receives a positive message yet is busy communicating a negative message using the body's language.

NLP calls for one to stay present, stopping a parent from reacting to a child's previous behavior or recollection of something that the child has done. As parents, as a human being, you may cry out loud at your child as the rage has gathered in you. Because the kid may not be able to see right before them, they may react to a previous case that can lead to confusion, misunderstanding, or unhappiness. And knowing the voice tone, the speed, and the actions you are doing is important.

Remember, you can perceive the sense of your conversation by watching your kid respond. You need to modify your message if you can see that your message is misunderstood or lost in translation.

NLP will open these doors for you, exposing the capacity for improved interaction. You may have a kid learning visually, so using pictures or other visual aids will make communicating with them easier.

Eventually, there is no question that children will try to push the boundaries. Some kids will use poor or negative behavior, such as being rude, violent, and lashing out in an effort to get a parent's attention.

As a parent, it is possible to use NLP methods to regulate how to respond to these circumstances. Responding as favorably as possible is the concept here. Therefore, by responding positively to a negative attitude, give a favorable response when confronted with a rude kid, which is called a pattern interruption.

Your child will also feel the need to regulate their responses by responding favorably and spreading the scenario.

APPLICATIONS OF NLP IN OTHER SPHERES OF LIFE

BETTER SPEAKING: Most people will never really know what they are thinking or feeling right now. That is because before they say something, they are always wondering what to say.

It turns the unconscious features of language production, grammar, and word selection into conscious activities, which means that a message can be changed, and inauthenticity can result.

It is time for people to chat, just like when they are on the line. We can send organized phrases without spending time worrying about how to relay a message.

Using NLP, you can just start speaking in any scenario. The idea here is to submit an end goal in your conversation and work towards achieving this end goal. It is essential to stop worrying about looking stupid or making a mistake, as this leads to the overthrow of communication.

There is an unconscious mind that is very powerful. The unconscious mind will find the sentences and words in line with the goal set once a target has been set mentally.

This NLP method is an excellent reference to teaching action, where the fastest way to learn anything is to do it actively.

Modeling SUCCESSFUL PEOPLE: This method of NLP is very efficient and is used mainly in sports and business. A prototype is chosen in this approach showing the actions you need, and you should observe it learn from it in practice.

For instance, if you want to imitate someone in the company who finishes deals effectively, someone who is confident, smart, and always driven to do business. You have to watch this individual do their thing and maybe learn from their body language, the tone of speech as they speak, body posture, among other things.

Modeling is not done once, but several times before it becomes a practice. When your turn comes to do it, you will have no problem presenting yourself, just like your good model.

EMPOWERING QUESTIONS: In this method, you come up with questions that will focus on where you want it to be to change the thinking patterns of yourself or another person. This method is used in business to persuade customers of what is best for them with their products or services. For example, if you want to leave a poor habit, you can ask yourself direct questions to persuade you how bad that habit is. If you want to start something new, you can use questions to convince your mind that it is the correct thing to do.

You may, for instance, come up with a list of advantages that you will enjoy when you start to work out through several important issues.

CREATING A BETTER COMMUNICATION: This is a much easier learning ability and will help you get along with any type of person.

Creating a relationship with individuals can be accomplished in so many distinct ways; for example, you can follow a person's breathing patterns without them realizing it, you can copy their body language without being too obvious, you can choose to use the precise phrases that the other person uses among many other ways.

Find out their perception and use it. It can be audible, kinesthetic, or audible perception. This discovery can be accomplished by talking to the person you are interested in, listening to the words they use, and how they use those words.

MIND JUGGLING: In case you feel nervous, this method is very helpful; it can create a balance between the right and left sides of your brain and ultimately reduce anxiety.

For mind juggling: choose something that you like, something that has some private meaning to you, something that will feel nice and sound nice and will not be harmed if it drops. You should have an affinity for the item you are going to use more than its features.

To practice, stand with your legs apart or sit with a straight back in a chair without arms.

Place your hands with the item on one side in a way that you help it.

Start throwing the object from side to side with your eyes.

To allow your mind to roam in the direction you want, drop the object at times. This exercise can be done for as long as necessary.

FAST FEAR CURE: This is a way of curing great anxieties. In this method, you are meant to imagine something that you fear to come to the truth with it and to overcome it.

In a process, one can playback the scenario to face the fear in the sense that it has arisen to get a person with a phobia to recover.

Imagine yourself in a movie theater, sitting in the front line, ready to watch your greatest fear. Picture what you most fear and watch from the front row on that big screen.

Imagine looking out from a window at the monitor.

Play the terror over and over on the big screen as you watch the phobic reply from a balcony. You can do this as many times as necessary, allowing you to switch the theater locations and adjust the screen's colors of fear and locate the fear in all sorts of visualizations.

Sometimes your fear will not be as intense as it was, and as you keep imagining yourself facing what you are most afraid of, fear will come down, and you will not be afraid anymore.

PLANNING EFFICIENT: This is another effective NLP method that will help you plan something you are about to do to make sure it is going smoothly.

Imagine how you are going to behave, talk, feel, and think about the new path you are going to take in this method. To make your emotions come true, involve all your senses in this.

Even in that situation, when you write down the answers, ask yourself important questions, such as what to do before that day or activity begins.

Ask yourself what to do before you move and write down all of these as they will help you prepare for a good case or day.

Repeat all this until it has covered everything that should be accomplished on that ideal day. By the time you are done, you should have written down all of the steps for the actual day.

Give the steps a timeline to make a perfect event. If it takes a few days, make sure that you have a date of commencement and the date of completion.

This method is ideal for planning complex assignments; you may not be able to complete it on time. You may be afraid that you will get lost along the way, but through this NLP approach that will direct you, you will produce an ideal and smooth flow timetable. Schedule them in such a way that if you have more than one mission, the dates will not crash.

CHAPTER FIVE: MANIPULATION, DECEPTION, AND PERSUASION

There are many theories about the functions and tendencies of the human brain. A lot of literature also discusses how people shape their views, belief systems, and behavior patterns. On the other hand, there will be a lot of theories about how people usually behave in certain situations, environments, and contexts. With all these theories and literature on the topic of human psychology, one thing is certain: to persuade, manipulate or deceive a person, you must align your mind with your place, meaning, or environment. In other words, the first step in persuading, manipulating, or deceiving someone is to understand their thoughts completely.

How do you fully understand the mind of the other person? How do you use this knowledge of the other person's mind to persuade, deceive, or manipulate the other person's thinking? The simplest solution to this problem is to consider what inspires and motivates the other person to take action. Does the other person act for money, passion, glory, authority, or fame? Comprehend his state of mind and psychology. Once you are acquainted with the other person's drive and motives, it is now time to strategically arrange your conversations and requests so that he and his motivations profit. He will immediately accept your request with little to no opposition. Do you know the reason for this? Probably because he can see you as being very much like him because of the way you have handled the conversation and made your submission. He must have the intrinsic obligation to satisfy your demand as such; this is the fundamental principle of persuasion, deception, and manipulation.

This research's main theme is to persuade, exploit, and trick the other person without being identified or heard by the other person. In other words, your goal is to conceal and shield from your target your attempts and intentions.

If you ever learned the rules of logic, you would see that manipulating, deceiving, or persuading a person could place you in this rather absurd situation of making a mistake. Fallacies are in themselves absurdities, which means your argument may not always be true because it defies specific laws.

If you want your point always to be true and you want to influence the minds of others by the most rational means, then you might find that there are a lot of mistakes in psychology. There are arguments for *argumentum ad baculum*, *argumentum as edacitam*, *argumentum ad verecundiam*, and many other Latin terms available for fake appeals. These errors are committed by people because, of course, they appeal to emotions, authority, or turn of events they cannot predict.

That is the good part about the real world, though—not all people are convinced that the "visual" claim is all that comes under good logic. A testable theory suggests that there are truths in this world that defy logical rules. Their law defiance (as people can see it), however, makes the world much more real. Often people try to predict the climate, which is completely unpredictable, of course. Some predictions nail it, and in an unpredictable nature, some will work out.

While some books would make you think the best way to influence people is to play with their heads according to the laws of logic, this book will teach you how to persuade others by putting yourself in their shoes. It is all about empathizing with others and then putting a credible and sound

argument in their heads that work well for your benefit. That is because the real world's individuals are more likely to respond to what they feel and not to what the reality in their heads says. There are many reasons why somebody else might want to deceive, confuse, or persuade others. Now, the problem is: is your ethical way of thinking manipulating, deceiving, and persuading another person? For the answer, it relies on you. No one can determine whether what you are doing is ethical or not except you. Nonetheless, there are many social situations where you need to perform specific methods of bribery, deceit, and persuasion to achieve your goals.

Let us say you are the U.S. president, and Russia is trying to engage you as an illustrative example in the global political arena in a nuclear arms race. Of course, you do not want to start a new World War. Therefore, your target is the Russian leader, and your purpose or position is to prevent any conflict in the world and to preserve peace. In this situation, it would be very helpful to use methods of persuasion, deception, and manipulation to promote your position of world peace and harmony.

Of course, your target people are your customers and consumers if you are in the business sector. Your goal is to get them to buy your products or use your services.

If you are an environmental lawyer, your target people are policymakers, lobbyists, and the public. Therefore, in protecting the environment, your goal is to convince them to support your cause.

When you look at the topic of mind control closely, it is, undoubtedly, basically a game of persuasion that is practiced every day. It would, of course, be up to you to understand the intention of learning these tricks. As Machiavelli would say, everything becomes a means for a particular purpose. Nevertheless, the art of mind-manipulation does not mean that you

refuse the use of free will to your goals. Rather, you give them something that they most definitely are searching for—a feeling of a positive choice that acts as a guide to their behavior.

The nature of your actions and your set of private beliefs will decide whether or not the methods and techniques you use are ethical.

Note that the main objective of this chapter is to create a specific shift in the mindset of your target person without being aware of the changes in their thinking. If you are an entrepreneur, your customers will be your target audience, and your goal or aim will be to get them to buy your products or use your services.

In this regard, one of the most successful ways to change the way you think about your customers (or your goal) is to change your way of talking. In other terms, to build what you sell and what your customers want, you must use the right phrases. If you are watching promotional ads on TV or YouTube right now, you will know that brief business videos are enticing because they use the terms (or jargon) to address the specific concerns of their target people. Therefore, there is an emotional sense that only the language used by the product or service manufacturers understands your point of view, situation, or environment.

Now, when you think about how advertisements appear on TV, they all offer two kinds of sensation-pleasure and pain. Essentially, they play on the two sensations that have changed humanity's course forever. Philosophers, religious orders, and tyrants all experimented with the notion of sensations with a similar belief that everyone would want to do something to experience or avoid pain. Millenniums later, with the same assumption, people still behave. That is why the art of manipulation and mind control still exists.

How do you think people prefer a brand of coffee to others? The response is a pleasure. It is still the game of joy against pain. Some would think that they prefer double shots of espresso to experience that pleasurable feeling of being awake much faster because they are upset with slowness. They want to achieve the bitter taste of coffee as fast as they take a sip. Similar to the latte men, though, they prefer milk over coffee, and they want to experience the caffeine as it is in the form of slow waves of the bloodstream. Everyone will cater to a different set of people playing to their needs.

Try to tell an espresso addict that he can drink more caffeine in a large glass of latte than three tall cappuccino glasses. More often than not, this espresso lover will try to switch to latte the next morning because he is more likely to get what he wants. At the end of this argument, people are not mostly concerned about how to get what they want— they just want a technique to bring them closer to their goals in a faster manner. We want to believe that all the methods we use are shortcuts to a pleasant experience.

With that in mind, it is rather straightforward for individuals to adjust their belief systems if the move is to ensure achievement. Therefore, on the market, there are just too many products of the same type. Imagine the number of toothpaste brands. Spread the word, however, that one product is likely to cause a person's teeth to drop off when he is in his eighties — it almost guaranteed that individuals who are that brand's diehard fans would adjust or do a very thorough analysis of their use of that brand.

That is why when you are trying to know how to affect the minds of people around you, always try to know how they feel about a product and what it is doing for them. You buy a product, one way or the other because you think you want it. But once somebody gives the concept that they shouldn't want

it anymore because it will hurt them, they will reject it. However, they would rather seek a comparable item, perhaps 7 out of 10 times, than stop using it every day. If you can sell cigarettes that do not cause cancer problems and ruin the mouth but still deliver the same level of satisfaction as other brands, then you are almost guaranteed to get rich. People do not want cancer, but they do not want to say no to their cigarettes. It is because they all want what they get used to. Now switch the viewpoint and provide a profit or easily offer something to make your life better. They are going to risk their life if they refused to take it. The art of mind control is comparable—the subconscious would always say the goals of moving toward the prevention of pleasure and pain.

Another basic principle for manipulating, deceiving, and persuading a target person is the "declaration by an authority" strategy; this means that a mere proposal or statement by a power figure can often transform and change a person's visual memory to create a distinct memory favorable to the power figure. Keep in mind that each person's power figure is different. Many individuals will see a university professor as an illustrative authority figure, while some individuals will see a person who has learned from hard knocks as an authority figure. In other words, you should position yourself in a situation in which you will grasp the authority figure of your target person.

You might think that there are people who do not believe in authority. Okay, you are wrong, so for manipulating people, this cannot be a standard technique. But, when you look at the history of this culture, people have always been entrenched in any kind of organization. People have always been looking for someone to give them the information they need to improve their lives, or as an example, they can look up to. Although individuals may think it is possible to disregard or discount the importance of government, they will still be searching for a leader.

You must either have a leader's characteristics or have your words come from an important person to be able to influence an individual. This way, anyone listening to the phrases you say wouldn't doubt. If you can see this all the time, more people will buy the item if people who are respected sponsor products for sale.

CHAPTER SIX: THE ART OF PERSUASION

What are you trying to do when you try to persuade someone? In its very nature, persuasion is the ability that allows you to influence your goal in allowing a new belief in your system. You do this by making sure the belief you instill in your target fits the way he thinks. You also do this by challenging the authorities he listens to and assuming that you are the authority of the new belief that you want him to acquire.

There are many ways you can convince engineers, and five of them will be learned in this section. You can even design your tactics based on your target's character, but you need to create them so that you can go back to what persuasion is. At this point, you will begin to realize that persuasion is a very powerful tool. For almost any relationship, most people who have used this skill believe that it is even the basis of the other skills discussed in this book that are manipulation and deception. Persuasion allows you to move in and drop your target's defenses by placing them in a situation where their beliefs would be changed.

Beliefs are very powerful in creating what is comfortable for people, which in turn dictates what they had done over and over again. They are not 100% correct, and according to experience, they are malleable. Because they can change depending on one's world experience, you, the controller, will be able to challenge them and make your expectations view their environment as something else. It sounds easy, but it is not, of course.

The obstacle you face as you step into persuasion is your goal's definition of comfort. People would always want to believe what makes sense to them, such as their religion, their choice of products, and their entire lifestyle. We

do not care about anything else. Now, you should dispute the notion and offer damning evidence that some (or all) of your convictions may be incorrect. How are you doing this? You need to find a way to get them to listen and make sure you are on the same page and get them to accept that you make sense. You should step in for the kill when that happens.

One of the most effective ways to convince the target is by admitting a weakness, downside, detriment, or disadvantage before the other person does. For hundreds of years, this principle has been known, understood, and applied. The reason you admit a flaw in your case, or you state that you seem to be more truthful to the other party and your target by doing so.

For today's society, where everyone is cynical, this will be useful. By being skeptical, it is meant that people in today's society will usually not believe a case or claim if the only advantages, benefits, and other arguments are admitted in their favor. As such, they usually expect people to be on the lookout for a capture. In other words, you will be automatically regarded as an honest and trustworthy person by accepting a negative, fault, or drawback of your argument, idea, or case at the outset.

This strategy is one of most people who sell their proposals or services using the best tactics; this works well because the dealer would always give a personal brand testimony by making his current experience so much better than his previous life. The comparison makes the objective more conscious of what he wants—he never wants to experience the trouble you have been through, and anything you have tried and used personally will save him the trouble.

Why is this tactic going to work? Because this makes them know that you can make mistakes that make them feel you do not have your defenses all the time, and you can relax in front of them. Moreover, your target will feel

more comfortable with your presence because you do not seem too enthusiastic about persuading him or her to buy your claim, proposal, or case. Instead, you are providing them with an opening they can test. So, which makes the entire statement a very exciting proposition—it becomes something very fascinating about which they would like to find out more. As such, the moment you are trustworthy in the eyes of your target is the moment to strike perfectly!

You can better convince your target if you have done something that is going to be in his or her favor. For example, by helping him or her with a problem, you can show your trust to your target. In other words, put yourself in a situation wherein any way, you can help him or her. For example, if your goal is to sell real estate, stocks, or insurance, you can call a personal friend about the products that your goal is trying to sell. If, on the other hand, your goal is a businessman, offer your friends and acquaintances to distribute their business cards. If your aim has to be presented to a politician or policymaker because he or she wants such a politician or policymaker to support a cause for environmental or health care, introduce the two people to each other by all means. It means, more than anything else, that you will share with your goal a portion of your time and effort.

Offer your assistance. Any form of help is appreciated. The target will be more comfortable with you in this way. The target will also have a certain relation to you—implying that he sees you just like him or her. Once your goal becomes comfortable with you, your mental defenses will be lowered; this is the perfect time to convince him or her in your plan, statement, or case at the end of the day when he or she lowers his or her mental defenses.

Here's what a lot of self-help gurus would do—they are giving themselves a little background, and that'd always be about the time they weren't successful. Once they find an easy way to change their lives, they turn up and tell you. They had told you their methods worked because they were trying the hard way to do things. They are willing, however, to show you how to do things that would make your life tremendously better just the way you want it —the easy way. The technique appeals to many people because these accomplished people are willing to share what they have been through and are willing to share the secret without the recipient having to go through the bad experiences to gain the information.

It would also be advisable to point out that you are like your target as well and offer your claim because you think you are very similar. By making people think that people with the same rank can easily exchange experiences, you can always persuade people. Now, they had found they could relate to an expert like you!

Knocking off the socks of your target means you are giving it a pleasant surprise. How are you going to do this? Blow off your goal with an amazing fact, an amazing statement, or just something that only a few people would learn. Make a claim, case, or suggestion that you can make. Or, there is something you can teach them that has never been done before; this can also be something that can change the way the idea or statement is perceived; this will open their minds in such a way that they will accept new ideas and thoughts. It positions them in a state of relaxation and acceptance, in other words.

The psychology behind this is that people enjoy being pleasantly surprised in general. If your target has been pleasantly surprised, making him or she say yes to your proposal, claim or case will be relatively easy. Why do you

know? Because if you help such a person discover some amazing new reality, deciding to pursue another person (you) will always be relatively easier. It will be relatively easy to decide to give in to your statement or suggestion because you intend to feel more comfortable and receptive.

There is a reason why people believe in success stories. In essence, everybody wants always to find the easiest way to do things, and they are willing to buy anything that a person used to get out of a terrible situation that is also likely to happen to them. When you sell a parachute, the belt that people usually use is made of strings used to hold a parachute together, keep in mind that they likely wouldn't find themselves falling out of a plane and using a parachute to save their lives. However, if you tell people that a parachute can hold more than 500 kilos of weight so that they can use it tow their cars, and that it is the favorite bracelet for hunters and adventurers because it can serve as a tourniquet, a fishing line, or something to tie up their tents, they had to buy one from you for three times the price. That is because these are the information that would make you think the service is much more important than it appears.

Another useful tip linked to this technique of persuasion is the last introduction of the plan you want to be accepted or the item you want to purchase; this indicates that you have spent a considerable amount of time asking for approval of a plan or buying an item from your target. Because of your actions, the target would usually have to accept a single item or service after you have been removed from the start of the discussion. As such, placing your most important proposal or product at the end of the presentation or conversation would be strategically advantageous.

Be precise. You should be precise and specific in specifying details to your target audience if you want to add an element of credibility and credibility

to your statements. The explanation for this is that if your words contain clear and detailed information, it means you know how they affect other things. When you understand how certain issues can be influenced by your plan, argument, or event, your claims are more difficult to attack. Moreover, most people unconsciously feel better when very specific and accurate information is given to them.

Why are figures and percentages of all sorts of convincing people? It is because they get a sense of security from specific numbers. Of course, people do not think that 100 percent of the time, something would work. They had wanted something that is almost foolproof because the "almost perfect" object they might get is even better than all the other products they've tried.

That is why consumers often prefer to buy items use numerical adjectives like most, almost all, and 9 out of 10. But if you insist that your product is perfect, notice the number of questions you get. That is because people do not think about perfection. They would rather get something that can be flawed, but if they fulfill the conditions, they are still guaranteed to work. That makes the brand more interesting and trustworthy for people.

Suppose you are a consultant for operations management, for example. How can you apply the principle to your target dealings? Okay, you can say your target that his or her revenue will increase by 46 percent in 6 months through the use of your consultancy services. That is unique now! But if you tell someone you can promise a hundred percent increase in his revenue, then your goal will be more likely to go away. That is because you do not get your target as a buyer unless you can show him some big-time customer who can back up your story.

Benefits Offer: What is a good offer? An offer should look like it is, not just for your benefit, for the benefit of your target. You need to make an offer that would build the same appeal for that reason.

Bear in mind that most people are more self-interested, not you. They are more likely to be aware of themselves, and they definitely wouldn't be following your interests. If you are going to make them act on what you are thinking of, make sure you make it look like they are getting more benefits than you would.

Why are people buying salesmen's products and becoming convinced that doing so is the right decision? The reason is simple—the seller does not think about how much money he would get from the sale, and how that benefit would change his life. When considering these, a salesman does not have to ask. But, when he wants to do it from the viewpoint of his client, he would still be able to enjoy it. All he has to do is make it a point that his product is of superior quality and that in his life, the customer would need it more or less.

Of course, the customer knows there is something good for the seller. A customer buys without hesitation, though, because he understands that their roles are just the way they go. But if the scene continues with the seller putting his needs first, the customer will certainly want to go home. None of them will enjoy the benefit if that happens.

So, when it comes to persuading someone that doing you a favor would be to his advantage, making him a good offer to see his advantage first before you finally get the bonus.

Too necessary to convince someone is your closing spell. It would be the prestige in the art of doing magic, where the highlight occurs. Your

initiative is not yet sure to come to fruition without a good closer.

For this reason, reiterating parts of your conversation in which you went into some form of agreement would always be wise. If your target once said in a conversation that they would like to try whatever you are offering, then keep that moment in mind. Make sure you pull up the closing information before the conversation dies down. You can say something like this "Because you said you would like to try Product A; I am going to go ahead and wrap it up for you." Now, you are talking with a positive approach as a very optimistic salesperson—something many consumers want. Now, if they do not want their order to be sealed, tell them if you should prepare it for them to pick up later. Always say they have the right to withdraw from your previous agreement. Remember the target that he liked it, and never mention there is an option to say no.

You would be shocked that it works for almost anything, no matter how old this marketing tactic is. It is because people are mostly worried about how to make it much easier to make choices. Proactive people know that if they think there is someone who is trying to save them from all the trouble, people are willing to be bent to your will.

CHAPTER SEVEN: USING SCARCITY TO CREATE VALUE FOR YOURSELF AND IN BUSINESS

When people know that what they want is limited in terms of time, color, options, availability, and quantity, their desire for it increases exponentially. Corresponding to this theory, whenever you want something but cannot easily have it, the appetite for that object increases significantly; this is nothing but human nature and one of economics' fundamental laws.

Citizens have always heard about the law of supply and demand, and they understand how difficult it is to buy something at a much higher price just because the market for it has increased. That is why they are going to markets to buy a product that is more likely to become extremely popular in the future and take advantage of its original price.

Today, most stores use this strategy—first, they get people to understand their product's inherent value, which they know the consumers need tremendously. They will then throw in some freebies and a cheap price, which would help them generate sufficient revenue to fund their money. We will then conceal the product from the public, and once we think there is enough clamor for the product to return to the shelf, they'll bring it back on the market at a ridiculously high price.

What is this action going to do? By listening to the people's voice, it makes the storeowner look good, and then he earns a lot of extra money to do so. He does not need the people to know the second advantage he enjoyed, though. The first benefit is all that he would need to remind them of. Regarding his goals, he is simply trying to make his customers avoid the pain by reintroducing an old product that would most likely be much more expensive than the new products his store offers. The customers did not know, however, that the storeowner has already guaranteed his reward—he knows his old product would be selling, no matter what. He did not take any risk at all.

So, how can you use this principle? The first element of this principle is that your goal must be aware that it will be valuable to him or her for your service, offer proposal, or product. He or she is going to suffer if he or she loses the chance to have this right now. The second element is the act of scarcity induction. Now, to your target, you can induce scarcity. Tell him or her that, in terms of business operations, what you are selling right now will only be available for a limited time (or in limited quantities). The target will know by causing scarcity that there is a real possibility that he or she may not get what they want because time (or stock) will run out quickly. As such, telling your target in no uncertain terms how it will lose out in this situation would be essential.

Suppose you are a businessman as an illustrative example, and your target is a potential customer. You can say to your goal, "I would hate to see you miss this latest iPhone! Note that this version will only have 2,000 iPhone units available. I will give you the chance to reserve one for yourself if you wish!" This example would work because it involves a specific number, which justifies the claim of scarcity. A seller would sell for a certain amount based on how much his customer would like or need the service that he sells. The thing is that soon because it is that special, the product will be taken off the shelves. He can make a claim stronger by saying that most people can get it only on a reservation basis because the competition is very tough, but still, fighting for the product is so worth it. A store owner

may declare that consumers have a specific deadline to make up their minds, missing that deadline is the same as missing the entire opportunity to profit from the service.

Now, if you were that salesman, you could even boost your pitch by saying you are willing to go out of your way and make sure your target gets a fair fighting chance to get that product, but it should count on an effort. Insinuate that going through the trouble of having to fill up the paperwork and stand in line can be frustrating for you. You are now guaranteed to sell, and you would also get a good tip.

CONCLUSION

In the end, it is essential to understand that NLP and Manipulation techniques are both subjective techniques that work on all humans but also depends on a lot of practice and expertise to maximize its prowess fully.

Whether you are working for a small organization or a multinational, NLP can be used throughout the business. The skills are useful when it comes to communication, team management, and project management, dealing with challenging situations, and when your work involves interacting with people. NLP can be used at all stages of life throughout business and education.

The tools will help you gain a thorough understanding of behavior patterns and how individuals can respond in a variety of situations, helping you to work more efficiently and effectively. Everyone can take advantage of the skills, including business people, sports fans, actors, teachers, leaders, politicians, and coaches, for example.

Thanks for buying or borrowing this book!!

I hope this book has helped you learn the basic principles of human psychology and the specific tactics that you can use to manipulate, persuade, and deceive. In any situation you find yourself in, you can use the strategies described in this book.

The next step in your efforts to use manipulation, persuasion, and deception techniques is to apply this knowledge to your daily lives. Be sure to re-read it regularly to remember and make the most of it in your life and accomplish your goals more quickly!

FOR A BETTER EXPERIENCE CLICK HERE FOR FREE AUDIOBOOK VERSION!

BODY LANGUAGE SECRETS AND HOW TO ANALYZE PEOPLE

2 BOOKS IN 1: ANALYZE BODY LANGUAGE, SPEED READ PEOPLE, PERSONALITY TYPES, MANIPULATE AND INFLUENCE PEOPLE WITH EMOTIONAL AND MIND CONTROL

By Jake Smith

INTRODUCTION

The human body operates like a computer, constantly processing information, and giving out information in the form of body language. We all understand what it is, but most of us do not know exactly how it works.

That is because, without our conscious awareness, the process of obtaining and decoding nonverbal communication is often completed. It is just true. Human beings are genetically programmed to scan and quickly understand their significance for facial and behavioral signals. We see somebody's movement and determine the meaning of that gesture automatically.

And for a long, long time, we have been doing this. As a culture, we knew how to win friends and influence people long before we learned how to use words or avoid / place / confront people with whom we could not be friends. Our ancestors made decisions on survival based solely on complex bits of visual information that they obtained from others. And they've done that early. Throughout our prehistory, it was often a matter of life or death to decide quickly whether a circumstance or individual was risky.

Almost all of us can read body language, yet its rules may seem mysterious, and at one point, we all let our bodies say things we did not want. Even without being aware of it, you are going to know that sometimes a meeting or transaction is going very well, and sometimes it goes even without changing a lot about your conversation. The explanation this often occurs is in the culture of the body that you or they used. You said the right thing with your face and the reciprocated person with a positive atmosphere or, on the other hand, you might have had a rough day, and another person could only read your anger from the way you stood.

Flimsy body language may cause real problems for many of us, sometimes we may seem upset when we are not, sometimes people may not take us seriously, or they may feel we are insincere. In many situations, fake body language is also important, at one time or another we have to sell something (whether it is thoughts, ideas or used cars), and we are not going to believe in what we sell. Nevertheless, we need to say that we are doing our body language. Luckily, you can change the way you use body language, and just be mindful of what hand gesture means what and what your eyebrow twitch can say, you can start saying what you mean in both your words and your body.

This book will help you to achieve a good working knowledge of body language, how to analyze people, and how to subtly use body language to manipulate people, with or without their consent.

Consider these two near-identical scenarios; both start with you sitting at your favorite restaurant table, it is a busy night, and you luckily got there just in time to avoid having to tip the busboy to skip the queue. You are on the tail end of your main course in deep discussion with your buddy about ordering dessert or not. It is a night of pleasure; why not? So, the waitress comes here; she looks down at your table and asks, "Are you finished?"

Scenario one: with her hands on her hips, she asks this question, stood up straight, her lips slightly pursed, and she speaks quickly without waiting to see if you were ready to answer.

Scenario two: she is bent over slightly to make better eye contact, she is waiting for you to finish speaking before answering, her hands are waiting by her side, or maybe even giving your shoulder a gentle brush, and she is asking her voice with a soft inflection because it is a question and not a sarcastic motion.

Through experience and just reading these two fictional stories, you can see what was going on and what these two waitresses were doing to their bodies. In the case, one of the somewhat villainous waitresses was saying, "hurry up because someone else needs this seat." She wanted you to quit in the second scenario, but she did not want you to feel under pressure. After all, you might still want dessert.

Body language is how we interact with our bodies in a nonverbal manner. This description may be deceptive because, generally speaking, body language is not considered to include open hand movements such as raising a thumb or fingers or using sign language—these kinds of body gestures are still verbal and explicit in some type of way. Body language is commonly regarded as the subtle accidental and implicit ways of interacting with our body; even just a middle finger can be viewed as playful, given the right kind of grimace. In reality, in the same domain as body language, even some verbal communicating is considered because how we make comments is just as essential as what we do to show what we mean. There, of course, there is a middle ground—pointing the finger is a clear form of interaction. Still, it can also be automatic, and finding out what our hands are doing is certainly central to understanding the language of the body.

Body language is the analysis of our facial expressions, gestures, mannerisms, and how we move around to decide how to translate what we say, and sometimes when we do not speak, to understand what a person might think or feel. It is good not to be anxious at an interview in your voice, but if you are sweating like you are going through a tough time, people already know you are putting it on.

The question of whether body language is deliberate or accidental is a very difficult question to answer. There are only a few rare occasions to ruminate

or witness what is happening not just in the discussion, but what is happening outside and around you, reactions occur almost naturally. You will often find yourself thinking, "that was not what I intended to say," and in those situations, you may start deconstructing your thoughts to sort out what you thought at the time.

Their body language seems to have even less feedback from their brains than this, which has culminated in some thinking about a conscious and subconscious brain. This kind of separation is useful to many motivational speakers because it is dramatic and simplistic; the body seems to be working on its behalf, exposing your inner urges — it would be some sort of hidden secret to commanding. The truth is that this division is typically filled with Freudian psychology leftovers that are no longer taken with a lot of integrity.

For simplicity's sake, it is best to think of the brain as having the parts you are paying attention to at the moment, and next to that there is a lot of background details and systems working behind the scenes, but you can easily concentrate on them and change them at your own will. The way a machine works is a perfect analogy; you can normally run just a few programs at a time. Some people would like you to believe that while you are busy, your old emails and Solitaire plot something against you, but that is not the case. Body language functions as part of your conscious mind, as all you are doing at the moment does, but it also operates on some instinctual levels and mechanisms that we do not fully understand-just yet! We also hear discussions about how much of our interaction depends on body language; some figures suggest that 55% of what we say is in the regions around our nose and eyes (one famous figure indicates that only 7% of communication is speech). While these statistics vary greatly from source to source, and it is not always clear what these numbers mean, even

in real terms, it is sufficient to know that a significant amount of daily communication is almost impossible without some form of NVC (nonverbal communication). Remember how we interact through text messages or online chat systems since so much of what we write can seem deceptive or angry without a mouth or face behind it, it can almost seem appropriate to use smiley faces and emoticons. A simple question like, "Come to the dinner party?" Without a polite smile next to it, it can sound accusatory. Note also how what we say is completely context-related, it is difficult even to think of a word that can be said outside a situation. Take a simple word like "thank you," it could be interpreted as sarcastic, disingenuous, friendly, or if followed by a hug or tears, it could be viewed as something highly sincere.

We -intuitively assume that the best measure of how someone feels is reflected in their face after the words they say, but a recent study indicates this is not the case. The study suggests that humans are not skilled in recognizing the subtleties of feelings in facial expressions, and it is exceedingly difficult for people to determine the strength of an emotion correctly from the face alone. Just by analyzing facial images in a Princeton report, it was discovered that without being able to look at the rest of the body, only 50 percent of the time, people were able to perceive an emotional state correctly. The more we know about the language of the body, the more we understand how complex it is and how that body part is used. Body language—is it not interesting stuff?

Our perception of body language and our comprehension of it seems to be both an innate ability and something gained by experience. If you have spent enough time with children, you will know they can judge what your face says or communicates from very early on. Research on blind people from birth shows that there are some highly inherent body language characteristics, like dramatic movements like raising your fists into the air when you are celebrating an activity. They also learn from studying people living with NVC, such as those diagnosed with autism, that our ability to process information visually is crucial to understanding the language of the body. Tests at one of the leading universities suggest that people with autism may fail to quickly interpret visual activity, including predicting directions that people may move in, and this relates to their ability to match physical movement with mental states of people. You may be unable to improve your ability to read other people if your brain can process small gestures in other people and make observations and see trends based on this data. It is essential, however, that teaching people to read body language at a higher level is done regularly and often, so there are some skills and potential for progress in this communication field. For example, by looking at their body language and features, security forces are trained to detect deceptive characters.

When it comes to body language learned, we can see from how it differs throughout the world how much of what we understand is either explicitly taught or absorbed from the people and culture around us as we mature. The duration and frequency of eye contact vary around the globe, in the USA regular eye contact is significant, prolonged eye contact can be seen as a challenge in some Latin American countries, and in some Asian nation's only short eye contact is considered friendly. Even something like a smile is not as cross-cultural as it might seem, it is a symbol of joy in many cultures; in others, it is used more as a display of compatibility. But, although these gaps exist, you still know about communicating with people from abroad, and you managed to do it reasonably well: perhaps without even speaking a word in their language. Tests carried out in the 1970s showed that isolated

tribes in Papua New Guinea's forests could easily read American faces from photos without any awareness of American cultural norms.

Nevertheless, what makes all of this even more difficult is that body language differs not only in terms of nationality or territory, but also in race, profession, and even individually. The language of everybody's body is different, and the more time you spend with someone, the more you can understand their subtleties: if you ever find yourself talking to a loved one, "why do you make that face," you know just how precise their expressions can be.

Like with any kind of language, you are developing personal idiocy, and you are developing unique ways to communicate with your family and friends that others fail to understand; basically, jokes, stories, and secrets that would only be known by those close to you. Think of how a mother knows that a particular signal from her daughter means that she wants her favorite toy, or how a group of friends might have a dumb facial expression that they all find hilarious, which would seem to others to be extremely disrespectful. There is enough mutual ground to make studying body language a worthwhile endeavor for almost everyone, but keep in mind that if you want to develop your work-related non-verbal communication, you will have to account for what you are doing in your environment. When you lead a team of developers, for instance, the language they speak with their bodies will be different from the language of office workers.

In reality, body language is more complex than implied, but do not be afraid! Based on your community, context, and personal history, it not only varies, but it also changes based on the person to whom you are speaking. You may find that when you speak to your near-deaf grandmother with your

eyes, or when you speak to someone you are drawn to, you adopt a soldier's straight back.

One of the most relevant lessons to learn about nonverbal communication is how quickly a message can be conveyed. We make judgments almost instantly about a person, their mood, their goals, their interests, and personality: think about how to smell a salesperson before they even reveal their true intentions. We can make these decisions about an individual, and how they think, from just over a sneak peek; studies suggest that it may take as little as a second, or as little as thirty seconds, to decide on what is going on with someone else.

You might be left to wonder after all these variables: how much of my body language can I control? You have come this far, living mostly in the moment, doing whatever your body feels like to convey its internal feelings, so how can you make changes realistically? A combination of positive and negative is the solution to that. There is a context in which the way you respond to a situation without much preparation or psychological reprogramming is incredibly difficult to change. You can learn what all the various expressions and facial features mean, but if you are mad, the illusion that you are not might be hard to give. Even having good control of your emotions is part of using the body language well; the big trap often not discussed with others reading these kinds of books, which is that paying too much attention to the language of the body could make you worse using it. Body language is so innate that it can be thrown out of control by focusing on it, similar to how concentrating on how you breathe and walk can make you forget how to do it for a couple of seconds automatically.

There is hope, however, because the relationship between your mind and your body is important. The body reflects how you feel inside, but it can

also make your body function in the opposite direction. When you take on the look of someone who is happy (smiling or dancing) or the attitude of someone optimistic (relaxing and growing big), then your subconscious will believe in what your body is saying. You will begin to feel happier or more comfortable.

For 20 seconds, you can make a very easy smiling experiment, even though it is the biggest, worst, and most artificial smile you have ever made, you will notice a change in your attitude and feelings. You will note an even greater chance if you do it correctly and honestly. Or you can go the other way around, change your physiology so that when you are very tired, bored, and lazy, it is in a state of slumber. Slump down, hang your head, lean back, drop your weight, and look down to the ground. You can try this and sense the body's changes immediately.

This functions in a positive feedback loop to regulate your body language, even a little bit. You begin to flex your muscles in the mirror and look like a powerful person, so you begin to act like a powerful person, and your body begins to do all the poses of a Superman. Substantial evidence indicates that just adopting a strong person's attitude for a couple of minutes could alter your mentality. That is why few therapists strongly recommend violent or aggressive vindication as a way to calm down, and it makes sense with some honest reflection: why wouldn't you break a plate to make you feel less upset? So, when you know how body language functions and spend some time paying attention to what you are doing, you can change how others respond to you and how you think about yourself.

Through actively modifying your actions, it is also possible to alter how you think, feel, and behave. Just as after you have been driving for a while, all the elements of driving a car come together like second nature, so

adopting a positive body language in response to different circumstances could affect how we instinctively behave. The brain works by constructing neural pathways: the quicker and more mindlessly it can be achieved, the more you do a certain action. You may need to learn self-discipline, or even switch to meditation on consciousness, to better control yourself, but this lasting change will occur when you start to do so.

Distinguishing how we can interpret body language and how you respond directly to a situation is crucial. Researchers can test and research how people react to photos and situations and get a good picture of what the average American or average person will do when they are happy, frightened, tired, nervous, etc. It would then seem intuitive that if you could understand how the language of the body functions, you might not be able to change this, and therefore it may not be worth studying. If you are a boss and everyone hates you because you are always upset, it might mean you are going to have to take anger management classes because the problem is not in your body language (it is just that your voice echoes an angry person's thoughts), the problem is that you are getting angry inappropriately. The story is given from body language research; however, it offers a more detailed picture than this.

Body language in the human body can cause a demonstrable chemical reaction; what does that mean? In experiments of high-power or low-power postures (high-power, meaning you make yourself look big and confident, and low-power meaning you make yourself look small or timid), it was found that just having a high-power pose could elevate your testosterone. In contrast, a low-power posture can elevate cortisol levels. When tested by low levels of cortisol, testosterone is a hormone which drives you to take greater chances and project more strength; cortisol is a hormone released when your body is under pressure so that certain types of body functions are

put on the back burner so that your body can cope with the crisis at hand. Across similar tests with other body language styles, such as laughing, it was found that "happy chemicals," such as serotonin, were released only by happy acting. In response to artificial gestures, these are not synthetic reactions; they are real body reactions that will make you happier or more anxious or more tentative. You have probably heard some of this before, but what is important to understand here is that with practice and attention, you will alter your attitude, and this change in behavior can influence how you feel. You can also learn to read body language on a smaller level to analyze different situations in your life, which will allow you to have better strategies to connect with people and understand people at times when you become blind to body language.

We now have a general idea of how body language works, what we talk about when we talk about body language, and how body language research can make us feel better about ourselves and communicate better and build better relationships with those around us. Once we discuss more thoroughly how the body works, though, it should be remembered what you should take away from learning body language and how it should actually be applied. Especially in the U.S., there is an obsession with being optimistic, extroverted, and almost having a salesman's characteristics in all, we do in life. Whether we are on a date, trying to get our child into a school, or I dare to say it, being a businessman or saleswoman or trying to sell anything. A lot of body language talk is sold as a way to become some form of a hyperconfident happy person: as a way to drop a meeker or softer personality that is often considered to be a weaker way to live. It is important to keep in mind that there are loud and quiet ways to be strong, happy, or optimistic, and it is important to remember that when you are thinking about interaction (no pun intended), there is no right way to do things.

You shouldn't try to use body language to try to become a Hollywood picture of what a successful person is; rather, you should try to become an efficient version of who you are. In some language circles of the body, you may be advised to "fake it until you make it" or "fake it until you become it," so, for instance, if you have to give a speech, you will behave as a confident person for body language. You will eventually become a confident person. That is great advice, but you cannot forget that building trust is not as good as having a reason to trust. It is most important to work out some excellent content for your speech and deliver it in a way that suits your personality. Becoming optimistic will help you make this dream a reality, but you shouldn't try to act like a finger-snapping motivational speaker like Tony Robbins or Les Brown if that is not how you would speak in public, of course.

In certain situations, such as job interviews, we can become so spellbound by the thought of using things like body language to do well that we fail to work on a successful curriculum vitae and figure out what we want to express in the interview. Positive body language is the product of a positive mind, and you can use your body language knowledge to help make the case, but you cannot indeed be confident if you have no reason to be confident. At the same time, you do not have to be afraid that developing your understanding of body language will make you more artificial, on the contrary, you will be able to express yourself better by having stronger body language skills.

CHAPTER ONE: HOW DOES OUR BODY COMMUNICATE

You will be given a guide of your body in this chapter and how each part of it expresses different feelings or thoughts to other people, from your toes to your eyes. It is possible to use this knowledge to understand other people, but keep in mind that other people sometimes lie about their bodies, often without realizing that they do it. Different things can likely mean the same word. Tears are a classic example of a kind of body language that can mean a lot of different things, although a person can still have the same glossy cheeks and stuffy nose.

Try to consider how your body language functions as you read through this section and begin to take note of it and learn how other people behave. If you have a lot of self-awareness, then maybe you should try seeing your body in motion, when you laugh at a TV show, try to see how you move your face and chest. Observing others is also very helpful in studying body language in different scenarios and circumstances, particularly if they are not guarded and tired of being watched.

Try to be realistic about what body language can achieve. It may be that when people are nervous, they show their wrists, but they may also have itchy wrists, and not everyone is the same. It is best not to judge others by their body language if you can stop it if someone in their face and shoulders is annoyed with you, so they say they cannot be "partisan." Appreciate what they are trying to do and try to find a solution to the source of their frustration rather than a conflict. There are many different types of body language, so it is worth starting by looking at how to break them down into

ways to make them easier to understand. We addressed intentional and unintentional movements at the start of this book and how much we actively manage while communicating. Such words will be used to differentiate between the forms of movements we know from those we may not. I can easily tell you that I was pointing my finger at you deliberately, but I might fail to see my foot bouncing up and down because it was done involuntarily. Unintentional movements with this description include things like crossed arms, head bobbing, biting your lip in deep concentration, or sitting in a chair. These can, of course, be controlled actions, but when we concentrate more on some other activity or action, we want to think of them as being' out' of control in a natural state. Intentional movements of the body can be seen as an open palm that tells us to stop or three fingers that signify three minutes: signs that can easily be converted into words.

For closer examination, these movements can be further broken down. We have release signals that are often seen in things like fidgeting and shaky knees that seek to release or relieve some sort of feeling, as they try to remember, you often see people tap their fingers together. Another example is the micro gesture; these movements are the minute and delicate details that can be very hard to see. The way an eyebrow rests on your head or in the wrinkles between your eyes a slight ripple of frustration. Another distinct gesture is the gestures of support; these are movements that are made very specifically to support what you say: it goes from simple gestures such as holding hands apart to signify size, or it could be a general hand waving to show excitement or strength. Often people wave their hands just because it helps people think about various neural pathways and uniquely stimulates them. It takes us to personal gestures, gestures that will or will be unique to that person that one individual will have. Personal gestures could be stuff like slicking a person's hair back when they are

anxious. False gestures are one of the trickier types; not all gestures mean what they seem to mean, a smile can mean "please hurry up and go" as easily as "I am glad you are here." The last form of gesture is non-body gestures; it involves gestures you are doing, as well as gestures you are not doing. Personal space is an essential gesture, for instance, but it needs very little movement, other examples of non-body gestures are the way you speak or even the way you look.

THE FEET, LEG, AND POSTURE

We are going to start with your personal pillars, the things that hold you standing up and automatically bring you into your stance and what it tells the world. Such body parts are essential to reading body language because people do not often regulate them. Apart from being often told to stand straight as a child, people are not quite aware of how to stand or how to protect their feelings by adopting a specific stance that is more normal with hands and face. But, when you are wearing a uniform, suit, dress, or when you are at an important event, just think about how we pose or where we put our legs a bit. You may even perceive a sign of a lack of control or depression when you appear sunken or locked in it. People who start to walk slower than they usually do may have one of the common symptoms of depression.

When in one's posture, a physical appearance reflects itself, you know that the person normally feels a strong feeling. If someone has started pushing the floor like a maniac, you can interpret stress and rage built up as someone who is trying to scare you or someone who is releasing. Furthermore, a happy and relaxed slouch is closely related to a sad slouch. Spotting the difference from the person's general energy is simple. If the

shoulders are pushed back, and the mouth is closed, somebody's happy about it. If you are struggling to see their eyes, they are probably sad. When you feel sad, you can go some way to counteract it by consciously breathing deeply and softly and attempting to dissolve your anger by looking outside of yourself and adopting a stance that opens your heart to the world and makes you stand taller.

It can convey a lot about whether a person is just standing or sitting. Standing implies that a person is active and willing to start thinking or walking when you first sit down; you rarely start something energetic. It is good to remember if you are meeting someone and trying to make a good impression if you are standing up if you are open to playing around with personal space and touch. If you are sitting down, it helps you to use more powerful body language. Walking is a good way to use the vibrancy of standing and stimulates fast thinking in some and often makes the other person relaxed by preventing direct contact with the eyes. It is also an excellent way to mimic someone else, build relationships, and exchange energy because you have to stick to a similar pace to walk with someone else.

Sitting, though, is still a standard requirement in existence, so you need to be mindful of what it is all about. While seated, it is possible to become too comfortable, which could show to others that you are exhausted or unenthusiastic, by flopping your arms around and tilting your head back. If people are in this country, you may need to approach them first because they most probably will not be disturbed. Power poses often come into play when you are sitting, the same inward slouching is often a symbol of depression and powerlessness, and something like rubbing your neck serves as a diversion and appears to others to be particularly weak. Contrary to that, it seems easier to sit up straight and spread yourself out; often, the

more comfortable you feel, the more confident you look. It is often used by politicians and leaders like Barack Obama when you sit with knees crossed so that one foot hangs in the sky; it can often be seen as a reflective pose in the right environment.

Whether sitting or standing, it is a good sign that you are interested in moving towards someone, and the reverse means that you are not. Something like a shrug, particularly if you are dismissive or deliberately uncommunicative, may seem very soft and flippant. But as with plenty of body language, just because something may seem deferential or soft does not mean it does not have any benefits, a shrug can be a friendly and open way to say, "I do not know." It helps someone else to feel comfortable taking over. The trick is to use a happy face and transparency to the grin, flung away from the body with open palms.

THE ARMS AND HANDS

Hands are among the most effective communication resources you have; whole languages consist of simply different hand signals. The weapons are also critical because they can bring people in or act as a barrier around you. The weapons are the normal object to use when defending yourself if confronted by a loud noise, you naturally bring them to your head, and therefore people will see you as defensive when you adopt similar kinds of arm placements. Obviously hugging yourself is a sign of insecurity, and crossing your arms is something that should almost always be avoided because people find it cold or even violent. It is often used to stay warm or because it is comfortable crossing your hands, but it can also indicate you are not ready to help. An alternative is the arms crossing where the thumb is

pointed, and the hands are slotted under the ring; this can also be seen as a dominant stance, almost as if you were punishing others.

It can be quite difficult to learn to stop closing your arms, particularly if you are used to holding your hands in your pockets or cross-armed walking. Start carrying things, holding a glass at a picnic, holding an umbrella, or keeping a pen at a meeting, but do not fidget. It is also helpful to wear layers in the winter; it usually shows you are prepared, and it also helps you to stop shivering and warming up.

Opening your hands before you demonstrates that you are transparent and you do not have anything to conceal. It was not just a joke to meet someone, but it was to show the other group you weren't holding a knife behind your back. If you can, try talking with your hands, you do not have to start making jazz hands, but miming what you are saying with your hands is often well-received by others. Be vigilant when you are at your side with your feet, stop slouching, and, if possible, drag them around.

Connecting with someone (or breaking contact if done poorly) is one of the best ways to do so. In particular, a region with all but family and friends is prohibited in areas such as Eastern countries and some parts of Europe touching outside of a quick handshake. Nonetheless, you can include some touch elements to improve certain common touch styles. For example, a touch of closeness can be produced with the handshake on the shoulder or closing in with the other hand. There is a lot of discussion about rough and soft handshakes, but a strong but polite double-pump shake with touching your hands 'webs is perfect in general.

Nonetheless, one thing to consider when touching others is how superiority would work, and this is not always a desirable quality. After a handshake,

touching someone on the back may seem very corporate or cold if it is in a more relaxed setting, or among people who aren't familiar with such posturing. That is why it is really important to analyze the audience. The problem is that it can seem to be measuring and look as if you are attempting to create a relation artificially.

If you are with someone new and you are not sure how such a touch will be handled, it is best to avoid reaching for touches. It is something you have to learn with time to master the friendly shoulder pat with a colleague. You do not want to have a reputation for being "touchy-feely," and there may be legal ramifications in some settings. Touching also suggests a kind of leadership or superiority that may not be accepted when you try to make friends with someone.

Now, let us look at the feet. The open palm and open wrists are a direct invitation; with their palm and arms wide open over their head, more dramatic styles may enter a room. It may seem over the top, but it is appealing right away as well. With your palm down pointing to someone like a healer or a witch, it may seem like a sign of hostility or superiority. The point of the finger and repetitive rubbing of the hands are things to avoid: a fast touch or clap of the hands is great for anticipation, but do not go too far. Closing or locking your fingertips together often has an aura of evil around it, and placing your hands before you as in prayer can give you a sense of urgency.

Try to understand the audience when it comes to using your hands to express things; lots of handshaking and clapping will not work for a nervous or early-morning crowd, but in a tense talk, they can be powerful energizers. Signals such as the "okay" O' with your finger and thumb can sound a little cheesy, and thumbs up can sound childish or condescending.

Try to be sensible and use your hands to express your message, but if you are a seasoned hand-waver, do not sacrifice your personality.

THE HEAD

The head is one of the most important characteristics because when we look at another human, it is one of the focus of attention. It is quite amazing how we make eye contact with people immediately. A little experiment you can do personally is to quickly glance at a light so that while you are in a crowded area, you have the imprint of light in your vision. Please be careful not to gaze too long, but what you will find is that when you look at people, you are attracted to their eyes like a magnet.

The head itself is a significant place to make movements; it is probably next to your hands the main physical tool you have got to show things. The condition of droopiness in your head is an indicator of many things: when you are depressed or contemplative, you are going to arch your neck down and gaze at the floor, looking up and eagle-eyed, giving you a sense of power. Look up too far or too far in your face with your head pointing up, and others may think you are arrogant. Thrust it further, and your head becomes a gun, showing people that you are angry and confrontational. The neck extension indicates that you concentrate on a target, and it can be an aggressive and threatening move.

Looking back and forth can be a strong message of obedience to the speaker or man; it is a look associated with kids and even worried dogs. It is a gesture that is used a lot when you are told off and is never a successful way to engage with others unless you use it deliberately to try to massage their ego. When people age, it can almost appear disrespectful to use the

submissive head bow, signaling to the other individual that they are too harsh or that you will not engage them on an equal level.

Tell someone off is one of the most powerful things that the head can do. A slight head bow or a side incline along with large eyebrows that indicate disappointment. When you deliberately avoid looking at someone when they make a suggestion, it is also a strong indication that you are not in agreement with them. Turning away is also a way to put a wall between you and someone else; it can either be offensive or deferent to someone else.

The shaking of the head is another way to communicate intensely. Nodding up and down is a way to answer a question, but a subtle nod is a good way to notify someone to whom you are paying attention.

Some people like toys in a car window that fit well bob together. A very fast-paced node may be an indicator that you want the speaker to hurry up and agree with what they are saying. The head nod is also vulnerable to fake; if you do not get any verbal confirmation of what you are doing, search for real engagement. Nodding your head is a good way to reinforce what you are saying; if you are providing orders, then combining "do not use fire escape except in an emergency" with a subtle yet visible left and right head shake can be made stronger. People want to imitate you, so giving people body language that they can mimic is a strong tool that also enhances a belief. Like anybody's language, it can change what you think: get someone to respond to something you have said and get them to agree with you.

A teacher's favorite move is to give the eyes a half "no" expression with a quizzical look. This gesture is a subtle way of telling someone to correct themselves without questioning them directly, suggesting that you think they have the solution or that you are waiting for them to come up with a

response with which you agree. A head toss is an obvious way to offend someone; when followed by a sigh of disgust and a flip of the hair, it can be almost cartoonish.

A fast whip or head node is a great way to say hello, it gives attention, but also discourages long conversation and is useful if you have forgotten a name (you will never forget a name once you have got your free bonus after the end!) or you are in a rush. When you lean to a node, you can have a "how do you do? "Think of it with a hat tip that can be cute if well pulled off.

Boredom and curiosity are two kinds of expressions that you can read from your hands. Propping your head up with your hands can mean "I would rather be sleeping" if your eyes are empty or darting, or it can say "I am enraptured by your every word" if you raise the chin up for a better view, maybe even if you take notes of some kind to keep you from staring at what you are reading.

THE FACE

The face and one of the most valuable and challenging parts of the body to read is attached to that head of yours. It is successful because it has plenty of chances to see new things: hard because change is so quick. It is also quite difficult to control your face, especially if you are trying to do it consciously. Sometimes when you are trying to look fascinating or closed or impressed, it is more successful in starting trying to get impressed: if not with the individual at hand, then something else is impressive.

It would take a long time to try and corner that person face mechanic, so it is best to stick to and work around similar emotions. Note that there are

many reasons with the eyes; what might seem like impossible irritation could be constipation.

Depression is complicated because it is often not deliberately expressed, and many forms of depression can also be simply anger directed at you. Sadness is often followed by averting eyes that suggest that you do not look at them, a hand that supports the head as it might drop away, and the start of crying or heavy breathing, and a face that usually records a blank expression. There is little need to think of intense sorrow in the face as it is easy to read.

Frustration shares quite a few similar notes, such as a blank face, but often the gritting of teeth is seen, general frustration may promote the avoidance of eye contact, but when it is focused on you, you can likely read it. Putting on a "bull's face" is a strong indication that somebody is mad. Deliberate control of breathing is a sign that somebody is battling their rage. While tense, sorrow is often accompanied by a slack mouth suggesting a lack of control.

A pair of focused eyes fixed on you is an indicator of a situation's control and dominance as well. Cutting eye contact tries to leave a situation, it can say a lot of things, and if someone hides an emotion like sorrow, it might be a little cry for help; this indicates frustration if you have strained or closed lips or if you hold anything off. It is not always a bad thing to be nervous, though. If you see a pout, somebody will probably be quite angry with you. Pursed lips can mean someone is slightly annoyed, or maybe just deep in thought; it is good to look at the eyebrows—a pursed-lip is usually more likely to be angry when directed at you, however relaxed and vacant eyebrows may be due to concentration.

Happiness is one of the easiest and safest feelings to recognize: at least someone is still a little happier if you get it right. The difference between a real smile and a fake smile is more difficult to spot, but you can feel the difference in your face just by making yourself laugh and then giving a fake smile. Real smiles are not often as extreme or toothy, and in the jaw and back of the throat, natural smiles are felt more. The eyes are also important because if someone is happy or not, you can see in a bored expression. Also, a fake smile can cause the eyes to squint more because the muscles are controlled instead of falling into place naturally. But do not look too much down on a fake smile as it shows a willingness to do so.

Some may not regard attraction as an emotion on their own, but it is an important element of reading a face: and most people are interested in it. When someone is very interested in you, or something, their eyes will be wide open, almost as if they were an excited cat, they will lean their head towards a person, and they will not be forced or shy. Pupils may also expand, and if so, there is some sort of fascination or evidence of recent use of drugs. A long-fixated gaze suggests interest, and if you noticed contact with your eyes, that means contact with your eyes was most likely intentionally made. Some people prefer a more subtle sideways glance that indicates that you are going to have to approach the guy. Nevertheless, a sideways glance can also be a sign that they are not paying attention.

Making eye contact is an obvious sign of attraction. For many people, eye contact is very important; many studies show that it is crucial in many Western nations to build trust and attraction. But do not be too quick to start looking down at people if it makes you uncomfortable; it is not always better to look nervous and anxious. Blinking a lot is usually a sign of nervousness, but it also indicates more focus. People are struggling to tell the difference between real eye contact and someone staring at the front, so

if you think you need to pay more attention, then feel free to look at it instead. A slightly open mouth may also indicate interaction with someone else. The kind of smile you have got can be significant; if it is too bright, tight, or mild, then it can be seen as a gentle let down. A slightly lower jawline and an open mouth is a public smile that invites others to agree with something. In terms of sly flirtation, the side view is matched only by the wide smile.

FAKING BODY LANGUAGE

The common question is, "Is it possible to falsify the language of your own body?" The general answer to this question is "no" due to the lack of continuity that is likely to occur in the use of the main movements, the micro signals of the body, and the words were spoken. For example, open palms are synonymous with sincerity, but his micro gestures give him away when the faker holds out his palms and smiles at you as he tells a lie. His pupils may contract, an eyebrow may raise, or his mouth's comer may twitch, and the open palm gesture and the genuine smile contradict these signals. As a consequence, the receiver does not tend to believe what he says.

The human mind tends to have a fail-safe system that tracks 'tilt' when it receives a set of non-verbal signals that are incongruent. Nonetheless, there are some instances where body language is intentionally distorted to reap any benefits. Take the Miss World and Miss Universe competition, for example, where each contestant uses practiced body movements to give the impression of warmth and sincerity. To the degree that each contestant can transmit such signals, the judges can score points. Still, even the experts will only be able to fake body language for a short period, and inevitably

the body must produce signals that are independent of conscious actions. Most politicians are experts at faking body language to get people to believe what they are doing, and it is said that the politician who can do this successfully has "charisma."

The head is more often used to cover up deception than any other part of the body. In an attempt to cover up, we use smiles, nods, and winks, but sadly for us, our body signals tell the truth, and our body movements and facial signals lack congruence. Face signal analysis is an art in itself. In this book, little room is dedicated to it, and I recommend Robert L. Whiteside's Face Language for more information about it.

To sum up, it is difficult to falsify body language for a long time. Still, as we are going to discuss, it is good to learn and use constructive, transparent gestures to interact with others and avoid movements that could give negative signals; this can make being with people more relaxed and make you more attractive to them.

How To Tell Lies Successfully Lying's challenge is that the subconscious mind works unconsciously and independently of our verbal deception, and our body language gives us away. That is why people who never tell lies are caught easily, no matter how convincing they can sound. The moment they start to lie, the body sends out conflicting signals, which give us the impression that they do not tell the truth. The subconscious mind sends out nervous energy during the lie, which appears as a gesture capable of contradicting what the individual has said. Many people whose jobs include lying, such as politicians, attorneys, actors, and television marketers, have perfected their body movements to the point where it is hard to "tell" the deception, and people fall for it, hook, line, and sink.

In one of two forms, they refine their movements. First, once they say the lie, the liar practices what they "think," like the right movements, but this is only effective when they have practiced for long periods telling other lies. Second, most movements can be omitted so that they do not use any positive or negative gestures when lying, but this is also very hard to do.

When an opportunity presents itself, try this simple test. Tell your friend a deliberate lie and make a conscious effort to hide all body movements when your body sees the other person in full view. Most micro gestures will still be transmitted even when the major body movements are deliberately blocked. These include facial muscle twitching, pupil expansion, and contraction, brow sweating, cheeks flushing, increased eye-blinking rate, and many other minute movements indicating deception. Studies using slow-motion cameras reveal that these micro gestures can happen within a split second, and it is only people like trained interviewers, salespeople, and those we consider perceptive who can see them clearly during a conversation or negotiation. Those who acquired the subconscious ability to read the micro gestures during face-to-face experiences are the best interviewers and salespeople.

It is clear, though, that you must have your body concealed or out of view to be able to lie effectively. That is why police interrogation means putting the suspect in the open on a chair and placing him under the lights with his face in full view of the interrogators; his lies are much easier to see in such situations. It is easier to tell lies, of course, if you are sitting behind a desk where your face is partly concealed or peering over a wall or a closed door. Over the phone is the best way to lie!

CHAPTER TWO: THE BASICS OF BODY LANGUAGE

There are those of us who raise their hands in fear and argue that studying body language is just another form of using scientific knowledge by interpreting their secrets or thoughts to manipulate or control others. The book aims to give the reader more insight into connecting with his fellow human beings so that he can have a better understanding of other people and thus of himself. Learning how something works makes it easier to deal with it, while lack of knowledge and ignorance fosters mistrust and superstition and makes us more critical of others. A birdwatcher is not observing birds so that they can be shot down and kept as trophies. Likewise, the learning of non-verbal communication knowledge and skills is used to make any interaction with another person an enjoyable experience.

Originally designed as a working manual for sales representatives, sales managers, and executives, this book has been extended in the ten years it has taken to study and compile it in such a way that anyone, irrespective of their vocation or position in life, can use it to gain a better understanding of the most dynamic occurrence in life—a face-to-face experience with someone else.

From a technical point of view, if we call someone' perceptive' or' intuitive,' we refer to their ability to read the non-verbal signs of another person and equate these indications with verbal signals. In other words, when we say that we have a' hunch' or' good feeling' that someone tells us a lie, we just mean that they do not agree with their body language or their expressions;

this is also what speakers call the consciousness of the audience, or a group associated. For example, if the audience sat back in their seats with chins down and arms crossed across their neck, a "conscious" speaker would get a hunch or think his delivery was not going through. He would become conscious of achieving the attention of the audience; he had to take a different approach. Furthermore, a speaker who was not' perceptive' would irrelevantly blunder.

Women are generally more conscious than men, and this has resulted in what is commonly called "women's intuition." Women have an inherent ability to capture and interpret non-verbal cues and have a keen eye for small details. That is why few husbands can lie and get away with their wives and why, conversely, most women can pull the wool over the eyes of a person without knowing it.

For women who have brought up young children, this feminine instinct is particularly evident. The mother relies solely on the non-verbal medium to connect with the baby for the first few years, and this is believed to be the reason why women often become more perceptive negotiators than men.

Most of the basic signs of communication are the same throughout the world. We smile when people are happy; we smile or scowl when they are sad or angry. Nodding the head is used to signify' yes' or affirmation almost universally; this appears to be a form of head lowering and is likely an inborn movement, as deaf and blind people also use it. It is also common to turn the head from side to side to signify' no' or negation and may well be a movement learned in childhood. He turns his head from side to side when a baby has had enough milk to refuse the breast of his mother. When the young child has enough to eat, he shakes his head from side to side to avoid the effort by his parent to feed him with a spoon and thus quickly learns to

use the motion of head-shaking to indicate disapproval or a negative attitude.

Many movements may trace the evolutionary roots to our primitive animal history. Baring the teeth is derived from the attacking act and is still being used in the form of a sneer and other such offensive movements by modern man, even though he will not strike his teeth. Smiling was originally a sign of threat, but it is done today to show joy in tandem with non-threatening gestures.

The shoulder shrug is also a good example of a common gesture used to demonstrate that a person does not know what you are talking about or understand. It is a complex movement that has three main parts: palms open, shoulders hunched, and brow lifted.

Just as verbal language is different from culture to culture, so can non-verbal language be different as well. Whereas in a particular culture, one gesture may be popular and have a simple sense, in another culture, it may be irrelevant or even have an opposite meaning. Take the social meanings and consequences, for example, of three specific hand gestures, the ring gesture, the thumbs-up, and the V symbol.

In helping us to shape fast impressions, nonverbal signals play a key role. The ability to do this is one of the basic instincts for survival. But not all our first experiences are correct, as inherent as this skill may be. While our brains are hardwired to respond instantly to certain nonverbal signals, the circuitry was set up long ago — when our ancient ancestors faced threats and obstacles that were very different from those we face in modern society today. Today, life is more dynamic, with social constraint layers and ambiguous interpretations contributing to the intricacies of our interpersonal relationships.

In organizational environments, where corporate culture adds its complexities, this is particularly true — a unique array of behavioral limitations and guidelines.

While first impressions may not always be correct, by filtering your impressions through the five C's: context, clusters, congruence, continuity, and culture, you may enhance your ability to read someone's body language.

UNDERSTANDING THE "CONTEXT OF A SITUATION"

Picture this scene: it is a cold-free winter night with a light snowfall and a blowing north wind. You see a woman sitting on a bench at a bus stop, you know she is a co-worker. Her head is down, her eyes tightly closed, and she is hunched over, slightly shivering and embracing.

Now the scene is changing: in the same physical position, it is the same girl. But instead of sitting on a bench outside, she is seated in the office next to yours behind her chair. The expression of her body is the same: head down, eyes closed, slumped over, shivering, and cuddling herself. The nonverbal signals are the same, but the interpretation of those signals has been altered by the new setting. As the context shifts, the sense of nonverbal interaction varies. The location counts just like in real estate.

Without considering the circumstances under which the conduct happened, we cannot begin to understand someone's actions. The message sent by the body language of that woman changed dramatically, as shown by our example, depending on whether she was sitting outside in the cold or alone in her office. And some situations require more formal actions that, in any other environment, could be interpreted very differently.

As people interact, much of the context is dictated by their relationship. With each one, the same man talking to a customer, his supervisor, or a subordinate may show very different body language. Time of day, assumptions based on past experiences, and whether communication happens in a private or public setting— all these variables form the context in which body language occurs and needs to be taken into account when assessing meaning. The aim is to assess the appropriateness of nonverbal actions to the context in which they occur.

UNDERSTANDING "CLUSTERS / CLOSENESS"

Nonverbal signals are found in a cluster of gestures— a collection of expressions, postures, and behaviors that illustrate a common point.

A single gesture can have multiple meanings or mean nothing at all (sometimes a cigar is just a cigar), but the meaning becomes clearer when you pair the single gesture with other nonverbal signals. For any number of reasons, a man might cross his arms, but when the gesture is combined with a scowl, a headshake, and legs turned away from you, you have got a composite picture and encouragement to infer she is resistant to anything you have just suggested.

Please try to check for conduct clusters. The cumulative action of an individual is far more telling than a single independently perceived gesture.

A smart director I know starts every meeting of staff by taking off his jacket and selects a chair in the middle of the conference table (not at the head). Such actions alone would send an informal message, but the rest of his movements bring home the point. The director leans forward with an expression of interest on his face whenever someone talks in the session,

nods approvingly and gives the speaker full eye contact. Symbolically, this cluster of movements sets the stage for just what he intends to be the meeting— a rank-free exchange of ideas and questions.

UNDERSTANDING' CONGRUENCE / HARMONY / AGREEMENT'

A classic study by Dr. Albert Mehrabian at the University of California in Los Angeles found that the overall impact of a text is focused on 7% of words used, 38% tone of voice, and 55% facial expressions, hand gestures, body position, and other types of nonverbal communication.

You cannot, of course, watch a person speaking in a foreign language and understand 93% of what is being communicated. (Mehrabian studied only the communication of feelings— particularly feelings of like and dislike.) However, you can bet that when the verbal and nonverbal communication channels are out of sync, people— especially women — tend to rely on the nonverbal message and neglect the verbal material.

You see, it corroborated in their body language when thoughts and words are in tune (that is when people believe what they say). Their movements and actions correspond with what is being said.

You can also see incongruence, where movements contradict words: a side-to-side headshake when saying yes or someone who frowns and looks at the floor while telling you that she is happy. Incongruence is not a sign of deliberate deception, but of an inner conflict between what someone feels and what they say.

UNDERSTANDING HOW "CONSISTENCY" WORKS WITH BODY LANGUAGE

You need to know the basic actions of a person under relaxed and relatively stress-free circumstances so that you can contrast it with the expressions and movements that occur when stressed. What is his usual way to look around, sit down, stand when he is relaxed? When discussing a non-threatening subject, how does he respond? Understanding the pattern of somebody's behavior increases the ability to spot significant variations.

One of the techniques used for detecting dishonesty by seasoned police interrogators is to pose a series of non-threatening questions when watching how the subject behaves when there is no reason to lie. The officers then look for changes in nonverbal actions that suggest deceit at key points when the more complicated issues are addressed.

We are always running into problems trying to assess the reliability of someone we have met. The following is an example of what happened to me a couple of years ago.

I gave a presentation to a financial services company's Chief Executive Officer (CEO), describing a speech I was expected to deliver the next day to his leadership team.

And that did not go well. Our meeting lasted nearly an hour, and the CEO sat closely crossed his arms at the conference table throughout the entire time. Of encouragement, he did not smile or nod once. He said, "Thank you" (without eye contact) when I finished and left the room.

Since I am a specialist in body language, I am sure his nonverbal contact was telling me that my dedication to communicating would be canceled. But when I walked up to the elevator, the assistant to the CEO came up to

me to tell me how pleased my presentation was with her boss. I was shocked and asked how if he did not like it, he would have responded. "Huh," the assistant said, her eyes confirming she had seen the reaction before. "In the middle of your speech, he would got up and walked out! "The only nonverbal signals I got from the CEO were those I considered negative. What I did not realize was that it was normal behavior for this guy.

UNDERSTANDING WHY "CULTURE" AFFECTS BODY LANGUAGE

Our cultural heritage affects all nonverbal communication. For now, it is important to understand that you should realize how much pressure the person is under when reading body language. That is because the higher the emotional level, the greater the likelihood of cultural-specific c movements occurring.

Therefore, the many subcultures of which we are a member influence body language. Take, for example, posture.

Ballet dancers are taught to keep chest-forward their bodies, so you will often see them standing together with their heels and toes pointing (a modified first position).

Many of the office staff are round-shouldered from hours spent hunched over their keyboards with a slight sag in the head.

Military personnel often take a back-to-back, spine-straight posture long after their service tour is over.

People from different parts of the same world can also make very different use of their bodies. Take, for example, a typical New Yorker's fast-paced walk and compare it with someone from the South's slower gait. Or consider the potential variations in body language between a prototypically reserved and formal New Englander and his more relaxed counterpart in California.

The more you learn about the history, habits, and preferences of an individual, the more you can understand why some movements or postures are part of their particular repertoire — and why the deviation from these patterns is important. Persons often change postures when subjects are moved. In my counseling practice, when talking about their mom, I would often see clients take one stance and a completely different stance when talking about their father.

CHAPTER THREE: USING BODY LANGUAGE FOR GOOD COMMUNICATION IN REAL LIFE

The primary reason you need to know about body language is so you can communicate better, so some of the dots are linked in this chapter so you can see how best to do this. One of the most important things to remember is that others see you as you see yourself: enhancing your mood by positive body language is the key ingredient to good communication. Nonetheless, there are ways we can be mindful when it comes to using our bodies to communicate.

CONVERSATION / RAPPORT

Building a bond with a new person or establishing ties with old friends is the most important part of building a good relationship. It is something in body language circles that is talked about a lot because it is the main goal of most experiences. When you are in a good relationship, you are going to respond well to the body language of the other person, and you are going to want to be with each other instantly, whether it is in a professional or personal capacity. So how do you build a relationship without a natural spark or common ground? You do this with a body language style known as mirroring and matching.

Mirroring and matching is quite literally what it sounds like: you mimic another person's body language so you can create a connection right away and make it simple. People tend to like a similar wavelength and familiar attitude, spending time with others; this will be created by keeping the bodies in harmony. You need to look at how an individual behaves and acts to do this, are they closed? Open? Should they talk quickly or slowly? What are the styles of hand gestures they use? Seek even to see how easily they breathe and what kind of personal body space they prefer. Then you can try to copy it. You shouldn't try to mimic some kind of Groucho Marx, but just take a similar pose naturally, so you are as comfortable or on the edge as they are; if they use big arm motions, then try to do the same thing. Do try to match the pace and tone they speak, do not try to match their accent, but stop using fancy words if they do not use them. For example, if the other party is using the word fascinating, do not start using marvelous to explain the same thing, just use it fascinating, and it will make the other party feel like you are closer to them. You will find that you can start leading by doing this so that after a short amount of time, they start copying you.

There are things about which you must be vigilant here. If someone else is slouching and gloomy, then copying might not benefit them; instead, you should take a similar approach so that they can begin to act more like you, then open it up and try to smile. Similarly, if they seem hostile or antagonistic towards you then strive not to imitate them, but also avoid offending them by taking the higher road with a more uplifting body language form. By being cool and not manipulating or feeding another's rage, a good understanding of body language would allow you to disperse such a situation.

It is also important to remember that it is only a small part of the battle to imitate their body. You need to have some substance to what you are saying, or else they might be puzzled as to why someone they are struggling to speak to copies their every move. Try to return to the person later when you have more resources if things are still not normal.

The next time you are out for lunch, shopping, or train, good exercise. Look at other people who chat or just sit next to each other and may be strangers. You will note that they relate to the positions of their arms and legs, the speed and intensity at which they are speaking, as well as how immediately after the other party will follow suit if one party moves in a certain direction.

People make a general mistake when they first encounter someone they are trying to connect with their words by finding common grounds, only after this initial connection is established through verbal communication can people then get in touch on a nonverbal level. The key is to build relationships first through body language on a nonverbal level and then move through verbal communication into building relationships.

Another great exercise to do the next time you speak to someone, whether they are someone you have known for a long time or just met. Note the body language of each other, and you will note whether or not you are in a relationship; usually, after 5-10 minutes of conversation, some sort of nonverbal relationship will be formed. If you do, you will start leading in the mirroring and matching, or as they call it, entrainment. What this means is that you can move your arm or leg in a certain position or movement and continue with the conversation as soon as you realize that the other party has unintentionally changed into the same gesture or posture; this is the strength of the relationship.

Breathing in harmony with the other party is the best mirror that can build relationships. In a business or social setting, this may be much harder to do, but it is the most effective and discreet move to imitate. With your significant other, this is only used for the bathroom, check it out and thank me later! Breathing in unison does not just mean the same number of

breaths, but also where the other person breathes in the body, whether shallow breathing to the chest and deep breathing to the abdomen. Should they breathe through the mouth or the nose? In what way do they inhale and exhale?

Another important factor to consider is proximity; each has different levels of comfort depending on how near or distant others are in contact with each other. We all know the one person who loves to stand up in our face and spit on us literally as they speak, but others are more comfortable talking at a distance where we can barely touch them with our hands.

Physical touch is the second strongest way to build relationships, which can build more relationships than anything you have ever written. Nonetheless, this is more difficult to apply in a job environment; you might want to save this for later until you are more suited and confident to use it in social settings.

If you are on the phone a lot, then you are going to want to concentrate more on the auditory elements, including voice tone, speed, rhythm, volume, jargon, and keywords.

DATING / RELATIONSHIP

Reporting on a date is vital, but it is also crucial that you do not live in your head and just copy your friend. Mirroring is best done when something does not fit well, and you note that you are out of sync physically but do not necessarily test their actions and mirror everything they do. You can try to be yourself as much as you can because it is nice to have plenty of gift-and-take in a relationship; you do not just want to imitate them. Strong communication, however, will ensure that things go smoothly.

If it is good to look for encouraging signs on a date and if things feel like they are going well, then go on the same path, but do not just repeat yourself or you risk alienating or upsetting the other person. One of the most dangerous considerations in evaluating a date is that many of the positive behaviors like playing with hair or shyness can also be indicators of discomfort or dissatisfaction. You should be able to pick out whether these things are good or bad, depending on whether they are geared towards or away from you and whether there are power and joy that reciprocates them. Like with many of these guidelines on body language, it is best to focus on yourself when you feel a lot of disconnects and then take further steps to reflect and observe. Once people connect, synchronization is very normal, so do not feel like it has to happen if it is not. When you try so hard to connect with someone, maybe it was not meant to be.

IN BUSINESS AND JOB INTERVIEWS

Good practice in business meetings and job interviews follows many of the trends discussed here already, such as good eye contact, good standing or sitting posture, and not rubbing your eyes and fidgeting. Nonetheless, when actually in an interview, there is a deliberate power play to bear in mind. You need power and confidence to plan, but you also need to stroke your colleagues 'and potential employer's ego. When going to the meeting, when walking up to the building, keep a good posture and when sitting down, take up more space than normal (without being annoying) and maintain an upright posture, it is very good to take on power positions. Research has shown that performing power poses with testosterone and cortisol for a few minutes at a time produces biological effects at a hormonal level. Increasing

the latter and arising from bad poses and increasing the former from power poses, leading to greater confidence.

When you are in the interviewer's house, make sure you are reading how they are doing. In reality, most interviewers feel very nervous and are happy that you are taking charge of the discussions and directing them in the right direction. That is not always the case, but do not always presume that they are in charge and do not want you to be in the role. Whether or not you are expected to mimic in this situation can be difficult to judge because you want to build a good level of partnership. After all, you do not want to look weak or disrespectful when they are confident and assertive, yet you do not want to announce that you are fair if they do not think that is the case yet, and just because they are comfortable does not mean you are supposed to be the same.

The most important thing to remember is to keep constant contact with the face and eyes without scaring the other person and keep a good stance on the ground with your feet attached. Hold your breathing steady and let your hands talk a lot as long as they do not shake like wind leaves. Whatever you do, remember to schedule the interview correctly and maintain a good degree of charm and language of the body throughout the interview.

CHAPTER FOUR: COMMUNICATING WITH PASSION AND EXCITEMENT

So many business thinkers pride themselves on the virtues of a working day with a sense of high energy, optimism, and a fire in your heart for the job you are doing. And great business minds, for example, investor Warren Buffett, listed by Forbes in 2008 as the world's richest individual, says of the perfect colleague or employee: "I am looking for a person who's excited about the work, strong communicators." It is easy for many people to get enthusiastic about their sports team; it is easier for even more people to get passionate about music, and it is hard for a relationship. Some people just love the food and drink they eat every day. Eventually, though, most of us spend most of our time at work, and you may be passionless for much of that time.

If you want to be successful and powerful, enthusiasm will be one of the great keys to get everyone on board, inspired, and actively involved in the work you need to do to help build your inspiring vision. In presenting motivated, trustworthy, and enthusiastic business body language, you will need to be able to enroll others in your winning dream.

We need to deal with passion right now by introducing you to the Passion Plane, a horizontal plane of gesture that lifts you to a degree of inspiration while you talk to an audience by bringing out the flame in the hearts of other people. You know, you may be trustworthy and so trustworthy, and you may be driven and inspiring, but that does not mean that anyone does anything for you.

If you want to be able to motivate others into action, you need to be enthusiastic about what you are saying.

This theory explains why you can be "on target" in a workplace, on a campaign, or during a sales call, but you do not get any results: because the message itself is not enough to generate action— to make us move. We have to be inspired by a desire. Create your excitement, and you can create a strong sense of motivation for practice. And you will know that this is a thought, not a mental state, for those of you who have ever desired anything in your life (not wanted or needed, but desired). And this desire is generated by the enthusiasm that you, the speaker, convey in the audience.

Let us look at this feeling of emotion first of all and find out exactly what it is, understand how and why it happens, and learn what it feels like so we can replicate it on our own. We need to explore enthusiasm so that we can appreciate the advantages and disadvantages of stirring it up and learn how to harness it within ourselves, using it most efficiently to encourage others to share in our joy and inspire them most professionally.

PASSION

The word passion is most likely derived from the Latin *pati*, which means "to suffer" (as seen, for example, in the Christian church, where the story of the crucifixion of Jesus is known as "the Passion"). The word's common modern interpretation is that it signifies intense feeling and can be extended to any emotion. You can be emotional in all sorts of ways: intensely angry or passionately in love— indeed, you can be passionate and intense about any human-known emotion, and there are many, many feelings. Let us look at some for a complete understanding of passion.

Take the example of love, which we may claim embraces the more nuanced, subtle, and intense attraction emotions and perhaps even lust. And within love, the more complex and implicit states such as adoration, fondness, desire, tenderness, or empathy may have been felt and seen in others.

Also, therefore, one sensation has many more aspects or sub-feels.

Over the years, many psychological and social scientists have come up with their lists of these emotions and what they appear to be. There is one list, however, that should stand out for any universal body language student: the list suggested by Dr. Paul Ekman, a psychologist who has been a pioneer in the study of emotions and their relationship with facial expressions since 1954. He is considered to be one of the twentieth century's 100 most influential psychologists.

GLOBAL EMOTIONS AND UNIVERSAL FEELINGS

Through his work around the world, Ekman found that many emotional facial expressions are not social but universal and, therefore, biological in origin. The facial expressions he found to be the same include those expressing rage, disgust, fear, excitement, sadness, and surprise. Dr. Ekman and his relevance to the world of body language will be addressed later. Still, for now, it is enough to remember that all these emotions conveyed by facial manipulations can be powerful and passionate, and, as Ekman has discovered, they can be communicated universally.

The important thing for our business purposes is to know how to express our feelings with an audience properly, give our listeners enough strength of feeling that they feel compelled to join in and go for our passion— that is, we have to make our passion their passion and inspire them to move with it.

Let us take a physiological look at this issue and see how the body can be used as a solution.

LEARN TO SPEAK FROM YOUR HEART

Take a closer look at how this horizontal movement rate switches immediately? Look at how the voice's pitch has risen dramatically. Notice also the increased upward inflection of the voice, which suggests nonverbally that there is still more to come. In essence, this creates tension and suspense, allowing an audience to be drawn into the sound to hear it be completed with a downward tonality ("it is over"). You instigate the audience members to demand the completion of the musical cadence by using this intonation, and they will be hooked until they are fulfilled. Do you also feel more suspended in your body?

When you have your hands up gesturing in the chest area, there may be a feeling of "something is about to happen." The mirroring and copying you are now aware of anticipating from your listeners also cause their breathing to be stopped. They are looking for a deep breath now and will stay hooked by you before you let them off the hook by offering a strong breath into an action direction. And with all the energy that this government has built up in them, there is an energy surplus that they need to spend with an intervention (or face a toxin build-up). The call for action is all the reason that the body needs to regain its emotional equilibrium by getting up for it.

Managing from the chest area simply increases your level of oxygen and, thus, your level of power, pumping the blood from your lungs, and causing those around you to do the same. That is why I call this field the Passion Plane.

CHAPTER FIVE: UNDERSTANDING THE IMPORTANCE OF ZONES AND TERRITORIES

Like many animals, people claim, identify, and protect areas of their species against other individuals.

THE THREE ZONES OF DEFENSE The most animal defense area can be divided into three zones: the area around the body immediately; the nest where the animal raises its young; and the feeding ground or territory within the animal's home range as it looks for food or a mate.

To humans, these three areas relate loosely to personal space, house, and (if any) yard. Nevertheless, our concerns here are with how gesture and attitude betray the proprietary feelings of someone (warning-off signals) for an object or person; and with personal space, their preservation, and the adjustment of the individual to their loss.

PERSONAL TERRITORY Animals become far braver and hostile on their territory than outside. They are hostile to any intruder, and they can struggle to force it out. Even if the attacker is tougher, the owner of the territory appears to fight with more courage and trust and usually wins.

In their home ground, too, humans feel more powerful than outside. Accordingly, a visitor invited to an away match in someone's house, or a football fan may well be at a disadvantage.

WARNING OTHERS OFF: Continued territorial disputes would make life impossible. While adopting generally accepted codes of conduct, most animals avoid fighting. A bird is singing to assert dominance over a clump of trees. A mammal can mark the boundaries of its territory from a special scent gland with urine or feces. Such noises and scents are known and obeyed by most potential intruders as "holding out" signals. When they wander across an invisible boundary, the resident can conduct a ritualized threat demonstration instead of attacking immediately, which will scare them away before any blood is shed.

So, it is just men. To prove that they are ours, we add personal touches to our homes and other belongings. Then other people stay away. When we welcome them in, we act in subtly oppressive ways (see pages 145-6), and they feel compelled to behave less openly in their own homes than they would. The exceptions to these daily laws are burglaries and violent privacy invasions.

SHOWING OWNERSHIP: We use postures and movements to show that we are claiming someone or something we consider our territory. Below are some common examples of patented postures and gestures.

A woman who wants to make her husband's relationship clear to the spectators the loop her hand through her arm as they go for a walk:

(1). Through putting an arm around her shoulders, a husband might display his wife's "ownership" in a public place. Someone posing with his or her new car for a photograph, in which he or she is eager to show possession, might put a hand on his roof or a foot on his bumper. In a proprietary way, a

householder speaking to someone at the door is likely to rely on the doorpost.

- (2). A business executive can signal ownership of, and ease in, a workspace by sitting across the arm of an office chair with a leg, or resting both feet on the office desk, or
- (3). An open desk drawer.

PERSONAL SPATIAL ZONES: We are also jealous of the room that instantly surrounds us, as well as making our control of things or people visible to others. Everyone is trying to keep an invisible space bubble or space zone around us.

On the neutral ground, many people respect the private zones of each other and take care to stay out of them, even though we are friendly creatures.

THE FIVE SPATIAL ZONES: Five localized spatial zones influencing behavior have been identified by human behavior students: the near, intimate, private, social, and public areas. The zonal extent given here represents studies conducted in the world's largest urban English-speaking regions.

- 1. CLOSE INTIMATE ZONE
- 2. INTIMATE ZONE
- 3. PERSONAL ZONE
- 4. SOCIAL ZONE
- 5. PUBLIC ZONE
- 1. CLOSE INTIMATE ZONE (0-6 in) Typically, a person allows only a partner or close friend or relative to come close to him or her, and then only because they are about to contact him or her. When someone who does not like or does not know the intimate area invades very well, the emotional reactions of the individual may be amplified.

- 2 INTIMATE ZONE (6 in-1 ft 6 in) An individual voluntarily allows a partner or near friend or relative to pursue this. Yet keeping this space free of strangers is typically key to the comfort and safety feeling of an individual. If someone is unfamiliar with him or her or does not like moving within the personal area, he or she may feel stressed. The body can change automatically, ready to deal with an unwanted sexual experience or physical attack.
- 3 PERSONAL ZONE (1 ft 6 in-4 in) This is how far the majority of Westerners like to stand apart when speaking to each other at an office party or some other social event (a). Among new acquaintances, standing any closer would seem unduly friendly (b), but standing any further apart would also seem wrong (c). Because while an individual may subconsciously feel threatened if someone is too close to him or her, if they are too far away, the person may also feel rejected. It represents the competitive and friendly nature of human beings.
- 4 SOCIAL Area (4-12 ft) This area is farther from the body despite its name than the private zone used by people chatting at a party. When clients or customers speak to shop assistants or tradespeople, the social area can be seen working in stores, on the road, or at home. If some kind of business-based contact takes place, the social area tends to be adopted.
- 5 PUBLIC ZONE (12 ft+) When a person speaks to a large audience, he or she appears to be at least so far from the front line.

CULTURAL DIFFERENCES: The amount of personal space we need also varies with the part of the world where we are brought up. People from

different cultural backgrounds, when they speak, tend to stand at different distances. Below are some examples of these variations.

If two North Americans or Western Europeans chat, one might touch the other with an outstretched arm's fingertips.

If two Russians talk, one might contact the other with an extended arm's wrist.

If two Latin Americans, Italians or Arabs talk, with an elbow, one might strike the other.

English-speaking people, Japan and northern Europe, tend to avoid casual contact.

In particular, people from China, France, India, and Ireland embrace some casual touching.

Men in Latin America, the Caribbean, the Middle East, Russia, and parts of Asia prefer to practice casual contact openly.

As some of these examples of potential scenarios demonstrate, when people from two cultures interact, their different spatial needs and perceptions may cause some embarrassment.

CHATTING DISTANCES: At international meetings of scholars, entrepreneurs, or diplomats, uncomfortable situations can occur when someone from a culture of wrist-length has a conversation with a person from a culture of arm-length.' If the individual's closer touch moves closer, the other person will feel threatened and draw back from intrusion to protect his or her personal space. This invasion and retreat can continue

until a wall or other barrier prevents the retreating person from moving back, or until the interaction ends.

GREETINGS: A Latin American can greet with a hug a foreign business colleague to the confusion of that person if he or she comes from North America.

FRIENDLY INTENTIONS: If a new and friendly Arab business friend chooses to take his hand as they walk down a road, a European business person visiting an Arab country may be alarmed.

SHAKING HANDS: A Korean businessman, conditioned to avoid touching or eye contact, would probably feel awkward if his Western counterpart were to grab the Korean firmly by the hand and look straight into his or her face.

MAINTAINING PERSONAL SPACE: Once people start gathering in a band, they usually have to change their expectations about how much space they need to hold when strangers crowd in around them. Note how human behavior is affected by this system in everyday situations like those provided below.

AT A HAIRDRESSER'S SHOP: A hairdresser has a line of waiting customer seats. If the first customer is sitting at one end of the row, the next customer may sit halfway. Therefore, the second person does not feel

uncomfortably close to the first person, but far enough off to feel isolated and look' stand-off.' If a third customer sits at the other end, a fourth is likely to sit halfway between the middle customer and one of the ends. As more people come in, the consumer differences continue to shrink until some are forced to sit next to each other. Similar behavior tends to take place in a waiting room for a doctor, a movie theater, a bus, or a plane.

ON A QUEUE: People stand as if they were separating them from those in front and behind in invisible space bubbles. If a line is viewed from one side, it appears to divide people from each other much the same length. If space is limited, the bubbles of space will shrink.

ADJUSTING TO LOST PERSONAL SPACE: Keeping space bubbles intact is sometimes difficult. People sit or stand so close together in a crowded elevator, escalator, bus, or subway car that their bodies sometimes touch. Normally, when strangers came close to an adult, he or she would feel stressed enough to make the body undergo physiological changes to prepare it for fighting or running.

CHAPTER SIX: UNDERSTANDING GESTURES FOR ANALYZING OTHERS

It might be best to practice to avoid wrongful interpretations of other people's gestures.

Some facial expressions and hand movements are discussed here, as well as their meanings. Many body parts, large and small, representing body language, follow a checklist. The chapter ends by explaining that many of our acts are done so we do not know what we are doing.

HOW TO LEARN BODY LANGUAGE

Set aside at least fifteen minutes a day to learn and read other people's gestures, as well as to become mindful of your gestures. Anywhere people meet and connect is a good reading area. An airport is a particularly good place to watch the whole spectrum of human feelings, as people express freely by gestures eagerness, rage, sorrow, joy, impatience, and many other emotions. There are also excellent social events, business meetings and parties. You can go to a party after learning the art of body language, sit alone in a corner all night like a wallflower and have an exciting time just watching the patterns of other people's body language! Therefore, television offers an excellent way to learn nonverbal communication. Turn the sound down and try to understand what is going on by looking at the picture first. By turning the sound up every five minutes, you will be able to check how correct your non-verbal readings are, and, as deaf people do, you will be able to watch a whole show without any noise.

There are at least six facial expressions found all over the world, indicating that they are inborn rather than learned. They are happiness, sadness, surprise, fear, anger, and disgust.

Each word requires a combination and an incredibly subtle rearrangement of features to send a distinctive and instantly identifiable signal. The three individually mobile areas of the face concerned are the forehead and the eyebrows; the ears, eyelids, and the upper or' heart' part of the nose; and the lower face, which comprises the remainder of the nose, the neck, the mouth, and the chin.

Note: The expressions mentioned below are those that can accompany feelings that are very intense rather than subtle.

So, let us analyze some basic expressions and then later analyze some more complicated expressions.

HAPPINESS/JOY

Although this is not an exclusive indication of joy, the most noticeable indicator of this feeling is a smile. Smiling affects your mouth and the bottom of your head.

- 1: EYES: The lower eyelids are raised slightly, with the wrinkles beneath them. At the outside corners of your eyes, the feet of Crow can crinkle the hair.
- 2: MOUTH: As the corners of your lips travel out and up, your mouth lengthens. Your lips can separate enough (usually your upper) teeth. A strong smile often produces a pair of lines that extend to your nose from outside the edges of your mouth.

3: CHEEK: your cheeks are rising and bulging, maybe high enough to make your eyes wider and show the lines of the mouth to the nose and the feet of the crow.

SADNESS

1: MOUTH: Sadness is usually betrayed by the mouth, which appears to fall in the corners, thereby emphasizing the face's normally loose and unified presence. If you are on the brink of shedding tears, the lips can quiver.

2: EYEBROWS AND THE FOREHEAD: The inner ends of the eyebrows may rise in such a way that the space between them, the root of the nose, and the eyes become triangular. There may be minor lines over this triangular shape in the center of your forehead.

3: EYES: These may shine with unshed tears.

SURPRISE

1: FOREHEAD AND EYEBROWS: Your eyebrows curl and shoot upward when you are shocked, and your forehead's wrinkles corrugate across its length.

2: EYES: Your eyes 'whites are shown as you open your eyes wide.

3: Eyes: lowers your jaw, slackly open your mouth.

FEAR

When you are scared, parts of your face respond as oddly as they do. But there are subtle differences in most parts of the world.

- 1: EYEBROWS AND FOREHEAD: Rise and draw your eyebrows together. They seem to be a little less rounded than in a surprised expression. Your forehead furrows once again, but this time not across its length.
- 2: Eyes: your upper eyelids rise, and the whites of your eyes are exposed; your lower eyelids relax and fall.
- 3: MOUTH: You can close your lips tightly around your open mouth.

ANGER

- 1: EYEBROWS: when you are frustrated, the muscles pull down and inward your eyebrows, and the skin between them is formed by vertical wrinkles.
- 2: Eyes: widen as the eyelids move closer to each other. The eyes are looking hard and staring, and maybe they are also protruding.
- 3: MOUTH: It is possible that your lips will be tightly closed and flat, turned down at the corners, and tightly opened as if in a yell.
- 4: NOSE: Many angry people are exposing their nostrils.

DISGUST

1: EYES: The lower eyelids rise, and the lines appear below them in the body.

2: MOUTH NOSE AND CHEEKS: Fold your nose and lift your cheeks upwards. You can lift both of your lips, or just your upper lip, lowering your lower lip, creating a slight pout.

NEXT UP, WE WILL DISCUSS TIPS FOR SUCCESSFULLY READING PEOPLE!!!

LET US GO

CHAPTER SEVEN: TIPS FOR READING AND ANALYZING PEOPLE

You can find that this is a vital skill in your personal and business life as you learn to read people. If you concentrate on friendship, work, parenting, or dating, learning to read people provides you with an opportunity to develop valuable insights and make sound choices.

Some would suggest that there is no easy way to learn about people reading. That is real. Training can take some time, but you may be able to look at someone quickly after training and get a good sense of who they are and what they want.

Gain an understanding of others. You will understand yourself better if you spend time trying to know others. First, you have to realize the walls that people are building up, and also the obstacles that you have set in your way.

The reality only comes to light in layers as people reveal themselves to others.

The first layer is when you are a stranger, the layer people show you. They may be sitting at a bus stop with you or in a different setting. Topics include current events and the climate—some innocent topics. Many people talk about them easily.

The second layer, if they feel comfortable with you, is the one people show. Coworkers will share more about themselves with you if they understand you a little bit. We can talk about their thoughts on other broad topics regarding emotions.

For those with intimate relationships with you, the third private layer is kept in reserve. It involves close friends and partners. These take longer to develop, and confidence is earned as time goes by. The exposed thickness is greater than the other two sheets. This layer drops your worries, ambitions, and personal issues.

The fourth innermost layer is the part of people we do not share with anybody. It holds their darkest, deepest secrets and emotions, and they would rather not accept some of these. They may not have come to terms with many of the issues in this layer yet. That is why discussing these topics with anyone is awkward.

You need to go through their layers to read others. Of course, you do not have to go all the way to the intimate level, but the further you get, the more accurate your reading will be.

To read people, you must also remove the barriers that you and others put around you. Your assumptions and biases are these obstacles.

Projections are your (and everyone else's) propensity to close your mind and eyes to anything upsetting or unpleasant. You should project your opinion of circumstances as it makes it easier with which to deal.

Prejudices do not refer directly to racial prejudice alone. That is a little bit of it; it is not the whole part. You are prejudiced if you make a personal opinion, negative or positive, without looking at the facts.

It clouds your reading ability by harboring ideas based on political affiliation, color, gender, or even what people wear. Your biases may be based on your background, your anxieties, or several other things.

Wait with empty hands. You have to be objective to read people effectively, which means you have empty hands. To be rational, you will also need to

conquer your assumptions and biases.

Be polite, be patient. Slowly fill your hands with the knowledge to avoid rushing your conclusions. Do not be so frustrated with the big picture that you lose. Allow photos to develop so that you will not get humiliated or disappointed.

Knowing the right techniques for reading people will help you overcome the urge to jump to hurried conclusions. Hold off before you make the ultimate people call.

Reality is an important part of life. It is essential to know when people tell you the truth or lie to you in every part of your life, in business or personal contexts. Sadly, when it comes to recognizing lies, people are not, in particular, very successful. It is a natural tendency to believe other men, and this works pretty well for situations in which little is at stake.

While you are unable to evaluate every experience you have with misleading symbols, there are some simple ways to read people, appreciate them better, and see if they tell the truth or not. When you need to ask if you obtain the story straight, there are moments. It is important to know what people are telling you as critical agreements rely on you—verbally and otherwise. Understanding whether people have a history of lying or being honest is also useful.

Reading people is not a gift; instead, if you pay attention to the right signals, it is an ability you can master.

Nearly every aspect of our lives is lubricated by the need for trust, from personal to business. Accurately reading people is an integral part of understanding lies reality. These are more difficult to detect when lies are

told on television or a website. If you become a good reader of men, when you are in a face-to-face situation, they will not fool you as easily.

Having your own decisions is sometimes better than relying on others to know who is lying to you and who is telling the truth. Psychologists who have researched deceit caution that people are not being read foolproof. But, if you practice, you can become pretty accurate.

You will not always use your ability to read people to spot deception, but this is one of the most common things to find.

Not all Symptoms Indicate Deception Lying is a common system with always different behavioral markers. They are hard to read when liars do not care about the truth. But if you learn to read sweating, fidgeting, and other habits, these may often suggest deceit, but not always. We might also mean the anxiety of the individual.

Police and prosecutors use many questioning techniques that you can follow to improve your chances of detecting disappointment. You are going to learn to listen and watch for anxious signals and pay more attention to what people are doing.

People who are good at deceiving others may well have strengthened their abilities and will not be easy to catch in the act. The more often they are interrogated, the more suspects get better at lying.

But for most people, when we want to read them, we do not have to think about criminal masterminds. You should even be careful not to contradict yourself. Believing people and avoiding the truth, particularly if it is painful, is normal. It makes it easier for deceiving.

Once you can read the signs that are almost always there, you can understand what you are looking for and the significance of certain

movements. There is no 100% certain way to understand what a person is thinking, but if you succeed at it, you can read people correctly up to 80% or so.

1. Ask yourself: Who are you as an individual?

This question can be the hardest part of learning how to read other people. First, you have to know yourself. Keep in mind your emotions and understand why you are like that. Everyone is different, but all of us also have similarities.

We are all members of society. We all have basic needs that are identical.

2. What does the "observe" person say?

What is your buddy talking about? Be alert. When one person (we will call him John Doe) talks about how he is helping people, and also about his latest athletic achievements, and another (Jane Doe) talks about helping children, and the new activities she is done for them, reading these two people is relatively easy.

All people enjoy supporting individuals. But for social status, John's in it, and Jane's in it because she cares deeply. What is missing from John? Why is he going to want the spotlight?

Jane has a deep love for people and helps out with a sense of empathy.

This empathy is the essence of the individuals you seek to examine. You can read it more quickly after you understand the basic needs of an individual. Look out for his behavior.

3. When you know what people usually look like and behave like, it will be easier to distinguish between their "talking" and things they do naturally.

When talking, it is natural for people to move their bodies. True speech can involve moving forward and leaning backward. When conversing, most people are upright, but liars prefer to freeze their movements to prevent spilling any emotional gestures. You will find that a lack of body movement is a sign of deception as a warning "people reader."

Shoulders say a great deal about the speaker. When the speaker is exasperated, they drop, and when he is uncomfortable, they hunch up. Shrugs can mean "I am not interested," or "I do not know." Partial shrugs can suggest a deception attempt.

Hands are very expressive body parts. Note his "illustrators" when you speak to someone, which means that he uses his hands to emphasize and accentuate speech. Check for people embellishing their stories or not using their hands when speaking. These may be indicators of not being interested in what they are doing. Check for unusual gestures as well, such as crossed palms and clenched fists. These are signs that speakers are reluctant to say anything.

Check at the muscles, too, when someone talks. Underuse may be a sign of dishonesty. Arms crossing is defensive, and in that position, often, people even lock them up. An open arms stance with palms out is an open, honest position; arms crossed suggest a closed position.

4. You may make general assumptions based on the nature of the person.

When you talk to someone, what is like the person? Were they involved in the greater good? Or are they more likely to be negative? There is typically something lacking from negative people. Often people react when needs are not met.

Were you talking to a loner, or do you want a crowd? If he likes crowds, for one reason he is probably comfortable with those people—they've got something in common. For people who are more like you, it is normal.

If the person you are talking to is hanging out with different types of people, he is typically open-minded. Many open-minded people are empathic, caring for others.

Many people look inside and do not like crowds. Generally, they do not require a lot of contact with other people. They may think they are not part of a group, or they may have social fears.

5. Remember, cultural differences.

If a person does things differently from others, his culture might be different from the one you live in. You have to pay attention to where they come from when you are reading people, and you understand their usual behaviors.

6. Do not be afraid to ask how people feel the way they are doing.

There are motives for doing things for people. Check out the reasons for this. Feel free to ask people why, but not in a malicious way; they are doing something. You will learn more about them if they respond.

If someone, like "John" above, is searching for social status, why is that? Did he not have any standing in his youth? When he lacks status, if he thinks that an outsider threatens that status, he may react negatively. Typically, it triggers frustration.

Once you have asked why people are doing what they are doing, the rest of what your eyes said will be put together, and you can make a valid conclusion about their motives and character. It makes reading them easier.

Note, without judging, their shortcomings. Keep your mind open when reading people. Everyone has shortcomings and weaknesses.

7. You can examine the behavior of people to some degree.

Quickly checking the face of someone when you first will tell you a little bit more about him. Some of this is common sense, but it is not just one or two facets of their appearance that you have to do a test.

Was he suited to his clothes? If they are, he probably has cash. It is not good or bad; it is merely an observation.

Is his hair wet? He is just a very busy person who was just getting out of the shower and going to work. Is this always precise? Yes, but that is it most times.

8. Without prompting or intervening, listen to what people say.

This step involves managing the conversation to make the subjects interesting for the person you are talking to. He is going to reveal more about himself as he talks. You can read, or take them at face value, what

may be behind the words. You will also allow yourself enough time to read his facial expressions and movements.

9. Watch what all kinds of people are doing.

People may tell you lots of things they are feeling and thinking about, but they may be kidding you and even themselves.

Search for inconsistencies in their vocabulary and the language and gestures of their body. Maybe a person expresses feelings for someone else, but when he does, he shakes his head. He may be showing you something else if he tells you he is smiling but is instead frowning. Before you gather a little more data, do not believe what people say is true.

The person he loves may not love him back. He may not be happy, but he is afraid to lose what he feels makes him happy. Once you listen to the whole thing, you will not know.

10. That is wrong. There will be different people to read directly and indirectly.

Direct people have more power and control over people or situations which they try to exercise. They may get on pretty strongly, make good first impressions, and make quick decisions. Because they are fast-paced, they take risks and may become frustrated with people who do not follow them. We seem to be strong and confident, and we speak a lot.

Indirect individuals are on the opposite end of the spectrum. They give you the impression of being calm and quiet. To avoid risks, they seem to be easy-going and supportive and meditative with decisions. They listen more than they talk. They hold their views in reserve and only make tentative statements.

11. Let your mind fuse with your mind.

Real facial expressions and body language reflect the way you feel, but by adopting other facial expressions and posture, this can be changed—indeed, changed. Thirty seconds of smiling (false) can make you feel happier. Sitting in a confident, open way can raise the levels of testosterone for men, making them feel more confident than they did at the beginning.

Have you noticed that you and someone else will unconsciously and naturally mirror the posture and expressions of each other when you see "eye to eye?" Try to adopt the expressions and posture of someone to build relationships and see how they make you feel. You can read people much easier with some practice, especially if you can feel your own emotions.

12. There is no compassion or empathy in the area.

When people are showing a lack of compassion and empathy, they may show their character. An empathic person can be easily identified. They are not caring when they refocus the debate on themselves.

13. That is wrong. Through watching children and what they look like when they try to tell one of those little white lies, you will improve your sign-spotting technique.

Professional poker players also say that they look for kids to help gather data and make it easier for people to learn. Adults say white lies in social

situations, but those skills have not yet been mastered by children. They are not good at lying because they magnify their messages because they are lying badly.

Many people are naturally better at lying than others. If someone you are talking to is not a good liar, they will show some of the same signs of lying that children do.

Note that people who are honest use "I" as a pronoun more often than people who are difficult to develop the ability to read people. They are going to use this pronoun quite a bit, even in brief comments.

Instead, disappointed people will use words to eliminate references to themselves. It may be misleading to describe the events of a conversation passively. We would say the door was unlocked, even if "I left the door unlocked" would be the correct statement.

14. Those who are dishonest blame things on others.

If you are on a date with a new acquaintance, and he is thinking about his previous relationships, he might have nothing good to say about his old partners, and he might even blame them for breaking up.

15. Deception may be used by people who want to protect themselves.

Usually, honest people can only use deceit as an answer or defensive mechanism to cope with it. It may or may not be viewed as dishonesty, but people can cover up their acts. Deceit is used in this case to hide some poor results.

Employees may be forgiving, to some degree, towards co-workers who only cover their backsides. Their lies may not contain malice, and they only spoke what was an honest mistake to avoid getting into trouble. These are usually overlooked as long as they do not concern someone else.

16. That is wrong. Several people blame their errors on "the system."

Several workers are willing to blame deficiencies in the business for their colleagues ' dishonest behavior. We can think that if they want to keep their jobs, their employer wants workers to lie.

In some businesses, honest people may not seem to be able to survive. For everyone, these are unpleasant environments. Lying in this situation does not necessarily mean the deceitfulness of a man. It is just one way of recognizing a lie; it does not mean that the person is a "bad person."

17. If you want to be able to read people faster and more accurately, you need to practice those skills constantly.

That does not mean you have got to take classes. By always actively watching and listening every day, you can develop these skills.

18. Your ability to be overconfident will hurt your accuracy.

Many people are good liars, but most people think that when someone tells the truth, they can easily tell. It makes you feel safe if you believe you can detect deception. It allows you to feel in control more. These beliefs, however, make it harder for you to detect the deception of others.

19. Deception can leak through the language of a person.

You can never read people based on what you see. Conversation, vocal tone, word choice, and speech patterns can lead to deception. Words can help tell you about someone who does not have enough behaviors to base an assumption on.

20. Watch for too talkative people.

Researchers have found that sometimes good liars are more talkative. They are trying to convince you effectively that their lie is true. The stories go on and on, and each time they are told, they can become more elaborate.

One good way to spot a lie is to sit still and encourage the other people to fill up the silence. When they continue to speak, it allows them to embellish their story and perhaps get into their lies. Just watch the lies come to life when they talk. If the liar is cool, you can ask open questions and watch their reactions. It takes skill and practice to read people. If you do not care when reading people, you are just going to see what you want to see. Selective attention severely limits your ability to be a more efficient reader of people.

For instance, you should recognize the features of an American penny in your mind. You have used them so many times. Remember the penny? Which way does Lincoln's profile face? You probably do not remember, as we do not bother to notice. Still, you have a 50/50 chance of making the correct choice.

There is often a wide range of human observations, but they are based on what you need to know. You are probably not worried about how the head faces Lincoln.

Observation Secrets The true secret of powerful use of observation is to train yourself. It is possible to teach yourself every day, allowing you to see things you missed; this is a valuable tool.

You can also sharpen your observation skills in the same way as improving physical health with exercise. Take time to watch people, especially when they talk. Research people as they speak. Do it at home and around informal environments. You are looking for signals and mannerisms variations. Watching television without noise is another smart way to study. How much you can infer without knowing what the characters say will confuse you.

You will be surprised at how many kinds of smiles you will encounter and how they can be measured when you spend more time watching people. Assess the smiles, you see. Do the same with other words such as toe rubbing, dry coughing, finger-pointing, smirks, and frowns.

Take the time to consider the wide range of signals you receive and record them. Generally, salespeople are quite positive about their goods. If they are good salespeople, their pitches should not convey any doubts. They are only going to send signals suggesting you buy items from them. Observe their mannerisms and evaluate their efficiency.

You will find in a short time that you have become a collector's mannerisms. After a while, you will also find how to read easily. Bringing people's blatant actions under your magnifying glass for inspection can even be amusing. It is not about listening, though, for your benefit. During this training, you may become more sensitive to people.

Well-known attorneys are using this ability to help them gain an edge in court situations. CEOs, clergy, teachers, therapists, and police detectives attended programs that helped raise awareness of the actions of others. Similar skills are also used by politicians and actors.

Your improved observation skills will pay off slowly. In just one week, you will become much more observant, and two weeks of training will alert you to nuances that may now seem mysterious to you.

21. Keep your eyes open if people talk about "red flags."

Red flags show signals that people may not talk truthfully. Watching them, along with the behavioral clues of people, in spotting deception can be quite revealing. Some examples include: evading your question, evasion may be used to avoid lying. They are basically avoiding your question. For example, someone facing theft might say they do not believe in stealing. It is not a denial they robbed. It is a clever, subconscious way of avoiding lying directly.

They tend to delay their replies. If somebody needs time to make a lie, they can stop for a while by asking you to let them remember or let them think about it. They do not need time to make up a plausible response if they are truthful.

22. Individuals can be hostile verbally.

Is the person you talk to ever verbally aggressive? Will they threaten restaurant servers or staff? This hostility will often leak into other areas of their lives if someone mistreats others.

If you try to read other people, you may become clouded by your emotional state. If you are sad or depressed, when reading people, you are vulnerable.

You may also be hanging on to misconceptions that are likely to be dangerous. It is natural for people to be worried about others that look unkempt and "creepy." But you may overlook people who look like everyone else, but who are dangerous.

It is quite obvious to postpone their response. If somebody needs time to make a lie, then the person can stop for some time by asking you to let them reminisce or let them think about it. A person does not need time to make up a plausible response if that person is truthful.

23. By personal traits, you can decipher deceit.

The deception of peoples can result from personality flaws or character problems. Some may show avoiding communication styles and use white lies to stop people from getting upset or looking bad. This kind of deception is unfortunate, but it can sometimes be considered inevitable.

Some people may seem sly, dishonest, or lazy, with weak morals, by their traits. When assessing deceptive personal traits, people can disregard the business climate in which they operate, and instead concentrate on proving personal lies. If you have jobs that connect, you should avoid unnecessary interaction with these people and struggle to work with them.

In about 20 percent of their experiences, average people commit some kind of deceit. These can cause them to be disregarded, or still recognized, depending on the understanding of their deceit by other people.

One study suggested that many people see deceit as an unavoidable feature of relationships. Yet lies about maliciously targeting people are seen as more of a problem. Peer deception can cause serious problems if it hinders people's ability to do their job effectively.

You can help minimize deception if you work for an organization. There are several ways to do this. Employees will need less deception to "cover their asses" if they are not attacked in any way when admitting errors. If supervisors communicate with their employees openly and effectively, workers may feel freer to seek help with troubleshooting without fear of potential repercussions.

Open lines of communication between staff, and people in general, can prevent errors from becoming larger problems. Most people feel that coworker's deceit is due to "survival of the most appropriate" style behavior that makes them feel it is necessary to outperform others for promotions or commissions.

24. People who lie can get angrier faster.

In some cases, people who have short fuses usually have them in certain circumstances. When you meet someone who shows road rage, even when they are not in the car, they are likely to have anger problems as well.

You are likely to mitigate your life's danger; most people do. Ignoring or rationalizing such behavior patterns makes it easy for you to postpone further action. The other may want to leave in relationships where one person is a bully but be afraid of it. These bullies always have signs to tell you what they are like. Individuals who are threatened may also underestimate the aggressor's inherent danger.

Employees may blame their employers for creating an environment that encourages dishonest people. It can kill employee trust and hinder productivity. Organization leaders may help co-workers avoid fraud by creating an environment that rewards everyone for well-functioning work.

25. Dishonest people can attempt to lower their heart rate.

Maybe when he talks to you, you have seen a man put a hand on his head; this is a clever way of trying to reduce one's heart rate. If for any reason, you have ever had to take a polygraph test, these devices will be one of their markers in the heart rate.

Polygraphs usually read the pulse, breathing rate, suddenness, and blood pressure of somebody. Some of these devices often track arms and leg motion. The questioner will ask multiple questions creating an answer to the baseline. Then the questions of the investigation will be answered. The person being examined has his or her signals registered on the chart throughout the questioning.

This examination is a more advanced, accurate way to do what you can do for yourself – read people. Polygraph examiners watch their charts for shifts in vital signs. On any computer, you can read some of the same symbols. Significant changes in suddenness, blood pressure, and heart rate can indicate the deceitfulness of an individual.

For a variety of reasons, people are dishonest. It is often a defense mechanism that is used with an authority figure to try to avoid any trouble. Sometimes you can tell, but not always when a person is lying. The more you practice, the better you are going to be. 26. Emphasis beyond the most superficial qualities.

You can focus on superficial types of characteristics that will not tell you much when you try to determine if someone is potentially a threat or a good person. People typically offer a certain amount of credibility to others, and you can believe they are going to work every day and keeping a clean house.

You may also assume that when you are around someone dangerous, your body will warn you. You are going to experience feelings of fear and know that staying away from that person is safer. However, you can feel comfortable with dangerous people with skills. We should make the right eye contact and be friendly and courteous.

Sometimes criminals, like everyday people, can come across on the surface. The better you are reading people, the less likely that someone who does not seem to be what he is can pull you in.

The fact that you may not be a good listener complicates your ability to read other people accurately. Behavior analysis should be used in people reading, as well as listening to what they say. You will miss details that you would otherwise learn when you talk a lot of time.

27. Dear brothers and sisters. In a person's speech, a wavering voice may imply deception.

You should listen to vocal signs to say if a person with you is honest. You should listen for the volume, time, and duration of vocal signals without actually knowing it.

Time among deceitful speakers is a major factor. We have shorter emails, longer response times, less articulate response times, and a faster rhythm than people who tell the truth. Individuals who are frustrated often show less good vocal quality decreased frequency range, and increased pitch variations.

28. Many deceitful people who appear to be "regular people" are not what they seem to be.

If your new neighbor has children, is married, goes every day to work in a suit, has a clean home and a lawn, and is polite and friendly, you might presume he is a kind and caring person.

This description was actually from a sexual sadist who used a trailer to hold people and torture them. You are probably never going to run into such a dangerous person, but it gives you an idea of how to manipulate the signals.

29. Excessive fidgeting or blinking may be signs of deception, but panic may also be indicated.

Once upon a time, it was thought that you would never be looked directly at by someone trying to deceive you. Now it is understood that some experienced deceivers can look and lie to you in the eye.

The movements of the eyes of people may show whether or not they are real. But it is not foolproof, even though it tends to be on popular television shows. Detectives in real life are not always able to deduce whether a person is honest or dishonest just by seeing if they look right or left when speaking.

In the real world, making snap judgments like this without further investigation is foolish, but in some cases, the technique may be quite accurate.

Liars tend to blink faster when they speak untruths, but the blinking slows down after they say their lie or listen to you. It will also reinforce the notion of being honest when speaking. We worry you will not believe them. So, you might notice them using phrases like "You will not believe this..." and "Honestly..." Lies spotting is a fascinating and useful tool, but do not jump to any hurried conclusions. The skills can be difficult to learn, but they are extremely helpful in some circumstances once you have them down.

30. Thirty-first. Check for people to completely close their eyes, as if in deep thinking, or ask you to answer questions; this is a stalling tactic that gives them time to think about doing it.

Deceptive people can "play dumb" and ask for more details, particularly if you have not put a direct question to them. If you can, eliminating any ambiguity about the subject matter and being honest and upfront will remove the opportunity for the liar to use this tactic of stalling.

You may also be fooled by people who are trying to trick you. It happens when you ask a simple question, and the person answers with, "I cannot believe you would ask me that! "This is another common trick used to buy them to pause for a few more seconds, allowing them to take charge of your conversation. The key is to keep them focused on answering your question. Do not let the tricky person sidetrack you.

A third way for dishonest people to stop the time is to change the subject. They can give you a complex answer to your question, to hide the fact that they do not answer that question. If you have heard politicians talk, they've perfected that tactic. If someone wants to do this with you, repeat the question and preface it with "I am not certain of your response..." You will only read honest people happily. Their answers are generally clear and simple. When you tell them that they shouldn't have been somewhere, they usually answer with something like, "No, why are you asking?" This response indicates the way a person reacts when they have nothing to hide.

You can never presume that if you just happen to show one of the stalling habits that we just talked about, people are lying. Furthermore, if there are several misleading signals, it helps to provide clear proof that people can lie.

31. Dear brothers and sisters. Look at the face for signs of distress or discomfort.

Looking at people's facial expressions to assess truth or deceit might save you from becoming a victim of fraud. It might even help you to know that getting involved with someone new is healthy.

Looking at facial signals, you will learn how to read gestures that most people do not notice. It takes some practice, but it is worth it.

Check for micro-expressions. These are fast facial expressions that appear on people's faces briefly, revealing their true emotions. Training yourself to look for these gestures is not difficult.

The micro-expression will be a distressing feeling in deceitful men, with eyebrows pulled up to the mid-front. It allows short lines to appear across the front.

Watch for people covering their mouths and scratching their noses. If people tell the truth, they generally do not use either of these movements; this is suggestive of deceit and anxiety if the lips are bent, and the mouth looks tight.

32. Word collection provides valuable insight into what people think.

For example, when someone mentions winning "another" award, it is natural to assume that in the past, they have won one or more awards. The speaker wanted to make sure everyone knew he was awarded other prizes. To raise his self-esteem, he may need your praise.

33. People caught in frustration could quickly move their heads.

If you have asked a direct question and the person you are talking to is making a sudden head movement, he might be lying about something to you. Either side of the head could be turned or cocked, jerked back, removed, or bent. It usually happens just before he is going to give you an answer to your question.

Unlike head movement, there may be somebody who wants to be deceitful standing still. He is sitting still instead of fidgeting to calm his nerves; this is believed to be a simple sign of the response of the traditional "fight vs. flight." His body is planning for a fight.

If you talk to honest people, their bodies frequently shift in comfortable, subtle ways that are mostly unconscious. But a catatonic, rigid, movement-free posture can be a warning sign that an individual is not real.

34. Trust your thoughts about your heart.

Intuition has many meanings, and the ability to understand something instinctively without relying on rational thought is one concise one. Nevertheless, it has mental components. You can use your previous experience and knowledge to analyze a person with intuition and make a simple assessment of the situation.

Intuition and fear are often confused, because either a "good feeling" can cause. You have to be open to this thought, and not all in logic and logical thinking.

Through learning a few principles, you can differentiate intuitive gut feelings from fear-related gut feelings: instinct is about now. You do not care about your past or future.

Intuition is positive and unemotional. Fear is heavily burdened with emotions.

Reliable insight seems just "wrong." It has a voice of encouragement, empathy.

Intuition suggests you are correct about someone on goal.

Fear is high, nervous, and dark very often. It has misleading, cruel, or demeaning substance, to yourself or others; this shows unhealed emotional wounds.

Make a list of your fears to show you feelings of fear from instinct easily. Otherwise, you will know if it is linked to anxiety when you have a gut feeling.

Practice knowing the difference between instinct and apprehension in your gut feelings. Intuition is useful and very strong when you isolate it from a sensation of anxiety related to the heart. Immediately, intuition is respected. It is worth the effort to consider the feelings of the heart associated with fear as compared with the intuitive feelings of the gut. And gut feelings are one of the easiest ways to tell someone who is deceitful to a truthful person.

CHAPTER EIGHT: UNDERSTANDING WHAT MANIPULATION IS

If you ever learned the rules of logic, you would see that manipulating, deceiving, or persuading a person could place you in this rather absurd situation of making a mistake. Fallacies are in themselves absurdities, which means the statement may not always be true because it defies specific laws.

If you want your point always to be true and you want to influence the minds of others by the most rational means, then you might find that there are a lot of mistakes in psychology.

While some books would make you think the best way to influence people is to play with their heads according to the laws of logic, this book will teach you how to persuade others by putting yourself in their shoes. It is all about empathizing with others and then putting a plausible and sound point in their heads that work well for your benefit. That is because the actual world's individuals are more likely to respond to what they think and not to what the truth in their heads suggests. There are many reasons why somebody else might want to deceive, confuse, or persuade others. Now, the question is: is your ethical way of thinking manipulating, deceiving, and persuading another person? For the answer, it relies on you. No one can decide if what you are doing is moral or not, except you. Nevertheless, there are many social situations where you need to perform specific methods of bribery, deceit, and persuasion to achieve your goals.

For example, the target people are your clients and consumers if you are in the business sector. Your goal is to get them to buy your products or use your services.

If you are an environmental lawyer, your target people are politicians, lobbyists, and the public. Therefore, in protecting the environment, your goal is to convince them to support your cause.

When you look at the topic of mind control closely, it is, undoubtedly, basically a game of persuasion that is practiced every day. It would, of course, be up to you to understand the intention of learning these tricks. As Machiavelli would say, everything becomes a tool for a particular purpose. Nevertheless, the art of mind-manipulation does not mean that you refuse the use of free will to your goals. Rather, you give them something that they most definitely are searching for—a feeling of a positive choice that acts as a guide to their behavior.

The nature of your actions and your set of private beliefs will decide whether or not the methods and techniques you use are moral.

Note that the main objective of this chapter is to create a specific shift in the mindset of your target person without being aware of the changes in their thinking. If you are an entrepreneur, your customers are your target audience, and your goal or aim is to get them to buy your products or use your services.

In this regard, one of the most successful ways to change the way you think about your customers (or your goal) is to change your way of talking. In other terms, to build what you sell and what your customers want, you must use the right phrases. If you are watching promotional ads on TV or YouTube right now, you will know that short business videos are enticing because they use the terms (or jargon) to address the specific concerns of their target people. Therefore, there is an emotional meaning that only the

terminology used by the product or service producers knows the point of view, circumstance, or environment.

What are you trying to do exactly? You want to pressure someone to do something that would help you when you try to manipulate others. Understanding deception is one of the hardest skills in this lifetime for some to master due to the amount of commitment required to make tactics work. Nonetheless, certain people appear to be able to exploit individuals when they walk into a place instantly. You cannot learn that skill immediately.

Manipulation is a technique that involves you bringing the target in the direction you want to go by using several sequential tricks that need to be timed properly. Manipulation methods are also described as violent, meaning that all approaches you use are meant to suit your goals strongly with your thought line and to do so, you would need to closely follow your objective to see the appropriate sets of techniques that would work. On many occasions, you will never get enough chances to get your aim well understood to test how your tactics will work for them.

Make sure that you use the following intimidation techniques to move closer to your objectives and make sure that until they are vulnerable, you will wear down their defenses. Not only would they help you to move closer to your chosen objectives, but you would also ensure that you can create a comprehensive array of methods that will allow you to exploit them if you come across them again.

A relationship is a link, according to the dictionary, of emotional intimacy or mutual trust. Simply put, the relationship with the other person merely implies synchronizing or strategically harmonizing your feelings and emotions with theirs. Therefore, building relationships with your audience will be one of the most important tools you can use to exploit them.

So, what is a practical test to determine if you are having a good relationship with someone else? The question is this: Does this person have a positive reaction to my actions, ideas, and words? If the answer is yes, you have successfully built a relationship without knowing it. If the answer is no, it is important to use certain methods and techniques to create a healthy amount of relationship with your target; this indicates the need for more research.

Facilitating relationship building with another person is illustrated by the following approaches: accommodating and mirroring the other person's body position: discussing subjects of common interest.

How, when trying to manipulate a target, is it very important to mirror interests and behavior? That is because when people know you are in the same place, they are more likely to react to you.

Remember, at the same time that people are mostly interested in themselves, and if you are just like them, they will be interested in you. Musicians are hanging out for the same reason with musicians for a musician chat.

Nevertheless, a musician also has a better chance of buying beer from someone interested in music and trying to learn an instrument. It is not the product they like— it is just because the seller likes them. If you look at the real world, people are more likely to buy something from someone who is trying to empathize with their desires.

There is another method that you can use to influence your target as well as creating a document by having a discussion about a subject that your target

is interested in. This technique uses techniques to make you look like your target.

How do you use this tactic? By doing the same task (processes) that your target is engaged in, you can do this. Such procedures include: placement or setting of work Type of work, small and medium-sized businesses, families, clubs, sports, societies, hobbies, affiliations (brotherhood, masonry, politics, faith, etc.) As you can see, there are many procedures you can use to create a relationship with your target. Maybe you have both served in the military before and are both army veterans.

People initially do not buy your ideas, goods, political office candidates, causes, or service. Instead, they buy you! Therefore, your first goal is to make your ambition more than anything else as a person like you. One thing you can do is to allow your goal to be reciprocated.

Simply put, inducing reciprocity means giving an object, a service, or a favor to your target. Remember, however, that this product, service, or favor must be viewed as valuable by your target. The explanation for this strategy is to give your target person a valuable item, service, or favor; he or she will be motivated to do the same by feeling gratitude to you.

Not only in politics but also everywhere else in life, you see this kind of friendly exploitation. In particular, it works by reminding a person that theoretically, he owes you a favor. If you had been able to meet before, it would work better, and you could dramatically change his circumstances in his favor. Say something simple when you do this, but to the effect of "you owe me." The person would always associate you with the favor, and whenever he sees you, he would have to give you little favors.

Why will this work? Okay, it works because the person who owes you a favor does not objectivize you as a mere debtor—because you were able to help him through a difficult moment, he would always want to help. And the best thing is that you do not have to do anything spectacular or risk yourself—the moment someone else realizes that you have gone out of your way to help someone who is not your family, they are developing a certain connection with you.

Then, for another person, it is, of course, deliberate coercion to go "out of your way." Every individual with a sense of dignity and honor, as long as they can afford it, would certainly want to pay you back in any kind of favor. The key to getting the most out of reciprocity is to help them feel that the favor you are going to ask them will cost them nothing, but one that can generate a mutual profit. It would then seem that you are also doing them a favor by letting them support you.

You built a link to make you the Alpha. So long as you can prove that you are the one who can conceive of a safe plan that will help both of you, he will be happy to assist you. It works because he feels he would be a great addition to your project. He is conscious that you wouldn't be successful if you did not reach out for his support; this makes him realize that somehow you would also be indebted to him.

CHAPTER NINE: USING PERSUASION BY MANIPULATION

What are you trying to do when you try to persuade someone? In its very essence, persuasion is the power that helps you to affect your objective by allowing a new belief in your system. You do this by making sure that the confidence you instill in your target suits the way he thinks. They also do this by questioning the authorities he is referring to and letting him believe they are the source of the new belief you want him to gain.

There are many ways you can convince the engineer, and 5 of them will be learned in this section. You can even model your tactics based on your target's personality, but you need to build them so that you can go back to what persuasion is. At this level, you will begin to realize that persuasion is a very powerful tool. For almost every relationship, many people who have used this ability feel that it is even the basis of the other skills mentioned in this book that are manipulation and deception. Persuasion allows you to move in and lower your target's defenses by putting them in a position where their values would be modified.

Beliefs are very effective in determining what is convenient for people, which in turn determines what they had done over and over again. They are not 100% right, and they are malleable. Because they can change depending on one's world experience, you, the manager, will be able to challenge them and make your expectations view their environment as something else. It sounds easy, but it is not, of course.

The obstacle you face as you step into persuasion is your goal's definition of comfort. Individuals would always want to believe what makes sense to

them, such as their beliefs, their selection of goods, and their whole lifestyle. We do not care about anything else. Now, you should dispute the notion and provide damning evidence that some (or all) of your convictions may be incorrect. How are you doing this? You need to find a way to get them to listen to make sure you are on the same page and get them to understand that you make sense. You should step in for the kill when that happens.

One of the most effective ways to convince the target is by admitting a weakness, downside, detriment, or disadvantage before the other person does. For hundreds of years, this idea has been known, understood, and applied. The reason you admit a flaw in your case or you argue that you seem to be more truthful to the other party and your purpose by doing so.

For today's society, where everyone is cynical, this will be useful. By being cynical, it is meant that people in today's society will generally not accept a case or assertion if the only advantages, benefits, and other claims are accepted to their favor. As such, they usually expect people to be on the lookout for a capture. In other words, you will be automatically regarded as an honest and trustworthy person by accepting a negative, fault, or drawback of your argument, idea, or case at the outset.

This strategy is one of most people who sell their proposals or services using the best tactics; this works well because the dealer would always give a personal brand testimony by making his current experience so much better than his previous life. The comparison makes the objective very aware of what he wants—he never wants to experience the trouble you have been through, and anything you have tried and used personally will save him the trouble.

Why is this tactic going to work? Because this tactic makes them realize that you can make mistakes that make them feel you do not have your defenses all the time, and you can relax in front of them. Therefore, your client may feel more comfortable with your presence because you do not seem too excited about persuading him or her to buy your statement, suggestion, or scenario. Instead, you are presenting them with an opportunity they can study. Now, which makes the entire statement a very exciting proposition—it becomes something very fascinating about which they would like to find out more. As such, the moment you are trustworthy in the eyes of your target is the moment to strike perfectly!

You could only persuade the target if you have done something that is going to be in his or her favor. For example, by helping him or her with a question, you can show your confidence to your target. In other words, put yourself in a position wherein any way, you can support him or her. For example, if your goal is to sell real estate, stocks, or insurance, you can contact a personal friend about the goods that your target is trying to sell. If, on the other hand, your goal is a businessman, give your friends and acquaintances to distribute their business cards. If your aim has to be presented to a politician or policymaker because he or she wants such a politician or policymaker to support a cause for environmental or health care, introduce the two people to each other by all means; this means, more than anything else, that you will share with your target a portion of your time and effort.

Offer your assistance. Every type of assistance is appreciated. The person will be more relaxed with you in this way. The target will also have a certain connection to you, which means that he sees you as he or she is. He or she will lower his or her mental defenses until your target is relaxed with you; this is the perfect time to convince him or her in your plan, statement

or case at the end of the day when he or she lowers his or her mental defenses.

Here's what a lot of self-help gurus would do—they are offering themselves a little history, and that'd probably be about the time they weren't successful. Once they find an easy way to change their lives, they turn up and tell you. They had asked you their strategies succeeded because they were trying the hard way to do things. They are happy, however, to teach you how to do things that would make your life immensely easier just the way you want it —the easy way. The technique appeals to many people because these accomplished people are willing to share what they have been through and are willing to share the secret without the recipient having to go through the bad experiences to gain the information.

It would also be wise to point out that you are like your target and make your statement because you feel you are very close. In making people think that people with the same rank and exchanging experiences would do what you would do, you can always persuade people. Then, they had thought they could talk to an expert like you!

Knocking off the socks of your goal means you are giving it a pleasant surprise. How are you going to do this? Blow off your goal with an amazing fact, an amazing statement, or just something that only a few people would learn. Make a claim, case, or suggestion you may create. And, there is something you can teach them that has never been done before; this may also be something that may change the way you interpret or say your proposal. This lesson will open their minds in such a way that they will accept new ideas and thoughts. It puts them in a state of relaxation and reception, in other words.

The reason behind this is that people enjoy being pleasantly surprised in particular. If your target has been pleasantly surprised, making the person say yes to your idea, statement or case will be relatively easy. Why do you know? Because if you help such a person discover some amazing new reality, deciding to pursue another person (you) will always be relatively easier. It will be relatively easy to decide to give in to your statement or suggestion because you intend to feel more comfortable and receptive.

There is a reason why people believe in success stories. In essence, everyone always tries to find the easiest way to do things, and they are willing to buy anything that a person used to get out of a terrible situation that is also likely to happen to them.

When you sell a parachute, the belt that people usually use is made of strings used to hold a parachute together, keep in mind that they likely wouldn't find themselves falling out of a plane and using a parachute to save their lives. But, when you tell people that a parachute can carry more than 500 kilos of weight so that they can use it tow their vehicles, and that it is the favorite bracelet for hunters and explorers because it can act as a tourniquet, a fishing line, or something to tie up their tents, they had to buy one from you for three times the price. That is because these are the information that would make you think the service is much more important than it appears.

Another useful tip linked to this technique of persuasion is the last presentation of the plan you want to be accepted or the item you want to purchase; this means that you have spent a considerable amount of time asking for approval for a plan or buying an item from your target. Because of your actions, the target would usually have to accept a single item or service after you have been removed from the start of the discussion. As

such, putting the most important idea or service at the end of the presentation or discussion would be strategically advantageous.

Be concise. You should be clear and thorough when describing specifics to your target audience if you want to add an element of authenticity and validity to your claims. The explanation for this is that if your words contain clear and detailed information, it means you know how they affect other things. When you understand how certain issues can be influenced by your plan, argument, or event, your claims are more difficult to attack. Therefore, many people unconsciously feel better when very precise and reliable information is given to them.

Why are figures and percentages of all kinds of convincing people? It is because they get a sense of security from specific numbers. Of course, people do not think that 100 percent of the time, something would succeed. They had wanted something that is almost foolproof because the "almost perfect" artifact they might get is even better than all the other things they've tried.

That is why people often prefer to buy items use numerical adjectives like most, almost all, and 9 out of 10. But if you believe that your service is fine, notice the number of questions you receive. That is because people do not trust perfection. We would rather get something that can be imperfect, but if we meet the criteria, they are still guaranteed to work. That makes the service more interesting and believable for people.

Suppose you are, for example, a specialist in the management of operations. How can you apply the principle to your target dealings? Okay, you can say your target that his or her revenue will increase by 46 percent in 6 months through the use of your consulting services. That is unique now! But if you tell someone, you can promise a hundred percent increase in his revenue,

and then your target will be more likely to go away. That is because you do not get your target as a buyer unless you can give him a big-time customer who can back up your story.

Benefits Offer: What is a good offer? A deal must look like it is, not just for your benefit, for the benefit of your goal. You need to make an offer that would build the same appeal for that reason.

Bear in mind that most people are more self-interested, not you. You are more likely to be self-aware, and they would certainly not pursue your wishes. If you are going to make them rely on what you are thinking of, make sure you make it look like they are getting more value than you would.

Why are people buying salesmen's goods and becoming convinced that doing so is the right decision? The reason is simple—the seller does not think about how much money he would get from the sale, and how that profit would change his life. When considering those, a salesman does not have to ask. But, when he wants to do it from the viewpoint of his client, he would still be able to enjoy it. All he has to do is make it a point that his service is of superior quality and that in his life, the consumer would need it more or less.

Of course, the customer knows there is something positive for the dealer. A customer buys without hesitation, however, because he knows that their positions are just the way they go. But if the scene continues with the seller putting his needs first, the customer will probably want to go home. None of them will enjoy the benefit if that happens.

So, when it comes to persuading someone that doing you a favor would be to his advantage, making him a good offer to see his advantage first before you finally get the bonus.

What important is your closing game to convince someone? It would be a reputation in the art of making magic, where the highlight takes place. Your initiative is not yet sure to come to fruition without a successful closer.

For this reason, reiterating parts of your conversation in which you went into some form of agreement would always be wise. If your target once said that he would like to try whatever you are offering in a conversation, then keep that moment in mind. Make sure you pull up the closing details before the conversation dies down. You can say something like this "Because you said you would like to try Product A; I am going to go ahead and wrap it up for you." Now you are talking with a positive approach as a very optimistic salesperson—something many consumers want. Instead, if they declined to have their order wrapped up, tell them if they should pack it up later. Always say they have the option of withdrawing from your earlier agreement. Remember the goal that he liked it, and never mention there is an option to say no.

You would be shocked that it works for almost anything, no matter how old this marketing tactic is. It is because people are mostly worried about how to make it much easier to make choices. Proactive people know that if they think there is someone who is trying to save them from all the trouble, individuals are likely to be bent to your will.

MANIPULATE PEOPLE BY CREATING SCARCITY

Once people know that their desire for something is limited in terms of time, color, choice, quality, and quantity, their desire for it increases exponentially. Corresponding to this theory, whenever you want something

but cannot easily have it, the appetite for that object increases significantly; this is nothing but human nature and one of economics' fundamental laws.

Citizens have always heard about the law of supply and demand, and they understand how difficult it is to buy something at a much higher price just because the market for it has increased. That is why they are going to markets to buy a product that is more likely to become extremely popular in the future and take advantage of its original price.

Today, most stores use this strategy – first, they get people to understand their product's inherent value, which they know the consumers want tremendously. They will then throw in some freebies and a cheap price, which would help them generate sufficient revenue to fund their money. They will then conceal the item from the public, and once they think there is enough clamor for the brand to return to the shelf, they'll bring it back on the market at a ridiculously high price.

What is this action going to do? Through listening to the people's voice, it makes the storeowner look good, and then he gets a lot of extra money to do so. He does not need the people to know the second advantage he had, however. The first advantage is all that he would need to remind them of. Based on his ambitions, he is simply trying to make his consumers avoid the pain by reintroducing an old product that would most likely be much more costly than the new products his store sells. The customers did not know, however, that the storeowner has already guaranteed his reward—he knows his old product would be selling, no matter what. He did not take any risk at all.

So, how can you use this principle? The first element of this principle is that your goal must be aware that it will be valuable to him or her for your service, offer a proposal or product. He or she is going to suffer if he or she

loses the chance to have this right now. The second element is the act of scarcity induction. Now, to your target, you can cause scarcity. Tell him or her that, in terms of business operations, what you are offering right now will only be available for a limited time (or in limited quantities). The target will know by causing scarcity that there is a real possibility that he or she may not get what they want because time (or stock) will run out quickly. As such, telling your target in no uncertain terms how it will lose out in this situation would be essential.

Suppose you are a businessman as an illustrative example, and your target is a potential customer. You can say to your target, "I would hate to see you miss this latest iPhone! Remember that this model will only have 2000 iPhone units available. I can give you the chance to reserve one for yourself if you wish! "This example would work because it involves a specific number, which justifies the claim of scarcity. A salesperson would sell for a certain amount based on how much his target would love or need the product that he offers. The problem is that soon because it is that rare, the item will be taken off the shelves. He can make a claim stronger by suggesting that most customers can get it only on a reservation basis because the competition is very difficult, but still, fighting for the service is so worth it. A store owner may declare that consumers have a specific deadline to make up their minds; missing that deadline is the same as missing the entire opportunity to profit from the service.

Now, if you were the salesman, you could even boost your pitch by saying you are willing to go out of your way and make sure your target gets a fair fighting chance to get that product; however, it should count on that effort. Insinuate that going through the trouble of having to fill up the paperwork and stand in line can be frustrating for you. You are now sure to sell, and you would also get a good tip.

CHAPTER TEN: MANIPULATING SOMEONE BY LEADING THEM ON

There are two main tactics you have to use as you try to build relationships and get your audience to follow your lead. They are leading and pacing, which helps people to build trust and confidence in you, encouraging them to go where you need them to go. In most cases where you need people to agree with you and start seeing things your way, these strategies would be very beneficial.

Many people think they do not want to control their emotions and thoughts, but somehow they would need a person who can influence them in thinking which direction they are many likely willing to go in. Nevertheless, they should accept that they may not always make a conscious decision knowing what is going to do them good. But you can get them to go in a direction they want at a faster speed.

Pacing and leading works like a dance — in order to work, it takes two people in agreement, which requires another important element: negotiation. We will not go anywhere without peace between two individuals that is not mutually beneficial to them. They had been stuck in a rut, like in any relationship.

With this, you will realize that being able to "manipulate" people into your thought line is more like agreeing with them and encouraging their subconscious to make perfect sense of their behavior by helping them build a new comfort zone when they are around you. You will also find out that they are much easier to manipulate once they are confident.

Mirroring, a method used to build relationships mentioned in an earlier part of this book, is a key activity you need to master to incorporate a relationship in every encounter you have with others. Mirroring is also referred to by some Neuro-Linguistic Programming practitioners as pacing, which describes it as the process of balancing the audience's acts and attitudes to instill confidence in your communication. That said, this means you can suit your audience and break down their barriers, which helps you to deliver a study.

Why do you need to suit the conduct or acts of another person? Let us use the black-tie event as an example. When attending such an event, many people would still prefer to wear formal clothes, even if the invitation did not specify that they are expected to do so. They had found the extra time and effort to make sure they appear in their best tuxedo or dress at the event because if they did not, they think they'll look different from the crowd. At the same time, if you should ever go to that event in casual clothes, you will find yourself looking over from head to toe. You will also soon find out that if you are dressed differently, no one wants to talk to you.

You would note, when you thought about that scenario, that most people would want to engage a similar person. Millionaires are often hanging out with billionaires, and celebrities are hanging out with other actors. It is not about promoting racism or shunning diversity, but it is just plain human nature. People tend to hang out with people they feel they can understand their lifestyles and values.

If you have the unpleasant habit of smoking, you may see a silver lining to indulge in that addiction—people who smoke with their clients or employers are mostly those who are likely to get the upper hand in closing deals and getting long-term promotions. It does not mean they are more

knowledgeable, but they are the ones who can contribute to their target. Who knew that from a single addiction, you could get that much?

Mirroring or pacing simply matches your target's actions, which is important to your task. You need to know what aspect of their conduct is most important to them—if you want to build a relationship with an artist, you would more likely listen to the kind of music they want. You would like to take hints from your specific goal on what might make them pay attention to you. So, when they know you know you can speak their language, you can guide them in any direction you want them to go.

So, what makes your objective interpret similarity as leading to the dimension of trust? The answer is simple—there is something people want to trust that gives them comfort. The familiarity you are willing to offer them gives them, as it helps them escape the complicated relationship with people who have different approaches to life. People usually vote for people who can give them some reason to believe they are one of them.

There is something like too much pace, however, which makes an effort to establish a relationship too evident. You would find, for instance, that trying to talk to people about any common interest you have or trying to buy the same clothes they wear will soon make them annoyed by your presence. You can start with being direct to get whatever business you have done—but they may challenge what you want out of them and start raising their defenses around you. With that in mind, note that in your effort to "belong," the best kind of timing is being able to get the results you want from your target without being seen as being too obvious.

There are many ways to make sure your target does not realize you are subconsciously writing. Here are some of the ways you can pace with which you can mimic your objective without being too clear that you are trying to win over it.

1. BODY POSTURE

Posture is a strong determinant of a person's mood and being able to mimic the way a person sits or stands you in the empathizer mode. If you are trying to talk to a guy in a bar to give him something, you can sit apart from him in a few seats and order from the bartender what he is drinking. If your target is slouching, slouch too, but you do not seem to pay attention to it. It would make him recognize you from his eye corner and start an empathetic conversation. Maybe he'll tell you how your day goes. That is your starting point for a discussion.

2. FIGURES OF SPEECH, METAPHORS, OR PHRASES You will find that every person in that room has a different choice of words to explain or name things. Some might like to use the word "that things" to refer to a collection of objects for which the proper term cannot be remembered or use the word "bunch." So, when you want to talk to specific individuals in that group, make sure you use the terms they repeatedly say as well. That would invite them to join their talk!

3. PERSONAL STYLE

Do not you ever wonder why people still tend to say, "I am going to have what he has got" in a bar to start a conversation? At the same time, do you find that they are most likely to be told the first word by their target?

This type of incident does not only happen in the setting of the restaurant. This strategy is also very appropriate in malls and other places where two or more individuals will attempt to establish relationships with each other.

4. TONE, ACCENT, AND TEMPO

It is no secret that people with different speech patterns are those people who usually end up talking to each other because of their linguistic upbringing. If you are good at manipulating your speech patterns, tone, and speed, you can use this mirroring technique to establish a relationship with people in different places or ethnic, linguistic backgrounds.

At the same time, it also pays attention to the person you are speaking to, the voice tone and rhythm. You will find that if you do not suit the way they speak, most people would have trouble trying to understand what you are saying. The point is this—do it if you think your audience will better understand you if you fit your talking tone or pace.

5. ORIENTATION TOWARDS CAREER, TIME, OR LIFE

You can find that different people with different roles have specific word choices when working, planning, or even explaining their goals. For example, people working in an office are most likely always to discuss potential projects that will belong to tomorrow. Still, most freelancers are likely to think about work that will occur on a daily timetable. You may also note that business owners tend to think about the money they are making, while workers tend to think about the number of salaries they

are getting based on salary cutoffs. With that in mind, in terms of how they usually view money or the form of their sexuality over time, you could sell a product to these people.

If you mirror the goal for a considerable amount of time, say 30 minutes, you will find that you are instinctively able to keep pace with it, even if you are separated within a room. You would find you can "inherit" some characteristics, like the person's most subtle gestures or way of speaking, even if they are not the acts or habits you are not trying to keep pace with. Most books of NLP strategies will tell you that this is perfectly normal. In essence, there is a major tendency that you would be able to subconsciously mimic his actions by actually locking in on certain action patterns of your target, which makes it very easy for you to build a relationship afterward.

At the same time, research tells us that pacing with a target would also allow one to "learn" certain things about the subject, and then verifying this information would be much simpler. You may also think that you can develop a connection with your target, even from across the room, after pacing with a person for some time!

LEADING

Now here's the section you are trying to enjoy the pacing bonuses that are leading. In essence, leading refers to the act in which you can intentionally shift the acts or values of another person to a purpose you have in mind.

When you have been pacing with a person for a while, you will find that when you adjust your movement, your goal starts to follow you as if he is "following your lead." You could try this simple exercise to see if your pacing strategies and attempting to lead work: walk with your goal and mimic your stance and walking speed. Follow the way he waves his hands and make sure that most of his simple gestures can be replicated. When you think you are already in sync, change the pace intentionally, e.g., turn the steps walking and walk faster. You will find that your target will subconsciously mimic your movements, and he'll think he is the one making a move.

The good thing is that leadership does not just affect the movement of your target. If you paced with the target's language and actions, you might find that you can create the decision and action you want the target to take! This approach means you can successfully convince the target into your line of thinking after building a relationship and synchronizing with your target.

You can find that you can get the results you want from a careful balance of relationships and leadership. You may also see that there are some verbal ways to encourage the individual to facilitate a change in their behavior. For example, the use of verbs provides the mental energy required to facilitate change. By using words of action, the mental energy generated will motivate your target to produce the action you want, because your goal would want to create the physical action that suits their thoughts.

As in pacing, however, leading requires a great deal of subtlety to avoid any possible opposition from your target. If that happens, make sure you keep up with the target before using stimuli to make the right order of logic for your behavior change. You will find that as soon as you go back to synchronizing with their acts, you will have the greatest power to

convince people to think the way you are doing! Be careful not to make him think you are making fun of him, or you are losing the momentum in your imitation.

CONCLUSION: HOW TO ALWAYS MAKE PEOPLE SAY "YES" TO YOU

If you manipulate people to do what you want, you might wonder if they will say "yes" to you the next time you ask them to do something to your advantage. According to therapists, if you manage to make sure you get them straight into that situation, they'll have a big chance. The "Foot in the Door" (FITD) and the "Door in the Face" (DITF) techniques often work to accomplish this situation.

Such techniques are used to ensure compliance without interference from your target, which is a great skill manipulator has. Using coercion makes the target feel like you are trying to bait them into doing something he does not want to do, which makes them build walls, and the second they get the chance to reject you. That is why these strategies are designed to make your target feel free to say "yes" or "no" to any of your requests, making them feel encouraged and secure. After all, they know that the door can be closed if they do not like what you are saying.

You, the manipulator, however, know how to take advantage of the false sense of security you gave through the way you handled your requests. When asking for favors, you may know that someone may want to do you favors because they have the right to choose to do so. You are even going to experience your ambitions so happy to do you a favor without even telling them because they think they have the means to do so. Now, without any thought, this is pure coercion.

What is the technique of FITD?

You may hear the term used by people who say they have a great chance to get what they want because they already have a type of leverage, which opens the door to opportunity for them, hence the expression "foot in the door." For manipulators, this is a phenomenon that occurs when they succeed in creating successive demands with successive and favorable results that allow them to do so.

For example, if a stranger calls you and asks you if they can come over and look at the items you are storing in your garage, you are probably going to say "no." You would find this application extremely strange, and you would think this person is just asking for too much, to the extent where you have to go out of the way and do something you just do not want to do. If that stranger is a successful manipulator, however, he may increase the likelihood that you will say "yes" to his query, no matter how absurd it may be because manipulators make you feel you want to help.

There was an experiment conducted in 1966 where two Stanford researchers named four groups of housewives who during the weekdays were alone in their homes. The three groups were asked to answer some of the questions they would usually use certain kitchen items. We were contacted again after three days and then asked if they could be visited by some stranger at the house and list all the things they have in their kitchen. The second request was received from the fourth group, not the first.

In this study, the fourth group responded the way any person should—they did not agree to have someone come to their home and see their kitchen cabinets ' contents. They did not see any reason. Some 53 percent of respondents from the three groups who chose to respond to the survey also said "yes" to the second request, however. That is why the study concluded

that once you manage to make someone do you a favor, the next time you ask them, there is a higher chance that you will get them to do you another favor. You can also make them perform a much more complicated task at the same time, which may be completely unrelated to the first thing you asked them to do. We may be reluctant to do it, but they will still say "yes" to you.

Why FITD Works: This strategy has been a great tool in maintaining compliance with a variety of community-based applications, such as seeking donations, placing a sign in people's cars to encourage others to drive carefully, and exercising their right to vote during elections. For these campaigns, the reason it works is that it gives the individual a sense of responsibility while making them feel they are doing something valuable of their own free will.

The other reason is that people are always going to have a strong sense of community and also like to establish relationships with the people they meet. You will find that you have to fill out a survey or registration form every time you make donations, which will reinforce your relationship with the organizer. Since you think you have become familiar and in some way connected to him, you are willing to do something else for him, even if that means giving away your money. But yeah, you know you have done it for a reason. You have already expressed your support as soon as you have already filled out the questionnaire, which allows them to be able to ask for more. You will also find that when the organizer says you could choose if you do not want to, you are more willing to donate because you have a choice. Interestingly, you tend to lose the freedom to decide when you are told; you can choose what to do. But, as you are more conscious of the world in which you volunteer, you think that doing the person or charity a favor is okay.

Based on the above examples, you will find that to execute the FITD technique successfully, the following considerations must be considered: 1. The goal's understanding of favor 2's existence. The partnership you would like to create with your target 3. The willingness of the target to perform the next favor / s It is very critical that you have a method to get the other person committed to the essence of the favor you want him to do for you. See how immovable agents get potential buyers 'attention? They are asking them to support the booklet they are distributing. They do not pressure them to buy—they only distribute very innocuous products without asking them if they need a new house. It is very necessary now that initial contact; this helps the agent to move on to the second stage—the target knows that the agent is just trying to do his job, and there is no harm in getting the flyer to help him out. The agent then begins by asking questions, which in turn produces a report. Instead, he asks for the phone number of the goal. That series of favors, of course, is aimed at making him go into that final favor of asking the target to buy from him a new house.

Looking at this case, you need to establish the notion that this individual is doing you a favor, and it is a simple one that does not damage your assets. You are constructing the sequence of favors to build your relationship – it is like bringing him into the trap of just saying "yes," and you are tricking him into believing all the demands you are trying to make are simple. Place this strategic favor making him forget the levels of difficulty that you made him do in executing the tasks. Then, let him do the job you want him to do.

Therefore, it is very important to consider the target's ability to accomplish the mission. It should be fair, and the target should find it easy to do. You cannot ask a man strapped to buy a car from you immediately for cash. Instead, you can rely on how quickly he can get a loan, and if he can do it for you. Note that to make your target feel the demands are fair, give him

easy solutions if you think it is hard for him to do the next favor. So, all your favors are reasonably easy, and your target would typically be happy to say yes to your requests and do them.

At some point, if FITD does not work, people realize that they are being led to do something they are unaware of. You may not be able to get them to purchase anything from you if you are trying to sell them mobile, and then they do not want to answer a questionnaire or get a pamphlet. You have to rethink your strategy at this stage.

You can do another technique, which is the "Door in the Face" technique, if FITD does not work. DITF acts as the reverse of FITD—instead of trying to build relationships and lower your target's anxiety to allow him to satisfy a set of requests for you, you can ask him to make one request for you by focusing on something beyond his anxiety level.

How DITF Works

People do not always trust other people, but that does not mean they do not want to collaborate with them. The lack of confidence, or the fact that what you are asking them to do is awkward, might lead them to give you a fair favor so you can get your foot out of the door.

Remember the housewives listed example? If the fourth group refuses to have someone list all of their kitchen cabinets 'contents, then what would they think about having to answer a kitchen items questionnaire? You are likely to think they had agreed with that most likely because it is more rational and easier to do. If the researcher aims to collect survey data from various homemakers, then by adjusting his query, he was still able to get what he wants. The argument is that the person facing the problem only

wants it over and done so that they can close the door on the topic, so they are likely to comply with smaller demands that do not impact their level of anxiety.

DITF's main element is the target's desire to get rid of the manipulator. Still, as they also try to establish a positive relationship with each other, both the target and the manipulator will think they want to do each other a favor. The goal, unable to satisfy the first demand, will say yes to the second request. On the other hand, the manipulator would do his target a favor by eliminating the frustration that he created with his first application.

That said, when you use the DITF technique, there are two things you need to consider: 1. Because of anxiety levels 2, a very fair first query, that your target has the means to satisfy, but might not want to. A second demand that is more rational and simpler, which your goal is likely to satisfy.

Why do you still want the target to do you a favor? It has to do with their sense of guilt—anybody would feel guilty for not wanting to meet them when demands are very fair, and they are within their means. The more you press the target to do something, reminding him that he has the choice to do or not do the job, even though he is a perfect candidate to do it, this guilt builds up as anxiety. This logic is also present in the FITD method, but instead of accomplishing the goal of establishing a good relationship with you, you use his reluctance as a means of helping you out. You draw on the things he can do, but he does not choose to. That would exacerbate the depression you want to create, and you are doing that without cheating.

That is why most people are willing to contribute to a cause, rather than going out there and becoming a volunteer. All tasks are reasonably easy, and doing them is a reward for becoming a better citizen and for fulfilling the duty to help the poor. Not everyone would, however, be able to do the

nitty-gritty tasks of arranging caravans for food or building projects from scratch. We think it is too hard to do those things, and they do not have the stamina or perhaps even the desire to do them. Grabbing through their pocketbooks and paying out a donation is much safer for them. They feel soothed by their guilt when they give them money, and at the same time, they receive the reward of being able to fulfill their social duty. It becomes a technique in reverse psychology effective for both sides.

It is all about probability. As you consider what kind of strategies would have worked best for a given situation, you would also have to put yourself in the target's shoes. Which of the questions makes more sense if you were in the target's situation? Which one is more enjoyable?

You would have to go back to the very idea of building a partnership at this stage and the concept of how to sell an idea to your target. Everybody wants to experience benefits for their acts, but the concept of what a reward is would depend on the target's profile. You can note that visual people find things they see done to be more satisfying than those who hear or are confronted with verbal information about them. You will find that knowing people's purchasing styles will help you see what kinds of favors they are more likely to do.

Through identifying the targets you encounter and instantly knowing their style, you make sure you get the idea of how likely your requests are, depending on the person you are dealing with. You would expect visual people to volunteer to develop the FITD strategic work and make them progress towards more difficult tasks simply because they want to see progress on their own. Nonetheless, you would expect auditors to make donations because they are likely to be pleased with other people's hearing

improvement. You can use the DITF strategy to increase the likelihood that they will donate.

The more you use this strategy, the easier it becomes for you to assess people based on the roles they are willing to perform. Of course, make sure you can offer evidence that they can satisfy the demands you are asking them to increase the likelihood that they will agree with you. Providing evidence that it does not take much effort for them to perform the tasks they are asked to perform should be second to you, especially if you want to increase the frequency of using either FITD or DITF manipulation techniques. The proof you put forward would serve as your counterargument to any doubt they have. With that in mind, you can increase the number of requests you can make without using coercion on your targets.

This action is done in ads all the time, and the idea that people can do things and that they are within reach ensures that they are more likely to comply. Look closely at the TV ads, and you will see this technique being repeatedly demonstrated.

FOR A BETTER EXPERIENCE CLICK HERE FOR FREE AUDIOBOOK VERSION!